
Lo(Adovi C.0(AVl{-y C.OVV\VV\issiovi 

(p:00 pV11 

12.et_:iv1lv1r \'Vie,e,tivit_:i 

lo provide, pv1171ic coV11V11e\!Jt, prior to tVJe, stv1rt of tVJe, V11eeti\lJ0 plev1se, write yoC,,\r \!Jt1V11e o\lJ tVJe si0\IJ -

(,\p SV)eet locv1te,d 0\IJ tVJe, podiC,,\Vl1 for tne "f(,\171ic +tev1ri\lJ0 

2) 12.oll ~II 

4) 12.ev1diw~ vl\!Jd Acceptvl\!JCe of 1Mt11.( (p, 2024 LoC,,\do\lJ U>C,,\\!Jt\.{ U>Vl1Vl1issio\lJ 1Mi\lJC,,\te,s 

(p) LoC,,\do\lJ U>C,,\\!Jt\.{ "f(,\rcv1v1si\!Jt_) Vi rector - 1Mv1tt Klei\lJSCVlV11idt 

A) EV11plo\.{e,e, +tev1lt\tl Ivisv1rv1vice, for 2024-2020 

13) -Postv1t_:ie Wiv1c\tlivie, Lev1se, for +tev1lt\tl Vepv1rtV11evit 
$ 12C! .(pC! per V11ovitv1 for (p0 V11ovit\tls 

C) -Postv1t_:ie Wiv1c\tlivie, Lev1se, for Clerk v1vid Wiv1ster 
$ 1111.04 per V11ovit\tl for (p0 V11ovit\tls 

1) Cl>V11V11issio\!Jer - Yv1vi Sv1v1wr 

A) Cl>viside,rv1tiovi to provide, fv1vidivit_:i for Vv1vis Lv1vie, repv1irs. EstiV11v1te,d cost - $ (p11,100 

. 1 



A) Cow;iderntio\11 of t:1 reco\lYIVM\lldt:1tio\11 to t:1pprove t\tle t:1pproprit:1tio\11 t:1\lld resolliltio\11 of 
AT!--PA fv1\llds t:1s follows: 

$20,000 - Pistrict ?- - Co\lYI\IY\issio\ller Clillle\11 - \110\11-profit Co\lltril?liltio\11 to T-'BAT!-T 
(Tellico 17Mters Assistt:1\llce T!-espo\llse Tet:1Vl'\) (2"~T!-et:1di\110) 

17) Co\llsiderntio\11 of u1 reco\ll'1Vl'\e\lldt:1tio\11 to t:1pprove t:1 TDOT G,rn\llt t:1pplict:1tio\11 to ret:1liti)\11 
T!-ile1.1 Prive &1t +lw1.J ?-0 wit\tl Vl'\t:1tc\tliV10 flil\llds 11ot to exceed $G>o,soo ($30,000 froVl'\ 
G,e\llernl flil\lld t:1\lld $30,SOO froVl'l +li0viwt:11.1 flil\lld) 

C) Co\llsidert:1tio\11 of t:1 recoVl'\Vl'\e\lldMio\11 to rept:1ir Pu1vis Lu1\lle froVl'\ G,eV1ernl Ct:1pitt:1I 1'rojec-ts 
i\11 t\tle t:1Vl'\Olil\llt of$(;,?-?- ,000 (W\o\lley trn\llsferred fro\ll1 G,e\llernl flil\lld) 

P) Co\llsiderntio\11 of t:1 recoVl'\Vl'\e\lldt:1tioV1 to t:1pprove li\lle t:1djlilstVl'le\llts t:1\lld/or t:1Vl'\e\lldVl'\e\llts iVI 
t\tle followi\110) flil\llds: 

'\, Colil\llty G,eV1ernl flilVld 10'\ 
2, +liO)VlWt:IY flil\lld '\ 3'\ 
3, G,e\llernl 'flilrpose Sc\tlool flil\lld '\4'\ 
4 , federnl -rrojects Sc\tlool flilVld '\42 
s, G,e\llernl Ct:1pitt:1I -rrnjects flil\lld '\ ?-'\ 

€) W\0V1t\tlly reports: 
'\, Approved 'Blildti)et CoVl'\Vl'\ittee Vl'li\llliltes - April '\ S, 2024 
2. SlilVl'\Vl'\t:1ry fi\llt:1\11Cit:1IT!-eports for W\t:1y 2024 

A) 1?0V1ds &., Nott:1ries 
AVYly 'Bevi\llett, Tri\lli-\-1.f Jt:1de 'Bledsoe, Pu1vid 'Browder, Slilst:1\11 S Clevidevievi, 
Afto\11 Scot Pri\11\lle\11, St:1\lldrn L G,rnjcc.-yk, Ktitely\11 W\t:1Xi\lle W\cCt:1llie, 
AVIVI W\t:1rie -rvielps, Pel?orn\tl St:1V1es, Lt:1lilrn Lei0JV1 SVYlit\tl, K.iVl'\l?erfy AV1V1e Tlilrvier, 
'Bit:1V1Ct:I W\t:1rie Willit:1Vl'\S 

2 





(1) Opo"i"~ of 
\',looti"~ 

(2) l<oll C..11 

(3) A~o"da 

Adoptio" 

(4) \',li"•tos 

Approved 

(5) Gio"oral l'•~lic 
C.0~'tn'tlGYltS 

(G,) lo"i"~ 
"'RGsolt-'tioYI -

Article 5 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUN1Y, TENNESSEE 

Monday, May 6, 2024 
Courthouse Annex Building 

6:oo P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MINUTES 

131:: IT12.'EVV\1382.£P, t\tJtit t\tJe 13Mrd of Covnvnission of Lo/,\don Co/,\n-hj convened ivi ret'.)/,\ltir 
session in Lo/,\dovi, Teviviessee ovi t\tJe (p.,, dtiy of VV\tiy 2D24. 

Covnvnission Cvlt1irvnt1n CMllevi ctilled t\tJe vneetin0 to order tit (p:DD pvn. 

Covnvnissiovier12.osevntiry Q/,\illevi ope.vied t\tJe Co/,\n-hj Covnvnissiovi VV\eetin0 l:,y letidivi0 t\tJe -Pled0e 
of Alle0it1nce to t\tJe Flt10 of t\tJe Uviited Sttites of Avnericti, tind t\tJevi 0Me t\tJe ivivoctition. 

Upovi 12.oll Ctlll, t\tJe followin0 covnvnissioners were presevit: C\tJtise 12.tividolp\tJ, 'Bill Gietivnes, 
12.osevntiry Qr.1illevi, 'Bill Stitterfield, Gitiry Wl-iitfield, +kviry CMllevi, Joe VV\orrisovi, Vtivi S\tJtiver, 
Adtivn Wtiller (GI) 

Also presevit, wtis 1/V\tiyor - c,/,\ddy 'Brnds\tJtiw, Virector of Accor.1vits tivid 'Br.1d0ets - €rivi12.ice 
tivid C\tJief Vepr.1ty - T tivnvnie Wtivnpler. Covnvnissiovier Willitivn Jevikivis wtis tihent. 

Covnvnissiovi Cvlt1irvnt1n CMllevi re,'11,\ested t\tJM t\tJe VV\tiy (p, 2D24 t10endt1 l:,e, tidopted. 
Covnvnissiovier W\tJitfield re'1r.1ested to tidd to t\tJe t10endt1 ti resolr.1tion for t\tJe Vry Vtilley 
t1nneXt1tion . 

Covnvnissiovier S\tJtiver vntide ti vnotion to tipprove t\tJe t10evidt1 tis tivnevided. 

Covnvnissiovier12.tividolp\tJ seconded t\tJe vnotion. 

Upon Voice Vote, t\tJe vnotion -PASSW /,\nt1viivnor.1sly. 

Covnvnission Cvlt1irvnt1vi CMllevi re'1r.1ested t\tJtit t\tJe April 1, 2D24 Lo/,\dovi Cor.1n-hj Covnvnission 
VV\eetint:, VV\inr.1tes l:,e, ticcepted. 

Covnvnissiovier Sl-itiver vntide t\tJe vnotion to ticcept t\tJe vnin/,\tes tis written. 

Covnvnissiovier Gietivnes seconded t\tJe vnotion. 

Upovi Voice Vote, t\tJe vnotion -PASSW. 

Covnvnissiovi Cvlt1irvnt1vi CMllevi let t\tJe record reflect t\tJtit vio ovie sit:,ned /,\p for p/,\1:,[ic covnvnents. 

Lor.1dovi Cor.1n-hj Codes 'Eviforcevnevit Virector - Jivn Jevikivis presevited to covnvnissiovi : 

A12.'ESOLUTION TO AVV\'ENP T+/'E LOUPON WUNT'I i'.ONING,12.'ESOLUTION, 
/W.TICL'E ':i, -pl.,{RSANT TO T'ENN'ESS'EE WP€ ANNOTATW, SECTION 13-1-10 

Covnvnissiovier Wtiller vntide t\tJe vnotiovi to tivnend t\tJe resol/,\tiovi to l:,e, effective viow. Avnevided 
vnotiovi to ivicl/,\de: 

':i yetir 0rnce period, 
t1djr.1st ovie proper-hj livie if vieeded, 
division of r.1p to t\tJree lots 
fee wtiived for five yetirs for A-1, A-2 , A-3 
expires tit S:00 pvn ovi J/,\vie, 21:J, 2024. 

Covnvnissiovier S\tJtiver seconded t\tJe vnotion. 

Covnvnissiovi C\tJt1irvnt1n CMllevi ctilled for ti roll ctill vote. 

Upon12.oll Ctlll Vote, t\tJe followint:, covnvnissioviers voted A'/€: Gietivnes, Stitterfield, W\tJitf1eld, 
CM lie 11, VV\orrisovi, Sl-itiver, Wtiller, 12.tividolp\tJ ( B) 

Covnvnissiovier Qr.1illel<l voted NA'{. 

Upon12.oll Ctlll Vote, t\tJe vnotion -PASSW. '.RESOLUTION OSQG,24-A 

(,) ~l'A f•"ds Covnvnissio11erl2.tividolp\tJ vntide ti vnotiovi for Approvtil of AR-PA fr.1vids -1DK~vidolp\tJ / 1DK 
10K """~ar G,etivnes for +/VAC for Pr.1nl:,t1r 
fJVAC. 

Covnvnissio11er Gietivnes seco11ded t\tJe vnotion. 

1 



1~ 
Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, May 6, 2024 0 ll ~ 

Commissio, c1,-;"""' C.llo, ""°'foe, ,oil"" Voto. ~~ 
lApo1'112.oll C6111 Vote, tV1e followil'll'.) coVY1VY1iss101'1ers voted A'{£: Q1,1illel'1, 561tterfield, WV1itf1eld, 
£Mlle11, W\orriso11, SV!Mer, W6111er, To11dolpV1, 6,eaVY1es ( Cl) 

lApol'112.oll C6111 Vote, tVle, VY1otiol'l 1'A55£P (,\1'1611'1iVY101,1sly. 

CoVY1VY1issio11erTo11dolpV1 prese11ted to coVY1VY1issiol'l 61Ctio11 l'leedil'l".) to k;,e, t61ke11 for tVle, LOW 
(e,J LOCO "Drivo- Vrive-Il'l l'loise, iss1,1e,. CoVYIVY1issio11erTol'ldolpV1 VYl61de 61 VY1otiol'l for W\61yor 1'r61dSV161W to speak 

I" Noiso witVl tVle, Co1,111ty Attorney, 1,oki 1'oWVYl6111 6111d 1,1se, 611'1Y VYIMl'lS 11ecess61ry to sV11,1t tV1eVY1 dowl'l. 
Iss•o W\61yor 1,rnds\il61W will report ki61ck to t\ile, co1,111ty coVY1VY1issio11 ol'l tVliS iss1,1e, 

(10) f\Rl'A 'f•"ds -

$ 20,000 

"District 1 I 
T-~,'IRT, 

$113,533 
"District 5A 

/5~ 'f'"vi"~ 
c.,,""t,(~"ds, 
$ Ci"l , 144 
"District (i, 
Top c.,,,.;

Silvor O"\:: 

S•i?divisio" 

(11) C.,,rpor<>-to 

'f'"r\:: "Drivo 
'f'ropert-j 5,.10 
$240,000 

CoVY1VY1issio11er 6,eaVY1es se,col'lded t\ile, VY1otio11. 

CoVY1VY1issio11 CVl61irVYl611'1 £Mlle,11 C6111ed for 61 voice, vote. 

lApol'l Voice Vote, tV1e VY1otio11 l'ASSEV (,\1'16111iVY101,1sly. 

CoVY1VY1issio11er W\ilitfie,ld VY161de 61 VYlotiol'l to se11d 61 resol1,1tiol'l i11 re".)61rds to t\ile, "Dry V61lley 
611'111eX61tiol'l. T\ile, resol1,1tiol'l opposes tV1e 611'll'le1<61tio11. CoVYIVY1issio11erTo11dolp\il m,11,1este,d tV161t 
t\ile, resol1,1tol'l kie sel'lt to: City of Lo1,1do11, City Co1,11'1cil MeVY1kiers, 611'1d City 1'I611'111i1'1".) 

CoVYIVY1issio11er 5Vl61Ver secol'lded tV1e VY1otiol'I. 

CoVYIVY1issio11 CVl61irVYl6111 £Mlle11 c61lled for 61 voice, vote. 

lApol'l Voice Vote, t\ile, VY1otio11 l'ASSEV 1,1116ll'liVY101,1sly. 1;£SOLUTION QSQ(i,24-13 / 

£Xi:/I1?IT OSQ(i,2 4-C 

"Director of Acco1,111ts 6111d 1,1,1d0ets Eril'112-ice, pre,sel'lted to coVY1VY1issiol'l for col'lsider61tiDl'l of 61 
recoVY1VY1eVJd61tiol'l to c::ipprove tV1e 61ppropri61tio11s 61\'ld resol1,1t·1011s of A"Rl'A f1,1VJds 615 follDws: 

$2.0,000 - "District t - CoVYIVYlissioVJer Cl,\llevi - VJDl'l-profit covifriki1,1t·1011 to 
T-13A12.T (Te,llicD 13o61ters Assist61VJCe12.espol'lse Te61VYI) 
1;£SOLUTION QSO(i,24-V 

$171/533 - "District '?A - CoVYIVYlissiol'ler VV\orr·1soVJ - l'Mil'I<'.) Co1,11'1ty ro61ds 
1;£SOLUTION QSO(i,24-£ 

171,'?33 - "District 513 - CoVYIVYlissiol'ler S\ilMer -l'Mil'l".) Co1,1VJty rMds 
1;£SOLITTION QSQ(i,2 4-f 

$CICl,144 - "District (i, - CoVYIVYlissiol'ler W61ller -Top CoM for Silver 061k 
S1,1kidivisiol'l 1;£SOLITTION QSQ(i,24-6, 

CoVYIVY1issio11er S\il61Wr VYl61de 61 VYlotioVJ to 61pprow t\ile, recoVY1VY1eVJd61tiovi. 

CoVYIVY1issio11er W61ller secol'lded tV1e VY1otiol'l. 

CoVYIVY1issio11 CVl61irVYl611'1 Cl,\lle11 c61lled for 61 roll c61II vote. 

lApo11l2.oll C6111 Vote, tV1e followil'l".) coVY1VY1issiol'lers voted A'/£: Q1,1ille11, 561tterfield, W\ilitfie,ld, 
£Mlle11, W\orriso11, S\il61Ver, W61ller, To11dolp\tl, 6,e61VY1es ( Cl) 

lApol'112-oll C61II Vote, t\ile, VY1otiol'l 1'ASS£P 1,111611'1iVY101,1sly. 

Virutor of Acco1,111ts 6111d 1,1,1d0ets £ril'112.ice, presel'lted to coVY1vnissio11 for Col'lsiderntiol'l of 61 
recoVY1VY1el'1dMioVJ to 61pprove 611'1 offer for properf.I ol'I Corpor61te 1'61rk 'Drive. (To kie 1,1se,d for 
LlA13 for 1,1tility p1,1rpose,s ol'lly, 110 developVYleVJt, p61y closi110 cost 6111d 611! fe,e,s 61Ssoci61ted witVl 
t\ile tr611'1S61Ctiovi) 561Ie for $ 2.40,000 

CoVY1VY1issiol'1erToV1dolp\il VYl61de 61 VY1otiol'l to 61pprove, tVle, recoVY1VY1el'1d61tiol'1 . 

CoVY1VY1issio11er W\ilitfield suoVJded tV1e VY1otiol'l. 

CoVYIVY1issio11 CVl61irVYl6111 £Mlle11 c61lled for 61 roll c61II vote. 

UpoVJ12.oll C6tll Vote, tV1e followil'I".) coVY1VY1issiol'lers voted A'/£: S61tterfield, W\tlitf1eld, £Mllel'I, 
W\orrisol'I, S\t161Wr, W6111er, 12.tll'ldo[p\tl, 6,e61VY1es, Q1,1illel'I (Cl) 

2 



(12) "Differe"tiol 

W•~es to 

l'Ailit•r,i 

"Deplo~me"t 

(13) -Proper~ 

f\SSGSSor's 

Office • W•~e 

I.,,;reose t,, 

"f'~rtl1v,,e 

"f'ositio\1 

(14) "DOE G;r."t 
$ 21,000 No 

l'Aotc~i"~ 

f•"•s 

(15) TCl?.S 

Emplo~ee 

l<>"tri~«tio" 

1?.ote 

(1G,J '0••~et 

Avne"o"'e"ts 

-f•"• 101, 
127,131, 

141.142, 171 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, May 6, 2024 

Upovi'Roll Ctlll Vote,, tlrle, Vllotiovi -PASSED 1,1viaviiVY1orAsly. 

'Dirutor of AccorAvits a11d '!,1,1d,:,e,ts Eri11'Rice, prnse,vite,d to coVY1VY1issiovi for co11side,rtltiovi of a 
re,coVY1VY1e,vidatiovi to pay diffe,re,vitial wa0e,s to e,VY1ploye,e,s oVJ Vllilitar'{ de,ployYY1e,VJt. 

CoVllV11issio11e,r Slrlave,r YY1ade, a VY1otioVJ to approve, tlrle, rncoYY1V11e,VJdatiovi . 

CoYY1Vllissio11e,r Wlrlitfie,ld se,co11ded tlrle VllotioVJ. 

CoV11Vllissio11 C"1airV11a11 CMlle11 called for a roll call vote. 

Upo11'Roll Ctlll Vote, tlrle, followiVJ<:) coYY1VllissioVJe,rs vote,d A'/'£: Wviitfie,ld, C,1,dle,VJ, W\orrisoVJ, 
SvitlVe,r, Waller, ~11dolp"1, G,eaV!le,s, Q1,1ille,11, Satterfie,id ( Cl) 

Upo11~II Ctlll Vote, tlrle V11otioV1-PASSE'D 1,111a11iV1101,1sly. 

'Dire,ctor of AccorA11ts a11d 1,1,1d0e,ts Eri11'Rice, pre.se,VJte,d to coV11V11issioV1 for CPVJSide,rnf1ovi of a 
recoV11VY1eV1dat10V1 for wa0e iVJcrease aVJd part-tiYY1e positioVJ i11 tvie -Prope,rty Assessor's Office, 

CoVllVllissioMr Sviaver Vllade a V!lotiovi to approve tvie rncoV11V11eV1datioV1. 

CoVllV11issio11er G,etiV!le,s secovided tlrle V/lotioVJ. 

CoVllVllissiovi C"1airV11a11 CMlle11 called for a roll call vote,. 

Upovi'Roll Ctlll Vote, tlrle followivi,:, coVY1YY1issio11e,rs voted A'fE: CMlle11, \'l\orriso11, Slrlaver, Walle,r, 
~11dolp"1, G,e,aV11e,s, QrAille,11, Satte,rfie,ld, Wviitfie,ld (Cl) 

UpoVJ~II Ctlll Vote,, tvie, Vllotiovi -PASSE'D 1,1via11iV1101,1sly. 

'Dire,ctor of AccorA11ts a11d 1'rAd<'.)e,ts Eri11'Rice, prese,vite,d to CoVYIVllissiovi for coviside,rtltiovi of a 
recoVY1VY1e,vidatiovi for 0ravit approval/acce,ptaVJce, for 'DOE 24 ivi tlrle aVY101,1VJt of $21,000 witlrl 
VJo VY1atcviivi0 f1,1VJds. 

CoV11V11issio11e,r Sviave,r VY1ade a VY1otio11 to approve, tlrle, 0rn11t. 

CoV11Vllissio11e,r~11dolpV1 se,covide,d tlrle, Vllotiovi. 

CoV11Vllissio11 C"1airVlla11 CMlle,11 calle,d for a roll call vote. 

Upovi'Roll CAIi Vote,, tlrle, followi110 coVY1VY1issioV1us vote,d A'fE: W\orriso11, SlrltlVe,r, Walle,r, 
~11dolp"1, G,e,aV11e,s, Q1,1ille,11, Satte,rfie,ld, Wviitfie,ld, CMlle,11 (Cl) 

Upovi~II Ctlll Vote,, tvie, VY1otio11 -PASSED l,IVJaviiVY101,1sly. 

'Dire,ctor of Acco1,111ts avid '!,1,1d0e,ts Eri11 'Rice, pre,se,vite,d to coVllVllissiovi for coviside,ratio11 of a 
re,coV11VY1e,VJdtltiovi to acbiowled0e, TCRS eVY1ployer co11trikirAt'iovi rnte effective J1,1l'J 1, 2024 
((i,.?1"70-110 c"1a110e iVJ rnte) . 

CoV11Vllissio11er Sviaver Vlltide a Vllotiovi to approve, tlrle recoVY1V11evidatioV1. 

CoVllV!lissiovier Walle,r secovided tlrl& V11otio11. 

CoV11Vllissio11 C"1airV11a11 CMlle,11 calle,d for a roll call vote,. 

Upovi~II CAIi Vote, tlrle followiVJ<'.) coVY1V11issioviers voted A'IE: Sviave,r, Wtill&r, ~vidolpvi, 
G,etiV!le,s, Q1,1ille,11, Satte,rfie,ld, Wviitfie,ld, CMll&11, W\orriso11 (Cl) 

Upo11'Roll Ctlll Vote,, tlrle, Vllotiovi -PASSE'D rAVJa11iVY101,1sly. 

'Dire,ctor of Acco1,111ts a11d 1,1,1d0e,ts Eri11'Rice, pre.se,vite,d to coV11V11issio11 for co11sidertit·1ovi of a 
recoVY1V11e,11datiovi to approve, li11e adj1,1stVY1e,vits a11d/or aVY1evidV11e,VJts ivi tlrle, followivi0 f1,1V1ds: 

CorAVJty G,eVJertil f1,1VJd 101 'RESOLUTION QSQ(e24±/ 
Spe,cial'Re,veVJ1,1e, (A\Z-PA) frAvid 12'1 'RESOLUTION Q5Q(i,24-I 
-l-/i0"1way frAvid 131 'RESOLUTION Q5Q(e2A--.J 
G,eVJeral -P1,1rpose Sclrlool frAVJd 141 'RESOLUTION QSQ(e24-K 
federnl -Projects Sclrlool f1,1VJd 142 'RESOLUTION QSQ(i,24-L 
G,eviernl Ctlpital -Projuts f1,1V1d 111 'RESOLUTION D'?Q(i,2 4-W\ 

CoV11Vllissio11&r Sviave,r Vllade, a VllotioVJ to approve tvie recoV11V11e,vidatio11. 

CoV11Vllissio11e,r Walle,r suoVJde,d tlrle, Vllotiovi. 

CoVllV11issio11 C"1tiirVllaVJ CMlle,11 called for a roll call vot&. 

3 



(17) l'Ao"tl'll~ 

'Reports 

(1E'>) ~o"ds &

Nott\ries 

"""""fum'> Co~;•;,, Mero,,"'""" Mo""', .. ,'•~.. 'iJB.7iiJT 
~ 

Upo11 Tull C-6111 Vote, tl,w follow1110 covnvn1ss1011ers voted AYE: Wtiller, ~11dolpvi, ~etivnes, 
QL.\ille11, Stitterfield, Wviitfield, CMlle11, 'Morriso11, Svitiwr ( Cl) 

Upo11l<oll C-6111 Vote, tvie rnotio111'ASStD L.\11til1il'l'loL.\Sly. 

'Director of AccoL.\11ts t111d 13L.\d0ets - Eri1111.ice ?1sked tvitit tvie record reflect tvie followi110 
vno11tvily reports for tipprovtil: 

Approved 13L.\d0et Covnrn·1ttee vni11L.\tes - 'M?1rcV116, 2024 
£',q./rBIT DSDG>2 4-N 

SL.\vnvntiry fi11t111cit1111.eports for April 2024 tX±:/I13IT OSDG,24- 0 

Covnvnissio11er Adtivn Wtiller vntide, ti vnotio11 to tipprove, tvie, followi110 13011ds t111d Nottiries: 

SL.\S?ll'l S. Cle11de11e11, C?lroly11 M. fer0L.\so11, Svi'jle,e, ~riffi11, C.viristopvier f:dwtird ,/ttiile'l, 
~tvilee,11 ,/ttil\?L.\rvit, Teresti M. Kidd, St1vnt111tvit11'011c-L.\rick, Kim\?erl'l ~- Tviovntis 

Cornmissio11er ~etivnes seco11ded tvie motio11. 

Upo11 Voice Vote, tvie rnotio111'ASStD. tX±:/IJ;,IT QSQG,24-1' 

Tviere, \:,e,i110 110 fL.\rtvier \?L.\si11ess ti rnotio11 \?ei110 dL.\l'j l'l'ltide \?y Cornrnissio11er Svitier t111d 
seco11ded \?'j Covnrnissio11er Wtille,r tvie, 'Mti'{ G,, 2024 CoL.\11ty Covnvnissio11 wtis t1djoL.\r11ed ?It 
?:1'5 pvn 

ATTEST: 

4 





Cigna Healthcare Financial Exhibit for: 

Loudon County Government 
Effective Date: July 01, 2024 

Q1 P2, Concession 

Cigna PLAN OFFERED 

Plan Offering 
Plan Name 
Situs 

Subscribers 

Employee 
Emp + Dep 
Emp + Family 
Monthly Billed Amount 
Included in the proposed Monthly Billed 
Amount is the Benefit Advisor Fee which is 
not part of the monthly premium. 

Acct#:0626354/OP-5409971 /Q 1 /3418047 

95 
68 
82 

245 

Members 

543 

~~(.: 
Cigna. 

Local Plus 
LCP 

Single Option 
LCP Performance 

TN 
LCP(TNLCPR,TNLCPU) 

Current Rate Renewal Rate Monthly Billed Change 
Amount 

$622.56 $666.13 $63,282.35 7.00% 
$1,245.08 $"1,332.21 $90,590.28 7.00% 
$1 774.23 $1,898.40 $155 668.80 7.00% 

$309,541 .43 

Page 1 of 1 5/1412024 1 :42 PM 



-- ~' ~ ~ 
cigpg Cigna Vision Solution for Loudon County Govommcnt 

Elleclivc 0-1\c: 07101/2024 

Volunt.:iry Fl Quale (Fer Emplayc-e Ptr Nonlh) 

Emp!ayeeOnly 

Ernplaycc+ I 
Employee• Z.. 

·s,olC'f c,:mttsi~onJ ut 10 ro~; ~, ., uKJvJ~d m 11,;, ll,IQ(•. 

~....f.E.'.l 

" 59 ,. 
m 

·Yc.'IPllJ ry. MC'd,ul •n:V.,.,<J,;,rl/1/ 111!1Ju1befJ c,n t lccl/tn« ertollltl Ol/Of'L ~l r.:1/. ttfo, ,a c,nlr~ur.o11:11~dJ 

-011olo iJ ~J I,,/ fat ,o cJ, p J'kl lt11c,Wt1> , ,,,,., p,,oCN:Jn9. 11(ntll"l ~rccn. ,u::omo, JC'l'\1<i,, po.Icy 

= U.6J 

110,13 

Sl.!i .,<t 

Jl'l4 ctr1,r,ula, , rv 1!, nd.1 1rJ \'l:ion tep;v1iflo Ttwi ,~,. ,1,0 /,w;lud11r /1.,o , .rr ..,,. •tHtiloe lD ~.,,,, mJi.#d J11. ,1:y1.11.~o 

'"o-nll~t'J ho,mo 1cJCu::r (vrJtJJ ot!,er •ml!C'tmtnli •1t1 m,1,:, i.'I a:lrJ11(0/. 

·ou, O,y1, V,1,ot1r.rQ(}G:.JliT CDnl>"'?"fl/ U/>,;H'I J t1/ffl1t:Q c ,~ /r:,t J"l'IA" dt1fll•I ,nd~ n,,:d,rJ/ (O'n!ta;:,,. 

"f/'JJ QIIOfl UJU/l~l '"" C'(ll"IJ v,s,oo l\' o.l ~ti t d1T1t11J:crao c:.-, F,,ceu 
•R,1fQS ;1ro 9uaranlgod for 2 yo.1,s, 
"CIQ"IJ Hti l!hc111'1 l'l!.111"1 p,odu.,t~ J10 ·uct;IC'd Otn~f,11• ,,,d nl)I J V~,clC I lo tu~nti1/Ht1 J lh DMcf,l 1,qwamM"5 

~~ 
SS.63 

S10,5J 

51$.94 

~ 
SS.SJ 

'1 0.Sl 

I1S.!14 

•rlwJ o~ov, ouotl'd tf/t'J mc.V'Jc Hr2.~n ln: :.:t,lfl;c A;;o:.:/Tl(t;//cc: /N'ACA} :.v ;oz:i 1t1¥11h.1. ~ut ,wt k 11011 .,,,,i b~yo'l,J, C11, ·,11c:crvr11 !M 11gnl 10 1' ,0d•Yo"ot.-d ••le; . .u ,,.,"1J.J"Jtf, 1rouk11n~10 b o any r/luwJ U 111 
lvlr.1O1cauJJl1311«r~u 

Cll;l, l V1\ •on Nctl'IOl k 1cr.iccd try Efc: l.1rJ ()tlcu me ol II'...: 1~1g e11 l'Ul10t1.1l ro1.11inc v,,o,n llt'r=rk1, w~l'I o~lomc:11111 1:id 

opNl\.1'mo'oQ11l, .11 ruu U ""4'o kx: .J \,c:w, 5 nJho,,.,.;;:ic . ,ncl"d,n') r,tf\'.1:o r-1.xti<l ,11\d n•L«aJ .1rod rcg,<>t'l-ll ,n.1,I loc.l lion1, 

Plc•,oDC :r.YJIC lfl.)L Int' C,~-i1 V,IIM Nc:r.-k 1c:r1,tcd by f~,:Mc r: h Or llc1cnl homtt-.e Cign,11nd.e.ll 11rt,,,uk1. 

Vl1lon Scrvlcn •mJ Frciqucncy 

~:m ~,d Profu1 lon1l Sert.Ce, : 
rrc,;ucnc,.-. ,.,.,:c~a 12 11<.,'fl~~ 

Sl,1n~ud E)'ri;bu L,nu1 ,tlfow~ntu : 

r/equerq'. anco J:<1 12 iron~, 

Lcn1Entu.,c«ncnl1/0plion1 

l cn1u: 

UnrdB~oul 

Ll, 1dTl!!oc1I 

l1 nllu1llr 

°'tfl::11, nu~ 
A~11,~1lScl.d T,...:1 

Pdft.rtoult lcnltl <19 y1 Y1 cf l>O;I 

F'rc:gtC\:hU 

Fv.t1: Dy11li.,:1 

P:w:~/•11111C•G.lnorf'1..:Y.1c 

!.!.ud,v~ Sc,atr;: , Co..l~"'J 

St.u4~1U10',i,lt1{UV)C~:ng 

An, ,Art.ttt,1{AA)Co.l:19 

Con1~cl Le.n1c1 RtbilAllowxicr: 
F1 v<p•m1·: cr.•?:>tor,;~,p11chnopu 

12m,rth 

F1.Jr111n 1t.J ]Ala w.Jnu 
ff t>Q~ cnq"; cou l't'f l ◄ m,;,t,~ 

Cltdlvr 

l hmpcy\l( 

• 'l'uu FfC<IU-O nc, t> rr,ooJ 1>c<;1•n1 on J,1n~,1ry I tC.J!and.Y yol, bl~•,l 

100•,4 

10-j'.I, 

lC.0% 

10)',4 

\0) ",i, 

10.1-L 

100'.4 

" IU 

" " " " " 

lCC',4 

)J0Cop.)J' 

SJO Ct4l~1 

mCrpzy 

lolOC,x,ay 

>O 

w 
IO 
IO 
Ill 
171 
Ill 
111 .. , 

lO'J.o!l t•L, I 

;O".4otltcL\I 

)O',.offb:il•t'IUOY,t $1 0C 

Akv,·11((~ 

• 'cowr.J1oa ruy ~'"Y ~, ~rt.:ip,c,"' d ,&cOIJ~I rd.a~ and "'""'b;;,,~J,;p clwb eplu:.il k,;Jll""'I, µ1111:..i <lln:JC1 C.r.:Qon;i r :arvka t,i ~pv.(,t QYC'I.J'l• 1111~1,..,:llo•. 

Out,<: J,N,twork 

Rcimbur~l!ment 

lJ!lkl JISl,,kl'N.1110 

11n1C:o-, .... e4 

Up l:,SW~a,,,1N:1 

U.,1u5'SA1i1t,.10,~ 

LJrlo SlSA1-'>'IC1 

l}ploSlOOIJa,!'M.ce 

NolCovtre-d 

1/0ICvme.:I 

rlol Cov,;1c~ 

m 
.'hLC,;r,::, r,:l 

Uot Coi;e, t-e1 

IIOIC<W« P.fl 

fklCu,;l:f tt 

uoe,;gy;o,~ 
l:otCoarc~ 

l'olo S2 10 AJoW.Jll(. t 

IJi,lu S5S A'l:M'3\C1 

--•Pu•«• p.1rtu. i~a.C11 r. 100':rl ~'C.\,r.u,y. ; Jana t/'lctkw()1 ~u• E,u C,110 P rda1~-.JI 101 :1'','olla•O>d d1tc••mt1; 1l 1l..!C:,,-.tt,,,,c1 C:c,I, i,p 1, ..u .:r,,i,.-.,1,11• , .,b,.'11• ,!I.Jn1oa...,lnoJI ...,1>< , 

0.,,,-,•~ 1 ,,o ~no,....,.,.;:...,~.u.,, ... J,1.ro.1,, cr,..,. t; r~ 1a,,.,,ri..~ c:.'Vflll,. ,,.,t,,v..~J '""'"''l'r'"'"..,_,, " ' 'o')bl,,.,L\.'-'''ll:°"c,1~..., ""'°''""''.,,.,,"'"' colJO<I' p::,,-.1 

,,.,, ,, ""',,. , .... ,.,,.,,..,4 ,o,w...:I , ....... , ... ,.,, •• , ... c.1t...~ ..... .;, ..... .,,i,.,,,..., 0, 1•0 .,, .... , &i..n 01;%...,...i, ltul ""'"~--,:~I~ JQ./ U::>Jn {"J.,01/ ,·,01 .. -.,1, ~,,.,o.,,, ;u, 

>f'<.'1~1'0Jor.:ce¥\!·~::;,, ~ ,1,,., ::-,:,,-,1oo:..1;,,l'O--''~~ r. ,o,,,•,a,'U'l.>'.n'> .>"'1r1n~ .. 11 

0J!mr.?:>2.: 1555 

Oj,f,Joh • .1 ~1, l lu11:i..-,. OF-~IY.i'l71 

12 
t::Ju/ f1.-,clofKr,o, r.JI•. 11>, J18J 



Cigna Healthcare Financial Exhibit for: 

Loudon County Government 
Effective Date: July 01, 2024 

Ciqna Rates 
PPO Employee 
Plan 1 Emp + Family 

Monthly Total 

Plan Cost Summary - Rates 

Total Enrollment Current 

117 $29.39 
176 $86.30 

$18,627.43 
Renewal Chanqe 

Tl11s quote assumes the proposed DPPO benefits will be administered on Dentacom. 

Renewal 

$29.39 
$86.30 

$18,627.43 
0.00% 

The above DPPO renewal rates are guaranteed for 2 years, valid for 07/01/2024 and 07/01/2025 effective dates 

Account#: 626354 

trn,1lth c:,rc-

5/16/2024 8:35 AM 





Product Lease Agreement 
with Postage Meter Rental Agreement 

! Office Number I Office Name _ ___ _ 
Section (A) Office Information -~- -----------~----

Phone It Date 

/ 962 ____ · · l Advanced Mailing Syste~s (800) 903-4858 04/05/2024 

Section (B) Billing Information Section (CJ Installation Information (if different from bill ing information) 
- ·------
Company Name _ Loudon County Department of Health Company Name Loudon County Department of Health 

OBA Installation Address 600 Rayder Ave 

Billing Address I 100 River Rd, Ste 109 I City State Zip+4 Loudon TN : 37774 
-----·--

City State Zip+4 I Loudon TN 37774 Contact Name Debbie Lorenz Phone (865) 458-2662 
-- -- -----

Contact Name , Matt Kleinschmidt Phone (865) 458-4663 

I Procurement Director 
-

Contact Tille Fax 

Contact Title Office Manager Fax 

Email Address debra.j.lorenz@tn.gov 

Email Address I klcinschmldtm@loudoncounty-tn.gov1 _~() # I Main Posl Office I PO 5-Digil Zip Code I 
Section (D) Products - -- - ---------- ------- ---------------'--'----------------- -------------

Qty Model/ Part Number Description (Include Serial Number, if applicable) 
-------'---'-------------'-----'--''---------'---- - - ------------ - -

/ IX5HFWPS iX-5 Series Base w/ Hand Feeder. Moistener. Catch Tray, Ink Cartridge & IXWP5 

5 I H90MRS100 : (MS90L) Promo Credit Valid With: iX-1/3/517/9 Mailing or S.M.A.R.T Packages 

Section (E) Lease Payment Information & Lease Payment Schedule 

Tax Status: Number of Monthly Payment 

□ Taxable 
Months (Plus applicable taxes) 

0TaxExempt First I 63 ! $129.68 

Certificate al/ached 

I Billing Frequency: 

I 0Monthly 

, 0 Quarterly 
1 
0 Annually 

Billing Method: 

0Standard Current Lease Number: N19041702 

0 ACH (Customer lo submit authorization form) 
~-- -·--------·------- ·- ·--· 

Section (F) Postage Meter & Postage Funding Information 

Meter Model j lXSHFAi j Machine Model I 1X5HFWP5 

Postage Funding Method: Postage Funding Account: 

0Bi11Me 0 Prepay by Check 0 POC 0TMS 

0 ACH Debit (Submit customer authorization form) □ New 0 Existing 

Existing Account Number. 

8005364 

Service Products (Check all that apply) 

0 Online Postal Rates iMeler"''' App (SP10) 

0 Online Postal Expense Manager iMeter™ App (SP20/NeoStats) 

0 Online E-Services with Electronic Return Receipt iMeterw App (SP35) 

0 NeoShip PLUS (EP70PLUS) 

0 NeoShip Install & User Guide (EP?OGUIDES) 

0 4G/5G Cell Service 

~ Maintenance 

0 lnstallationfTraining 0 Software Support for premise (non-cloud) solutions 

~--------------------------------=S-=-ec"'t"-'lo=n (g_}~Qr.,_,r_,,oc,_va'"I'---------------------------~ 
Existing customers who currently fund the Postage account by ACH Debit will not be converted to the Postage Funding Account unless initial here ___ . 

· This document consists of a Product Lease Agreement with Quadient Leasing USA, Inc.; and a Postage Meler Rental Agreement, and an Online Services and Software 
Agreement with Quadient, Inc.: and a Postage Funding Account Agreement with Quadient Finance USA, Inc. Your signature constitutes an offer to enter into such 
agreements, and acknowledges that you have received , read , and agree to all applicable terms and conditions (version Commercial-Equipment-Lease-Terms-USPS-Oealer
V11-2023), which are also available at https://quadientterms .com/Commercial-Equipmenl-Lease-Terms-USPS-Dealer-V11-2023, and that you are authorized lo sign the 
agreements on behalf of the customer identified above, The agreements will become binding on the companies identified above only after an authorized individual accepts 
your offer by signing below, or when the equipment is sl1ipped lo you. 

Guided by Quadient, lnc.'s Sustainable Design and Responsible Manufacturing Policy, our Products may contain reused components. For 
more Information visit https://www.quadient.com/about-us/sustainable-dasign-and-manufacturing. 

, Authorized Signature Print Name and Title Date Accepted 

Accepted by Quadient Inc. and its Affil iates Date Accepted 
------------- --------------- ------------ - ----' 

Quadicnt Leasing USA Inc., 478 Wheelers Farms Rd, Milford CT 06461 11 335 - 0,1101,2~ 00:59:55 - 21.1. .11 Commercial-Equipment-Lease-Terms-Dealer-USPS -V11-2023 (PF) 





Product Lease Agreement 
with Postage Meter Rental Agreement 

~----- - - ---,--- - --- --- - --- SE!cti?n (A) Offico Information I Office Number Office Name Phone# Date 

\ 962 Advanced Mailing Systems 
- ------ ----1------ - -------1 

(800) 903-4858 04/05/2024 

Section (8) Billing Information Section (C) Installation Information {if different from billing information) 
------· 

Company Name Loudon County Clerk & Master Company Name Loudon County Clerk & Master 

OBA Loudon County Purchasing Installation Address 601 Grove Street 
--- · -
Billing Address 100 River Rd, Ste 109 City State Zip+4 Loudon TN 1 37774 

----· · 
City State Zip+4 Loudon TN 37774 
--· 

Contact Name Lisa Niles Pho~;-I (865) 458-2630-

Contact Name Matt Kleinschmidt Phone (865) 458-4665 Contact Title Clerk & Master Fax _I 
Contact Title Senior Buyer Fax Email Address nilesl@loudoncounty-tn.gov 

Email Address kleinschmidtm@loudoncounty-tn .gov1 PO# I -----
--··-------

I PO 5-Digil Zip Code I Main Post Office 

_____ . _ _____ ____ S_ection (D) Products 

Qty Model/ Part Number Description (include Serial Number, if applicable) 

J1xsAFWPS 

10 I H90MRS100 

f iX-5 Series Base w/ ~ ~ ~~~s~·-a·-le_r_, -C-a-tc_h_T_ra_y ___ ln_k_C_a_rt_r_id_g_e_&_ IX-WP5 

I {MS90L) Promo Credit Valid With: iX-1/3/517/9 Mailing or_ S __ -M-.A- .-R-.T- P_a_ck_a_g_e_s ___________________ __, 

Section (E) Lease Payment Information & Lease Payment Schedule 

I
' Tax Slalus: 

□ Taxable 
1 [;z] Tax Exemp t 

Certificate a I/ached 

Billing Frequen 

i □ Monthly 
I [;z] Quarterly 

□ Annually 

Billing Method: 

[;z] Standard 

cy: 

------

.. 

Number of Monthly Payment 
Months (Plus applicable taxes) 

First I 63 I S179.04 

Current Lease Number: N19041701 
-·----

I 

______ j _ [ ] ACH (Customer lo submit_ authorization form) 

Section (F) Postage Meter & Postage Funding Information 

Meter Model I lXSAFAI J Machine M~del ['lXSAFWP5 

Postage Funding Method: Postage Funding Account: 

~Bill Me D Prepay by Check [;z] POC 0TMS 

0 ACH Debit (Submit customer authorization form) □ New ~ Existing 

Existing Account Number: 

8064547 

Service Products (Check all that apply) 

[;z] Online Postal Rates iMeler"' App (SP1 OJ 

D Online Postal Expense Manager iMeler™ App {SP20/NeoSlals) 

D Online E-Services will1 Electronic Return Receipt iMeter"' App (SP35) 

0 NeoShip PLUS {EP7DPLUS) 

0 NeoShip lnslall & User Guide (EP7DGUIOES) 

D 4G/5G Cell Service 

[;z] Maintenance 

[;z] lnstallalionfTraining D Software Support for premise (non-cloud) solutions 

~--------- - - - - - -----··-----···----Sectio~L~.App_ro_v_a_l _ _ _ __ _ _________________ _ 
f Existing customers who currently fund the Postage account by ACH Debit will not be converted to the Postage Funding Account unless initial here ___ . 

J This document consists of a Product Lease Agreement with Quadient Leasing USA, Inc.; and a Postage Meter Rental Agreement, and an Online Services and Software 
Agreement with Quadlent, Inc.; and a Postage Funding Account Agreement with Quadient Finance USA, Inc. Your signature constitutes an offer to enter into such 
agreements, and acknowledges that you have received, read, and agree to all applicable terms and conditions (version Commercial-Equipment-Lease-Terms-USPS-Dealer
v11-2023), which are also available at https://quadient1erms.com/Commercial-Equipmenl-Lease-Terms-USPS-Dealer-V11-2023, and that you are authorized to sign the 
agreements on beha lf of the customer identified above. The agreements will become binding on the companies identified above only after an authorized individual accepts 
your offer by signing below, or when the equipment is shipped to you . 

Guided by Quadient, lnc.'s Sustainable Design and Responsible Manufacturing Policy, our Products may contain reused components . For 
more Information visit https://www.quadient.com/about-us/sustainable-design-and-manufacturing. 

Au lhorized Signature Print Name and Tille Date Accepted 

1-----------------------------------------
I Accepted by Ouadient Inc. and its Affiliates Date Accepted 

Quadient Leasing USA Inc., 478 Wheelers Farms Rd, Milford CT 06461 IIJ01- 0,1105124 DID9:33 - 2,1.t. .I) Commercial-Equipment-Lease-Terms-Dealer-USPS -V11-2023 {PF) 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE COUNTY GENERAL FUND 101 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

1.~ 
~-

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the County 

General Fund 101 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Option Taxes, 

Licenses and Permits, State and Federal Grants; as well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 -2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 County General Fund 101 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows : 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 
Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2023 FB 15,246,092 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 2,176,868 

Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2023 13,069,224 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 23,446,325 2,594,146 0 26,040,471 

Total Available Funds 36,515,549 2,594,146 0 39,109,695 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 26,001,136 3,036,031 677,000 29,714,167 

Effect on Fund Balance (2,554,811) (441,885) (677,000) (3,673,696) 

Ending Fund Balance 10,514,413 (441,885) (677,000) 9,395,528 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

June 3, 2024 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A 181 
1 11 

2 
Account Number 

3 

" 
1997 

1998 82100 

1999 82110 

2000 612 

2001 

2002 

2003 

2004 82200 

2005 82210 

2006 613 

2007 

2008 

2009 

2010 

2011 

2012 Total Expenditures 

2013 

2014 

2015 99000 

2016 

2017 99100 

2018 590 

2019 590 

2020 590 

2021 590 

2022 590-OPSET 

2023 590-ABATE 

2024 590 

2025 

2026 

2027 

2028 

C 

General Fund IOI 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

I 
5/29/2024 11 :02 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgl Amds 
I 

Principal on Debt 

General Government Principal on Loans 

Principal on Other Loans 

Total Principal on Debt 0 0 

Interest on Debt I 
General Govt Interest on Loans 

Interest on Other Loans I ol 

Total Principal on Debt ol 0 

Total Principal/Interesl on Other Loans 01 0 

I 

I 

2s,966, uG I 2,557,942 I 

Other Uses 

I 
Transfers Out I 
I Transfers to Other Funds - Fund 171-DA V - Davis Lane Project 

Transfers 10 Other Funds - Fund 115 - Ix payment 4,206 

Transfers to Other Funds - Fund I I 6 - Ix payment 8,915 

Transfers to Other Funds - Fund 131 - Ix payment I 10,865 

Trans. to Other Funds - Fund 121 OPIOID-Settlement 209,495 

Trans. to Other Funds - Fund 121 OPIOID-Abatement 244,608 

Transfers lo Other Funds - To Hwy 131 Spons Gami~ 3s.ooo I 
I 

Total Transfers Out 35,000 478,089 

202 9 Total Expenditures and Transfers Out 26,001,136 3,036,031 
2030 

2031 

2032 

Budget Commillee May 20, 2024 
County Commission June 3, 2024 

I 

F G H 

Appro,·cd Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt Amcls Amdcd Budget 

0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

28,52-1,078 0 28,524,078 

677,000 677,000 

4,206 4 ,206 

8,915 8,915 

10,865 10,865 

209 ,495 209,495 

244,608 244,608 
35,000 35,000 

513,089 677,000 1,190,089 

29,037,167 677,000 29,714,167 

Page 64 



A IE C 

1 General Fund IOI 

2 5/29/2024 I I :02 - Account Number 
3 

" 
2033 

2034 Estimated June 30, 2023 FB - Unaudited 

2035 Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned Items 

2036 Committed to Fire Safety 

2037 Estimated Available Fund Balance July I, 2023 

2038 

2039 

2040 

2041 

2042 

2043 Total Revenue 

2044 Transfers In 

2045 

2046 Total Revenue and Transfers In 

2047 

2048 

2049 

2050 Total Available Funds 

2051 

2052 Expenditure Budget I 
2053 Transfers Out 

2054 

2055 Total Exl)enditures and Transfer Out 

2056 

2057 Ending Fun<l Balance 
2058 

2059 

2060 

2061 

2062 

2063 Countv Commission Meetin2 Date: 
2064 June 3, 2024 
2065 

2066 

2067 

2068 

2069 

2070 

2071 

Budget Committee May 20, 2024 
County Commission June 3, 2024 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D I E 

I 
2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

15,246,092 
1,616,sGs I 

sGo,ooo I 
I 13,069,224 

I 

I 
23,343,825 2,497,304 

102,soo I 96,842 

23,446,325 2,594,146 

36,515,549 2,594,146 

25,966,136 2,557,942 

35,000 478,089 

26,001,136 3,036,031 

10,514,413 (441.885) 

I 

I 

F G H 

I 
Approved I Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

13,069,2H 13,069,224 

I 
25,841,129 0 25,841,129 

199,342 0 199,342 

26,040,471 0 26,040,471 

39,109,695 0 39,109,695 

I 
28,524,078 0 28,524,078 

513,089 677,000 1,190,089 

29,037,167 677,000 29,714,167 

10,072,528 (677.1100) 9,395,528 

Page 65 





..o.-~~ 
A RESOULTION AM:::~:~T;:: :IGHWAY DEPARTMENTFUND 131 ~~ 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the Highway 

Department Fund 131 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Local , State or Federal 

funds ; or Transfers In; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 Highway Department Fund 131 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission . 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Un•Audited June 30, 2023 Est FB 1,BSG,941 

Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 219,182 

Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2023 l ,637,7S9 

Total Revenue & Tran sfers In 4,129,777 l ,S49,609 0 S,679,386 

Total Available Funds S,767 ,S36 l ,S49,609 0 7,317,14S 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 4,294,023 l ,70S,764 0 S,999,787 

Effect on Fund Balance (164,2•16) (1S6,1S 5) 0 (32 0,401) 

Ending Fund Balance 1,473,513 (156,155) 0 1,317,358 

(SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

June 3, 2024 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A B 

1 

2 Account 
f--

3 Number 
'-+ 

5 Revenue I 
u 

7 40000 
8 

9 40100 
10 40110 

11 40120 
-------

12 40125 
13 40 130 

14 40140 
15 40163-TATE 

16 
17 

18 
19 40200 
20 40280 
21 
22 
23 
24 40300 
25 40320 
26 40390 
27 

28 
29 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D I E 

Highway Dept 131 

5/29/2024 11 :08 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 
I 

: 

Local Taxes 

Countv Pro12.erlv Taxes : 

Current Property Tax 587,608 ' 

Trustee's Prior Year 9,000 
-

Trustee's Collections-Bankruptcy 4- I ) ' 

Clerk & Master's Prior Year 4,000 ' 

Interest and Penalty 2,000 : 
Payments in Lieu of Taxes 18,197 / 

' 

Total County Property Taxes 620,850 , 
: 

Countv Local 012.tion Taxes ' 

Mineral Severance Tax 90,000 ; 

I 
Total County Local Option Taxes 90,000 , 

i 

Sta/11/orv Local Taxes I 
I 

Bank Excise Tax 4,000 
Other Statutory Local Taxes i 

i 
Total Statutory Local Taxes 4,000 : 

I 
I 

30 Total Local Taxes 714,sso I 
31 

32 43000 
33 43190 
34 
35 

36 

Budget Committee May 20, 2024 
County Commission June 3, 2024 

' 

Charges for Services I 
Other General Service Charges 0 1 

I 

! 

Total Charges for Services Oi 
I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I I 

I 
587,608 587,608 

9,000 9,000 
45 45 

4,000 4,000 
2,000 2,000 

18,197 18, 197 

0 620,850 0 620,850 

90,000 90,000 

0 90,000 0 90,000 

4,000 4,000 
0 0 

0 4,000 0 4,000 

0 714,850 0 714,850 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

Page 1 



A IE 
1 

2 Account 
f--

3 Number 
'-t 

37 44000 
.jQ I 
39 44/00 

40 44120 

41 44130 

42 44135 

43 44145 

44 44160 

45 44160-RET-LIF 
46 44 I 60-RET-MED 

47 44160-RET-DEN 

48 44170 
49 44170-WKCMP 

50 44170-CIGNA 
51 44520 

52 44530 

53 44530-GOYDL 

54 44540 

55 44560 

56 44990 
57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D I E 

Highway Dept 13 I 
5/29/2024 11 :08 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

Other Local Revenues ' 

Recurring Items ' 

Lease/Rentals 

Sale of Materials & Supplies 5,000 , 

Sale of Gasoline 

Sale of Recycled Materials 200 j 

Retirees' Insurance Payments I 

Retirees' Life Insurance PMTS 700 · 

Retirees' Medical Insurance PMTS 22,000 
Retirees' Dental Insurance PMTS 4,000 ! 
Miscellaneous Refunds 2,000 : 

Miscellaneous Refunds - Workers Comp 

Miscellaneour Refunds 
Insurance Recovery ' 
Sale of Equipment i 68,295 I 

Sale of Equipment-GovDeals 

Sale of Property i 

Damages Recovered from Individuals : 
Other Local Revenue 

! 
Total Other Local Revenues 33,900 i 68,295 

I 
i 
I 
I 

: 
I 

64 Total Other Local Revenues 33,900 I 68,295 

Budget Committee May 20, 2024 
County Commission June 3, 2024 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I I 
I 

0 0 
5,000 5,000 

0 0 
200 200 

0 0 

700 700 
22,000 22,000 

4,000 4,000 
2,000 2,000 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

68,295 68,295 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

102,195 0 102,195 

102,195 0 102,195 

Page 2 



A B 

1 

2 Account -
3 Number 
'! 

65 46000 
66 
67 46400 
68 464 10 

69 46420 

70 46420 STBG P 

71 46420 STAID 

72 46440 STBGP 

73 46490 

74 

75 

76 

77 

78 46800 
79 46920 

80 46930 

81 

82 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D I E 

Highway Dept 13 I 

5/29/2024 11 :08 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

State of Tennessee 

Public Works Grants 
Bridge Program 704, 132 

State A id Program (Add'I for STBGP) ! 
State Aid Prog ram -

State Aid Program 182,1 00 : 1,483,200 

TN Industria l Infrastructure Program- ST! O i 

Other Public Works Grants 
I 

Total Public Works Grants 886,232 ! 1,483,200 
i 

Other State Revenues I 

Gasoline & Motor Fuel Tax 2,428,795 : (47.75 I J 
Petroleum Specia l Tax 31,000 I 

I 
I 

I 

I 

83 Total Other State Revenues 2,45 9,795 ! (47.75 1) 

84 

85 Total State of Tennessee 
86 

87 

88 47000 Federal Revenue 
89 47100 Federal Through Stale 

90 47590-STBGP Other Federal Through State 

91 47590-STBGP Other Federa l T hrough State 

92 47230 Disaster Relief 

93 

94 Total Federal Revenue 

Budget Committee May 20, 2024 
County Commission June 3, 2024 

3,346,027 ! 1,435,449 

I 

i 
I 
I 

I 

i 
o; 
oi 

I 
I 

O[ 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

704, 132 704, 132 

0 0 

0 0 

1,665 ,300 1,665,300 

0 0 

0 0 

2,369,432 0 2,369,432 

2,3 81 ,044 2,381,044 

31 ,000 3 1,000 

0 0 

2,41 2,044 0 2,4 12,044 

4,781,476 0 4,781 ,476 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 

Page 3 



A B 

1 

2 Account 
f--

3 Number 
'-t 

95 

96 

97 
- -- -
98 

99 

100 

101 

102 48000 
103 48140-PHlL 

104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

110 49000 
111 4 9600-TRADE 
112 49800 
113 49800 

114 49800 

115 49700 

116 

117 

118 Total Revenues 

Budget Committee May 20, 2024 
County Commission June 3, 2024 

I 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D I E 

Highway Dept 131 
5/29/2024 11 :08 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt I Amds 

I 

I 

I 

I 

------
I 

i 
! 

Other Governments & Citizens Groups I 

Contracted Services O i 

I 
I 

Total Other Governments & Citizen 0 1 0 
I 
I 

I 

Other Sources I 

Proceeds from Sale of Cap Assets-TRADE 

Transfer In (from IO I - Sports Gaming T~ 35,000 I 
Transfer In (from Fund l O I - Ix Pymts) 10,865 

Transfer In (From Fund 171-024 - for Trade-in Vehicle) 35,000 

Insurance Recovery O ! 
Total Other Sources 35,000 , 45,865 

' I 

4,129,777 I 1,549,609 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I 

0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 
35,000 35,000 
10,865 10,865 
35 ,000 35 ,000 

0 0 
80,865 0 80,865 

5,679,386 0 5,679,386 

Page 4 



A B C 

1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 5/29/2024 1 I 08 -
3 Number 
'! I 

119 

120 Total Highway/Public Works Expenditures 
121 60000 Highways 

122 61000 Administration 

123 IOI County Official 

124 103 Assistant 

125 140 Salary Supplement 

126 141 Foremen 

127 142 Mechanics 

128 143 Equipment Operators 

129 144 Equipment Operators - Heavy 

130 145 Equipment Operators - Light 

131 147 Truck Drivers 

132 161 Secretary 

133 162 Clerical Personnel 

134 168 Temporary Personnel 

135 169 Part-time Personnel 

136 186-ARPA Longevity Pay 

137 187 Overtime Pay 

138 302 Advertising 

139 320 Dues & Memberships 

140 331 Legal Services 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D I E 
I 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 
I 

Amds 

I 

I 

I 
I 

112,246 

77,487 I 500 
I 

73,392 i 500 
49,736 ! 500 

I 
I 

235 ,441 ! 8,300 

363,136 I (UWOJ 
86,700 I 1,000 

51,264 : 500 
I 
I 

i 

I 
! 

25,ooo I 
150 I 

7,000 i (2.000) 

500 I 
141 337 Maintenance - Office Equipment 

I 

I 

142 348 
143 349 

144 355 
145 399 

146 414 

147 435 
148 524 
149 711 

150 719 

151 

152 

Budget Committee May 20, 2024 
County Commission June 3, 2024 

Postal Charges 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 

Travel 
Other Contracted Services 

Duplicating Supplies 
Office Supplies 
In-Service/Staff Development 

Furniture & Fixtures 

Office Equipment 

Total Administration 

150 I 
500 ! 1,200 

4,ooo I 
I 3,000 

I 210 

2,500 I (500) 

2,000 I ( 1,472) 

2,000 I (2 .000) 

1,000 I (::'.00) 

I 
1,094,202 I 7,738 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

112,246 112,246 

77,987 77,987 

0 0 
73,892 73,892 

50,236 50,236 

0 0 
243,74 I 243,741 

361 ,336 361 ,336 

87,700 87,700 

51,764 51 ,764 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 
25,000 25,000 

150 150 

5,000 5,000 

500 500 

0 0 
150 150 

1,700 1,700 
4,000 4,000 
3,000 3,000 

210 210 
2,000 2,000 

528 528 

0 0 
800 (800) 0 

1,101,940 (800) 1,101,140 

Page 5 



A 

1 

2 Account 

3 Number 
'I I 

153 
154 

155 

156 

157 62000 
158 321 

159 323 

160 351 

161 399 

162 402 

163 403 

164 404 

165 408 

166 409 

167 436 

168 438 

169 443 

170 444 

171 445 

172 468 

173 499 

174 

175 

176 

177 
178 

179 

180 

Budget Committee May 20, 2024 
County Commission June 3, 2024 

B 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D I E 

Highway Dept 131 

5/29/2024 11 :08 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

I 

' - -- ·-

Highway and Bridge Maintenance 

Engineering Services o l 

Explos ive and Drilling Services 

Rentals 5,500 : ( I ,OOOJ 
Other Contracted Services 51,000 ' 

Asphalt 700,000 i 32,962 

Asphalt - Cold Mix 10,000 : 

Asphalt - Hot Mix I 37,000 I (44Jl00J 
Concrete 1,000 ! 

Crushed Stone 50,000 l 25,000 

Other Road Materials 8,000 

Pipe 25,ooo I 10,000 

Road Signs 25,000 i I 13.000 J 
Salt 25,000 , (698) 
Sand 1,000 I 
Chemicals 1,500 ' (500) 

Other Supplies & Materials 10,000 I 698 

I 
Total Highway & Bridge Maintenance 1,050,000 ; 9,462 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 

0 0 
4,500 4,500 

51 ,000 51,000 

732,962 732,962 

10,000 10,000 

93,000 93,000 

1,000 1,000 

75,000 75 ,000 

8,000 8,000 
35,000 35,000 

12,000 (900) ILIOO 
24,302 24,302 

1,000 1,000 

1,000 1,000 
10,698 10,698 

1,059,462 (900) 1,058,562 

Page6 



A 

1 

2 Account 
I-

3 Number 
'I 

181 63100 
182 336 

183 338 
--

184 353 
185 359 

186 399 

187 412 

188 416 

189 4 17 

190 4 18 

191 425 

192 433 

193 436 

194 446 

195 450 

196 499 

197 599 
198 

199 
200 
201 

Budget Committee May 20, 2024 
County Commission June 3, 2024 

:B 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D I E 

Highway Dept 131 
5/29/2024 I I :OS 2023-2024 : 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 
I 

Operation & Maintenance of Equipment 
Maintenance & Repair - Equipment 40,000 ( 10.000J 

Maintenance & Repair Vehicles 5,000 _,_ (3,866) 

Towing Services 1,000 1,075 

Disposal Fees 4,000 i 300 

Other Contracted Services 

Diesel Fuel 77,000 I t6.500) 

Equipment Parts - Heavy 25,000 ; 34,400 

Equipment Parts - Light 100,000 ; 19,956 

Equip/Mach Parts ' 
Gasoline 35,000 73 

Lubricants 5,000 

Other Road Materials ' 
Small Tools I 
Tires and Tubes 40,000 I 7,927 

Other Supplies & Materials 10,000 ; i:3 ,000) 
Other Charges 5,000 ( 1.700) 

I 
Total Operation & Maint of Equip 347,000 I 38,665 

i 
' 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I 

30,000 30,000 

I, 134 1, 134 

2,075 2,075 

4,3 00 4,3 00 

0 0 
70,500 1,000 71 ,500 

59,400 59,400 

11 9,956 4,807 124,763 

0 0 

35,073 35,073 

5,000 5,000 

0 0 
0 0 

47,927 47 ,927 
7,000 ( I .000) 6,000 

3,300 t~,000) 1,300 

385,665 2,807 388,472 

Page 7 



A 18 
1 

2 Account -3 Number 
4 I 

202 65000 
203 307 
204 347 ---
205 399 
206 410 

207 413 

208 4 15 
209 424 
210 427 
211 451 

212 506 
213 508 
214 510 
215 511 
216 599 
217 

218 
219 

Budget Committee May 20, 2024 
County Commission June 3, 2024 

C 

Highway Dept 131 
5/29/2024 11 :08 

Other Charges 
Communication 

Pest Control 
Other Contracted Services 

Custodial Supplies 
Drugs and Medical Supplies 

Electricity 
Garage Supplies 

Ice 
Uniforms 

Liability Insurance 

Premiums on Bonds 
Trustee's Commission 
Vehicle & Equip Insurance 

Other Charges 

Total Other Charges 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D I E 
I 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 
I 

14,000 : (2.(l()()J 

1,000 i ('103) 

4,000 I (2.0llll ) 

2,000 1 

1,700 : 
11 ,000 : 

2,000 '. 

700 i 
30,000 (9.ll llOJ 

101 ,456 ! 19, 100 

700 : 
30,000 ; 

2,000 i 
: 

200,556 ' 5,697 

i 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

12,000 12,000 
597 597 

2,000 2,000 
2,000 2,000 
1,700 (600) LlOO 

11 ,000 11 ,000 
2,000 2,000 

700 700 
21 ,000 (1 ,607) 19,393 

120,556 120,556 

700 700 
30,000 30,000 

0 0 
2,000 (600) 1,400 

206,253 (2 ,807) 203,446 

Page 8 



A 

1 

2 Account -
3 Number 
'I I 

220 66000 
221 188 

222 188-RET-MED 

223 201 

224 20 1-ARPA 

225 204 

226 ?04-ARPA 

227 205 

228 206 

229 206-RET 

230 206-RET-LIF 

231 207 

232 207-RET-MED 

233 207-SRHTH 

234 208 

235 208-RET-DEN 

236 209 

237 210 

238 212 

239 212-ARPA 

240 513 

241 
242 

243 
244 

245 

246 
247 

248 

Budget Committee May 20, 2024 
County Commission June 3, 2024 

B 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D l E 

Highway Dept 131 
5/29/2024 11 :0 8 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 
I 

Employee Benefits I 

Bonus Payments 

Bonus Payments 
I 

--
Social Security 66,613 I 589 

Social Security- ARPA (Longevity Pymts) I 
State Retirement- Pensions 72,092 i 638 

State Retirement- Pensions ARPA (Longevity Pymts) \ 

Employee & Dependent Insurance 2,000 : 

Life Insurance 3,542 ! 
Life Insurance - Retirees : 

Life Insurance - Retirees 1,306 i 
Medical Insurance 275,097 I 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 15,077 i 
Medical Insurance - Sr Health 26,988 I 

Dental Insurance 15,301 l 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 3,812 I 
Disability Insurance i 
Unemployment Compensation 5,000 I 

Employer Medicare 15,579 , 138 

Employer Medicare - ARPA (Longevity Pymts) I 
I 

Workman's Compensation Insurance 53,463 I 

I 
I 

Total Employee Benefits 555,876 : 1,365 
[ 
i 

I 
I 

! 
I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amcls Amcled Budget 

0 0 

0 0 

67,202 67 ,202 

0 0 

72,730 72,730 

0 0 

2,000 2,000 

3,542 3,542 

0 0 

1,306 1,306 

775,097 275,097 

15,077 15,077 

26,988 26,988 

15,307 15 ,307 

3,812 3,812 

0 0 

5,000 5,000 

15,7 17 15,7 17 

0 0 

53,463 53,463 

557,241 0 557,241 

Page 9 



A B 

1 

2 Account 
>--

3 Number 
'i 

249 68000 
250 321-BMILK 

251 321-STBGP 

252 332-BMILK 

253 339 

254 339-BRIDG 

255 339-STBGP 

256 339-STAID 

257 399-STBGP 

258 404-BMILK 

259 404-STBGP 

260 409 

261 705 

262 706 

263 708 

264 790 

265 711 

266 714 

267 717 

268 718 

269 718-TRADE 

270 726 

271 726-STAID 

272 726-STBGP 

273 
274 

275 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D I E 

Highway Dept 131 
2023-2024 

I 2023-2024 5/29/2024 I I 08 I 
I 

Org Bgt I Amds 
i 

Capital Outlay I 

Engineering Services I 
Engineerin~ Services 

I 

I .. 

Evaluation and Testing i 
Matching Share- Add'I for STBGP 

I 
I 

Matching Share 3,515 ! 
Matching Share I 
Matching Share 3,642 I 16,308 

Contracted Services - STBGP ! 
I 

Asphalt - Hot Mix i 
Asphalt - Hot Mix I 
Crushed Stone 3,000 , 

Bridge Construction 104,132 I 
Building Construction I 

I 

Communication Equipment I 
Other Equipment (Plotter) 

I 

I 
Furniture & Fixtures I 
Highway Equipment 100,000 I 176,291 

Maintenance Equipment i 
Motor Vehicles so,ooo I (32,962) 
Vehicle Trade-ins I 

I 

State Aid Projects - Add'I for STBGP I 
State Aid Projects 182, 100 I 1,483,200 

State Aid Projects o: 
I 
I 

Total Capital Outlay 1,046,389 I 1,642,837 

I 
276 TOTAL HIGHWAYS 4,294,023 i 1,705,764 
277 
278 
279 

280 

Budget Committee May 20, 2024 
County Commission June 3, 2024 

I 
I 
I 

I 
i 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

3,515 3,515 

0 0 

19,950 19,950 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

3,000 3,000 

704, 132 704, 132 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 
276,291 18,700 294,991 

0 0 
17,038 117.000J 38 

0 0 

0 0 
1,665,300 1,665,300 

0 0 

2,689,226 1,700 2,690,926 

5,999,787 0 5,999,787 

Page 10 



A B 

1 

2 Account ,..__ 
3 Number 
'I I 

281 80000 
282 

283 82120 

284 601 

285 602 

286 612 

287 

288 

289 

290 

291 82220 
292 604 

293 

294 

295 

296 Total Debt Service 
297 

298 99000 
299 99100 

300 590 

301 

302 

303 

304 

305 

306 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D I E 

Highway Dept 131 
5/29/2024 11 :08 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 
I 

Amds ! 

Debt Service i 

Highways and Streets 

Principal on Bonds o! 
Principal on Notes o: 
Principal on Other Loans O ; 

: 
Total Principal on Notes O; 

I 

I 
i 

Highways and Streets 
Interest on Notes 0 1 

I 

I 
Total Interest on Notes o : 

I 
I 

o! 
i 

Other Uses I 
Transfers Out 

Transfers to Other Funds ( 171 Tractor) I 
I 

Total Transfers Out o : 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

0 

0 

0 

0 

307 Total Expenditures 4,294,023 I 1,705,764 

308 

309 

Budget Committee May 20, 2024 
County Commission June 3, 2024 

I 
I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

-
0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 0 

5,999,787 0 5,999,787 

I 

Page 11 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A B C 

1 Highway Dept 131 

2 Account 5/2912024 I I :08 
,--

3 Number 
q 

310 Audited Total FB June 30, 2023 
311 Less Audited Encumbrances 
312 

--- ·-----
313 

314 - - ...... - ... 
315 Audited Restricted Fund Balance July I, 2023 - -

316 

317 

318 

319 

320 Total Revenue 

321 

322 

323 Total Available Funds 

324 - ---
325 Expenditure Budget 

326 

327 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 

328 

329 Estimated Ending Fund Balance 
330 

331 

332 County Commission meeting date: 
333 June 3, 2024 
334 

335 

Budget Committee May 20, 2024 
County Commission June 3, 2024 

D I E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt I Amds 
I 

1,856,941 
219,182 ·. 

i ----- -
' 

1,637,759 . 

i 
I 
! 

4,129,777 , 1,549,609 

I 
5,767,536 I 1,549,609 

4,294,023 \ 1,705,764 
I 

4,294,023 I 1,705,764 
I : 

1,473,513 (I 56.155) 

I 

I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

-------· 

1,637,759 1,637,759 

5,679,386 0 5,679,386 

7,317,145 0 7,317,145 

5,999,787 0 5,999,787 

5,999,787 0 5,999,787 

1,317,358 0 1,317,358 

Page 12 





RESOLUTION # 1~ 2Ri\FT 
A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND ~ 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the General 

Purpose School Fund 141 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Non-Recurring Items, 

State Funds or Grants, Federal Funds, and/or Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 General Purpose School Fund 141 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows : 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Est June 30, 2023 FB 9,492,743 

Less Restricted, Committed & 
1,527,410 

Assigned 

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2023 7,965,333 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 50,561,419 4,129,989 820,751 55,512,159 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 50,088,503 4,819,861 820,751 55,729,115 

Effect on Fund Balance 472,916 
(689,872) (216,956) 

Ending Fund Balance 8,438,249 7,748,377 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 
minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 3rd day of June 2024. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Account Number 

General Purpose School Revenue 

40000 

401 00 
40110 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

5/29/2024 11 : 15 2023-2024 

Original Budget 

Local Taxes 

Countv Proe.ertv Taxes 
Current Prope11y Tax 11 ,495,095 

40120 Trustee's Collections Prior Year 100,000 
40125 
40130 
40140 
40163 TATE 

40200 
40210 
40275 

40300 
40320 
40350 

Total Local Taxes 

41000 

41100 
41110 

Total Licenses and Permits 

BOE May 2024 

Budget Comm May 20, 2024 

Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 15,000 
Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Year 175,000 
Interest and Penalty 35,000 
Payments in Lieu of Taxes 324,645 

Total County Property Taxes 12, 144,740 

Countv local Oe.tion Taxes 
Local Option Sales Tax 4,800,000 
Mixed Drink Tax 35,000 

Total County Local Option Taxes 4,835,000 

Statutorv local Taxes 
Bank Excise Tax 30,000 
Interstate Telecommunications Tax 0 

Total Statutory Local Taxes 30,000 

17,009,740 

Licenses and Permits 

licenses 
Marri age Licenses 1,200 

Total Licenses 1,200 

1,200 

1 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amendments Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

0 11 ,495,095 0 11 ,495,095 
0 I 00,000 0 100,000 
0 15,000 0 15,000 
0 175,000 0 175,000 
0 35,000 0 35,000 
0 324,645 0 324,645 

0 12, 144,740 0 12, 144,740 

0 4,800,000 0 4,800,000 
0 35,000 0 35,000 

0 4,835,000 0 4,835,000 

0 30,000 0 30,000 
0 0 0 0 

0 30,000 0 30,000 

0 17,009,740 0 17,009,740 

0 1,200 0 1,200 

0 1,200 0 1,200 

0 1,200 0 1,200 



43000 

43500 
43542 
43570 
43990 

Charges for Current Services 

Education Charges 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

Contract for Instruction al Services w/ Other LEA's 0 
Receipts from Indi vidual Schools 15,000 
Other Charges for Services 5,550 

Total Education Charges 20,550 

Total Charges for Current Services 20,550 

44000 

44100 
44110 
44130 
44145 
44146 

44160-RET DEN 
44160-RET LIF 
44160-RET MED 

44161-COBRA DEN 
44170 
44170 
44170 TNRMT 

44500 

44530 
44540 
44570 

BOE May 2024 
Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co . Comm June 3, 2024 

Other Local Revenues 

Recurring_ Items 
Investment Income 75,000 
Sale of Material and Suppli es 0 
Sale of Recycled Materials 0 
E-Rate Funding 0 
Retirees' Insurance Payments 50,000 
Retirees' Insurance Payments 7,300 
Retirees' Insurance Payments 5, 100 
Cobra Insurance Payments 0 
Miscell aneous Refunds 2,000 
Mi scellaneous Refunds 0 
Miscellaneous Refunds - TN Risk Management 0 

Total Recurring Items 139,400 

Nonrecurring_ Items 
Sale of Equipment 0 
Sale of Property 0 
Contributions and Gifts 0 

Total Nonrecurring Items 0 

2 

0 0 0 0 
0 15,000 0 15,000 
0 5,550 0 5,550 

0 20,550 0 20,550 

0 20,550 0 20,550 

0 75,000 0 75,000 
0 0 0 0 ... 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 50,000 0 50,000 
0 7,300 0 7,300 
0 5, 100 0 5,100 
0 0 0 0 
0 2,000 0 2,000 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 139,400 0 139,400 

13,160 13, 160 0 13, 160 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

13, 160 13, 160 0 13,160 



Total Other Local Revenues 

46000 

46500 
46510 
46511 
46515 
46515 SPED 
46590 
46590 BC 
46590 LC 
46590 SLC 
46590 SMC 
46590 ACE 
46590 FRC 
46590 LEAP 
46590 SPARC 
46591 
46592 
46594 
46610 
46790 

46800 
46840 
46851 

Total State of Tennessee 

46980 
46981 
46990 PPL 

BOE May 2024 
Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

State of Tennessee 

State Education Funds 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

139,400 

TN Investment in Student Achievement (TISA) 0 
Basic Education Program 30,638, 167 
Ear ly Childhood Education 752,279 
State Special Education Preschool Grant 0 
Other State Education Funds 58,467 
Bridge Camp 0 
Learning Camp Transportation 0 
Summer Learning Camps 0 
STEAM Mini Camps 0 
Other State Education Funds 0 
Family Resource Center 0 
LEAPS Grant 178,002 
SPARC Grant 0 
Coordinated School Health 0 
Internet Connectivity 0 
Family Resource Center 0 
Career Ladder Program 67,000 
Other Vocational 0 

Total State Education Funds 31,693,915 

Other Stale Revenues 
Alcoholic Beverage Tax 0 
State Revenue Sharing-T. V .A. 1,150,000 

Total Other State Revenues 1, 150,000 

32,843,915 

Other State Grants 0 
Safe Schools 0 
Other State Revenue 0 

Total 0 

3 

13,1601 152,560 0 152,560 
ILCBOE: 
I Summer Learning 
Transportation 

" \ 
~ 

31,340,936 31,340,936 

"" 
0 31,340,936 

(30,638,167) 0 

"" 
0 0 

13,024 765,303 "' 0 765,303 
72,862 72,862 "' 0 72,862 

0 58,467 "" 0 58,467 
LCBOE: lr-

-------
0-.. 0 

Summer Learning Camps 
0 Tlil;fil..Q I 110,610 
0 609,846 609,846 

0 0 0 0 
100,000 100,000 0 100,000 

0 0 0 0 
(178,002) 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 67,000 0 67,000 

2,863,142 2,863,142 0 2,863,142 

3,573,795 35,267,710 720,456 35,988,166 

1 LCBOE: I 

I Paid Parental Leave. I 
V "- 0 0 o· 
0 'i,_150,000 0 1, 150,000 

"' 0 1, 150,09{) 0 ! , 150,000 

'" 3,573,795 36,417,710 "'- 720,456 37,138,166 

"'-
0 0 "'- 0 0 

196,802 196,802 'O 196,802 
43,129 43 , 129 80,000 123, 129 

239,931 239,931 80,000 319,931 



47000 

47100 
47143 
47145 
47147 
47147 21 st 
47590 YR 

47600 
47640 

Total Federal Government 

48600 

48130 
48610 

48610-ALT 
48610-BIT 

48610-CAMP 
486 I 0-CHR 

48610-CL 
48610-FAM 
48610-FRC 
48610-GYS 

48610-LCAP 
48610-LCEF 

48610-MUSIC 
48610-NMS 

48610-RTI 
48610-SHOE 

48610-SUP 
48610-WSF 

BOE May 2024 
Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

Federal Government 

Federal Through State 
Special Education - Grants to States 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

0 
Special Education Preschool - Grants to States 0 
Safe and Drug-Free Schools State Grant 190,732 
Safe and Drug-Free Schools State Grant 74,250 
Other Federal Through State YR Grant 210,632 

Total Federal Through State 475,614 

Direct Federal Revenue 

ROTC Reimbursement 71 ,000 

Total Direct Federal Revenue 71 ,000 

546,614 

Citizens Groups 

Contributions 0 
Donations 0 
Donations - Alternative School 0 
Donations - Bridges in Transition 0 
Donations - Camp Bravado 0 
Donations - Christmas 0 
Donations - CL 0 
Donations - FAM 0 
Donations - FRC 0 
Donations - GYS 0 
Donations - LCA 0 
Donations - LCEF 0 
Donations - MUSIC 0 
Donations - North Middle School 0 
Donations - RTI 0 
Donations - SI-IOE 0 
Donations - SUP 0 
Donations - WSF 0 

Total Citizens Groups 0 

4 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 
(190,732) 0 0 0 

(74,250) 0 0 0 
0 2 10,632 0 2 10,632 

(264,982) 210,632 0 210,632 

0 71 ,000 0 71,000 

0 71,000 0 71,000 

(264,982) 281,632 0 281,632 

ILCBOE: I I HOSA donation. 
I 

--------4,000 4,000 -_____a 4,000 
4,079 4,079 1,602 5,681 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

1,575 1,575 0 1,575 
7,050 7,050 ILCBOE: 7,050 
3,861 3,861 I Donations. I 3,861 

0 0 0 0 
8,884 8,884 0 I 8,884 

0 0 0 I 0 
0 0 0 I 0 
0 0 0 I 0 
0 0 0 I 0 
0 0 o I 0 
0 0 0 0 

9,000 9,000 694 9,694 
19,065 19,065 1,389 20,454 

57,514 57,514 3,685 61 , 199 



48990 

48990 

49700 

49800 

Total Revenues 

Total General Purpose School 

BOE May 2024 

Budget Comm May 20, 2024 

Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

Other 

Other 

Insurance Recovery 

Transfer In 

Total Other Source 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

LCBOE: 
North Middle School 
HVAC insurance check. 

" V 

0 

0 

50,561,419 

0 

50,561,419 

5 

n 0 0 0 

5I0,571 510,571 16,6 10- 527, 181 

0 0 0 0 

4,129,989 54,691,408 820,751 55,512,159 

0 0 0 0 

4,129,989 54,691,408 820,751 55,512,159 



Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

General Purpose School Expenditures 

70000 

71000 

71100 
116 
116 SLC 

117 
128 

163 

163 SLC 

195 
198 

201 

201 SLC 
204 

204 SLC 
205-RET VIS 

206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 

208 
208-RET DEN 

210 

212 

212 SLC 

BOE May 2024 
Budget Comm May 20, 2024 

Co . Comm June 3, 2024 

Education 

Instruction 

Regular Instruction Program 
Teachers 17,357,975 

Teachers -Summer Learning Camps 0 

Career Ladder Program 35,000 

Homebound Teachers 7,000 

Educationa l Assistants 1,595 ,000 

Educational Ass istants - Summer Learning Camps 0 

Certified Substitute Teachers 65 ,000 

N on-Certifi ed Substitute Teachers 194,800 

Social Security 1, 193,486 

Social Securi ty - Summer Learning Camps 0 

State Retirement 1,667,045 

State Retirement - Summer Learning Camps 0 

Employee and Dependent Insurance 2,803 

Life Insurance 58,592 

Life Insurance 14,700 

Medical Insurance 2,830,000 

Medical Insurance 52,828 

Dental Insurance 134,543 

Dental Insurance 36,800 

Unemployment Compensation 25 ,000 
Employer Medicare 279,122 
Employer Medicare - Summer Learnin g Camps 0 

6 

ILCBOE: I 
I PPL reimbursement. I 

\ LCBOE: 
Summer Learning Camp \ 
(SLC) \ 

"' \ 
~ \ 

0 17,357,975 80:000.1 17,437,975 

0 0 400,500 400,500 

0 35 ,000 0 35,000 

0 7,000 0 7,000 

0 1,595,000 0 1,595,000 

0 0 77,551 77,551 

0 65 ,000 6,000 71 ,000 

0 194,800 (6,000) 188,800 

0 1, 193,486 0 1,193,486 

0 0 29,639 29,639 

0 1,667,045 0 1,667,045 

0 0 47,995 47,995 

0 2,803 0 2,803 

0 58,592 0 58,592 

0 14, 700 0 14,700 
182,484 3,012,484 0 3,012,484 

0 52,828 0 52,828 
0 134,543 0 134,543 
0 36,800 0 36,800 

0 25,000 0 25 ,000 
0 279,122 0 279,122 
0 0 6,932 6,932 



355 
399 
429 
429 BC 
429 SLC 
429 SMC 
429 EES 
429 FLM 
429 GBS 
429 HPS 
429 LES 
429 LI-IS 
429 NMS 
429 PES 
429 SES 
449 
471 
524 
599 NMS 
599 PES 
790 
790 EES 
790 FLM 
790 GBS 
790 HPS 
790 LES 
790 LHS 
790 NMS 
790 PES 
790 SES 

BOE May 2024 
Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co . Comm June 3, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

Travel 7,000 
Other Contracted Services 186,000 
Instructional Supplies 120,000 
Instructional Supplies - Bridge Camp 0 
Instructional Supplies - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Instructional Supplies - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
Instructional Supplies - Eaton Elementary School 48 ,197 
Instructional Supplies - Fo11 Loudoun Middle Scho 19,786 
Instructional Supplies - Greenback School 33 ,1 96 

- · 

Instructional Supplies - Highland Park Elementary 25,832 
Instructional Supplies - Loudon Elementary School 32,623 
Instructional Supplies - Loudon High School 46,040 
Instructional Supplies - North Middle School 42,256 
Instructional Supplies - Philadelphia Elementary S< 28,782 
Instructional Supplies - Steekee Elementary Schoo 13,975 
Textbooks 625,145 
Software 70,000 
In-Service Staff Development 2,000 
Other Charges 0 
Other Charges 0 
Other Equipment 200,000 
Other Equipment - Eaton Elementary School 20,305 
Other Equipment - Fort Loudoun Middle School 17,578 
Other Equipment - Greenback School 15,929 
Other Equipment - Highland Park Elementary Schc I 1,993 
Other Equipment - Loudon Elementary School 17,929 
Other Equipment - Loudon High School 25,962 
Other Equipment - North Middle School 39,522 
Other Equipment - Philadelphia Elementaiy Schoo 16,513 
Other Equipment - Steekee Elementary School 2,809 

Total Regular Instruction Program 27,219,066 

7 

0 7,000 0 7,000 
0 186,000 15,000 r-~ 201,000 

(36,053) 83 ,947 01 ~ 83,947 
0 0 LCBOE: 0 
0 0 

Increase for non-faculty 
0 coaches based on final 

0 0 expected expenditures. 0 
(6,000) 42, 197 42,197 
16,697 36,483 0 36,483 
7,000 40, 196 LCBOE: 40,196 

Moving to 141-76100-(3 ,500) 22,332 22,332 
12,606 45,229 

399, transportation & 
45,229 subs 

0 46,040 46,040 
9,750 52,006 0 / 52,006 
3,800 32,582 0 / 32,582 
(325) 13,650 0 / 13,650 

0 625,145 (528,500) 96,645 
0 70,000 0 70,000 
0 2,000 0 2,000 

2,500 2,500 0 2,500 
1,500 1,500 0 1,500 

14,8 1 I 214,81 I (35,500) ly-" 179,3 11 
5,000 25,305 0 

"" 
25,305 

(10,000) 7,578 LCBOE: 7,578 
0 15,929 Moving to 399 for 15,929 

6,000 17,993 
intercom system & 

17,993 contracted services. 
(5,000) 12,929 12,929 

0 25,962 0 25,962 
0 39,522 0 39,522 

(2,000) 14,513 0 14,513 
(433) 2,376 0 2,376 

198,837 27,417,903 93,617 27,511,520 



71200 
I 16 
116 VR 
117 
128 
163 
163 SPED 

163 VR 

171 
189 

195 
198 
201 
201 SPED 
20 1 VR 
204 
204 VR 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
206 VR 
207 

207-RET MED 
207 VR 

208 
208-RET DEN 

208 VR 

212 
212 SPED 
212 VR 

429 
499 
725 
725 SPED 

BOE May 2024 

Budget Comm May 20, 2024 

Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

S[2_ecial Education Program 
Teachers 
Teachers 
Career Ladder Program 
Homebound Teachers 
Educational Ass istants 

Educational Assistants 
Educational Assistants 

Speech Pathologist 
Other Salaries & Wages 
Certified Substitute Teachers 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
Social Security 
Social Security 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 

Life Insurance - VR Grant 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - VR Grant 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance - VR Grant 
Employer Medicare 

Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare 
Instructional Supplies 
Other Supplies & Materials 
Special Education Equipment 
Special Education Equipment 

Total Special Instruction Program 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

1,684,825 
93,942 

4,000 
23,000 

494,251 

0 
57,029 

380,643 
40,000 

7, 130 
39,500 

165, 127 

0 
9,360 

225,086 
15,948 

860 
8,4 I 8 
1,511 

798 
381 ,291 

3,750 

29,856 
17,000 
4,300 

1,500 

38,650 
0 

2,199 
43,752 
40,000 

102,500 

0 

3,916,226 

8 

52,000 I, 736,825 0 I, 736,825 

0 93 ,942 0 93 ,942 
. 0 4,000 0 4,000 

(10,000) 13,000 0 13,000 
0 494,251 0 494,251 

58, 161 58,161 0 58, 161 

0 57,029 0 57,029 
0 380,643 0 380,643 

0 40,000 0 40,000 
10,000 17, 130 0 17,130 

0 39,500 0 39,500 

0 165, 127 0 165,127 
3,602 3,602 0 3,602 

0 9,360 0 9,360 
0 225,086 0 225,086 
0 15,948 0 15,948 
0 860 0 860 
0 8,418 0 8,418 
0 1,511 0 1,511 

0 798 0 798 
45,000 426,291 0 426,291 

0 3,750 0 3,750 
0 29,856 0 29,856 
0 17,000 0 17,000 
0 4,300 0 4,300 
0 1,500 0 1,500 
0 38,650 0 38,650 

845 845 0 845 
0 2,199 0 2, 199 
0 43,752 0 43 ,752 

10,000 50,000 0 50,000 
(I 0,000) 92,500 0 92,500 

10,254 10,254 0 10,254 

169,862 4,086,088 0 4,086,088 



71300 

116 
116 ISM 
I 17 
163 
189 ISM 
195 

198 
201 
201 ISM 
204 
204 ISM 

205-RET VIS 
206 
206 ISM 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207 ISM 
208 
208 ISM 

208-RET DEN 
212 
212 ISM 
336 
355 
425 
429 
429 ISM 
499 SPARC 

599 ISM 
730 ISM 
790 
790 SPARC 

Total Instruction 

BOE May 2024 

Budget Comm May 20, 2024 

Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

Vocational Education Prooram 

Teachers 850,226 

Teachers - ISM Grant 0 
Career Ladder Program 3,000 

Educat ional Assistants 25 ,817 
Other Salari es & Wages - ISM Grant 0 
Ce11ified Substitute Teachers 5,700 

Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 11 ,000 
Social Security 55,190 

Social Security - ISM Grant 0 
State Retirement 78,523 

State Retirement - ISM Grant 0 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 173 
Life Insurance 2,714 
Life Insurance 0 
Life Insurance 400 

Medical Insurance 166,360 

Medical Insurance - ISM Grant 0 
Dental Insurance 5,400 
Dental Insurance 0 
Dental Insurance 810 
Employer Medicare 12,910 
Employe Medicare - ISM Grant 0 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 2,300 
Travel 8,000 
Gasoline 200 
Instructional Supplies 84,049 
Instructional Supplies - ISM Grant 0 
Other Supplies & Materials 0 
Other Charges - ISM Grant 0 
Vocational Education Program - ISM Grant 0 
Other Equipment 56,000 
Other Equipment 0 

Total Vocational Education Program 1,368,772 

32,504,064 

9 

0 850,226 0 850,226 
308,446 308,446 0 308,446 

0 3,000 0 3,000 
0 25 ,817 0 25 ,817 

2,000 2,000 0 2,000 
0 5,700 7,500 .. "-.. 13,200 

0 11,000 1,000 "'-.. 12,000 
0 55,190 0 "' 55, 190 

19,248 19,248 LCBOE: 19,248 
0 78,523 

Year end adjustment to 
78,523 subs. 

2I,141 21,141 21,141 
0 173 173 
0 2,714 0 2,714 

798 798 0 798 
0 400 0 400 

0 166,360 0 166,360 

58,774 58,774 LCBOE: 58,774 
0 5,400 HOSA Conference 5,400 

1,664 1,664 
donation. 

1,664 
0 810 810 
0 12,910 01 I 12,910 

4,501 4,501 0 I 4,501 
(2,300) 0 0 ,1 0 
12,023 20,023 1,602 21,625 

800 1,000 0 1,000 
(977) 83 ,072 0 83,072 

29,000 29,000 0 29,000 
0 0 0 0 

841,973 841 ,973 0 841 ,973 
1,283,805 1,283,805 0 I,283,805 

(12,965) 43 ,035 0 43,035 
0 0 0 0 

2,567,931 3,936,703 10,102 3,946,805 

2,936,630 35,440,694 103,719 35,544,413 



72000 

72/JO 
105 

201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
2 12 
355 
524 

72120 
105 CSH 
131 
131 SLC 
189 CSH 

198 CSl-1 

201 
201 SLC 
20 1 CSH 
204 
204 SLC 
204 CSH 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206 CSH 
206-RET Llf 

207 
207 CSH 
208 

208 CSH 
208-RET DEN 

212 

212 SLC 
212 CSH 
316 

355 

BOE May 2024 

Budget Comm May 20, 2024 

Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

Support Services 

Allendance 
Supervisor/ Director 57,600 

Social Security 3,572 

State Retirement 3,865 

Life Insurance 160 

Medical Insurance 0 

Dental Insurance 0 

Employer Medicare 836 

Travel 50 

ln-Service/Staff Development 2,000 

Total Attendance 68,083 

Health Services 
Supervisor/Director 55,752 

Medical Personnel 471,886 
Medical Personnel - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Other Salaries & Wages 32,943 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 0 
Social Security 29,257 
Social Security - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Social Security 5,500 
State Retirement 31,664 
State Retirement - Summer Learning Camps 0 
State Retirement 5,018 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 102 
Life Insurance 1,795 

Life Insurance 160 
Life Insurance 325 
Medical Insurance 72,080 
Medical Insurance 10,042 
Dental Insurance 2,800 
Dental Insurance 375 
Dental Insurance 432 
Employer Medicare 6,843 
Employer Medicare - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Employer Medicare 1,286 
Contributions 0 
Travel 400 

10 

10,884 68,484 0 68,484 

0 3,572 0 3,572 

0 3,865 0 3,865 

0 160 0 160 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 836 0 836 

0 50 0 50 
0 2,000 0 2,000 

10,884 78,967 0 78,967 

0 55,752 0 55,752 
0 471,886 0 471 ,886 
0 0 5,400 5,400 

19,596 52,539 0 52,539 

0 0 0 0 
0 29,257 0 29,257 

0 0 336 336 
827 6,327 0 6,327 

0 31 ,664 0 31,664 
0 0 486 486 

(I , 132) 3,886 0 3,886 
0 102 0 102 
0 1,795 0 1,795 
0 160 0 160 
0 325 0 325 
0 72,080 0 72,080 

(150) 9,892 0 9,892 
0 2,800 0 2,800 

( I 03) 272 0 272 
0 432 0 432 

296 7,139 0 7,139 
0 0 79 79 

194 1,480 0 1,480 
0 0 0 0 

3,000 3,400 0 3,400 



355 CSH 
355 SLC 
399 
399 ACE 
399 SLC 
399 CSH 
413 
435 
499 ACE 
499 CSH 
524 

524 ACE 
524 CSI-I 
735 CSI-I 

BOE May 2024 
Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co . Comm June 3, 2024 

Travel 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Other Contracted Services - ACE 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

2,000 

0 
9,100 

0 
Other Contracted Services - STREAM Mini Camp 0 
Other Contracted Services 500 
Drugs and Medical Supplies 14,800 
Office Supplies 1,000 
Other Supplies & Materials 0 
Other Supplies & Materials 24, 160 
In-Service/Staff Development 600 
In-Service/Staff Development 0 
In-Service/Staff Development 5,000 
Health Equ ipment 17,264 

Total Health Services 803,084 

11 

1,000 3,000 0 3,000 
0 0 122 122 

(2,000) 7,100 0 7, 100 
10,000 10,000 0 10,000 

0 0 0 0 
(500) 0 0 0 

0 14,800 0 14,800 
0 1,000 0 1,000 

80,000 80,000 0 80,000 
(6,313) 17,847 0 17,847 

0 600 0 600 
10,000 10,000 0 10,000 
(3 ,419) 1,581 0 1,581 

( I 0,000) 7,264 0 7,264 

101,296 904,380 6,423 910,803 



72130 
117 
123 

123 SLC 
130 
162 
201 
201 SLC 
204 
204 SLC 

205 -RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-RET DEN 
212 
212 SLC 
309 SAFE 
322 
355 
399 SAFE 
524 
524 ISM 

790 SAFE 
790 SSG 

BOE May 2024 

Budget Comm May 20, 2024 

Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

End ing June 30, 2024 

Other Student Su12.12.ort 
Career Ladder Program 1,000 

Guidance Personnel 838,156 

Guidance Personnel - Summer Leaming Camps 0 

Social Workers 200,000 

Clerical Personnel 181 , 192 

Social Security 75,662 
Social Security - Summer Learning Camps 0 
State Retirement 108,970 
State Retirement - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 102 
Life Insurance 3,386 
Life Insurance 480 
Medical Insurance 216,504 
Medical Insurance 0 
Dental Insurance 8,025 
Dental Insurance 432 
Employer Medicare 17,696 
Employer Medicare - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Contracts with Government Agencies 5,000 
Evaluation and Testing 20,000 
Travel 500 
Contracted Services 50,260 
In Service/Staff Development 5,500 
In Service/Staff Development - ISM Grant 0 
Other Equipment 30,000 
Other Equipment 0 

Total Other Student Support 1,762,865 

12 

I I 
LCBOE: 
Lowered to balance 

0 1,000 budget. 1,000 

0 838, I 56 OJ/ 838,156 
0 0 34,500 !/ 34,500 

0 200,000 (119,500) 80,500 

0 181,192 0 181 , 192 

0 75 ,662 0 75 ,662 
0 0 2,139 2,139 
0 108,970 0 108,970 
0 0 3,667 3,667 
0 102 0 102 
0 3,386 0 3,386 
0 480 0 480 
0 216,504 0 216,504 
0 0 0 0 
0 8,025 0 8,025 
0 432 0 432 
0 17,696 0 17,696 
0 0 500 500 
0 5,000 0 5,000 
0 20,000 0 20,000 
0 500 0 500 
0 50,260 0 50,260 
0 5,500 0 5,500 

70,000 70,000 0 70,000 
0 30,000 0 30,000 

196,802 196,802 0 196,802 

266,802 2,029,667 (78,694) 1,950,973 



722/0 
105 

117 
129 
161 
189 
201 
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET UF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-REF DEN 
212 
355 
432 EES 
432 FLM 
432 GBS 
432 HPS 
432 LES 
432 LI-IS 
432 NMS 
432 PES 
432 SES 
499 
524 
524 EES 
524 FLM 
524 GBS 
524 HPS 
524 LES 
524 LHS 
524 NMS 
524 PES 
524 SES 

BOE May 2024 

Budget Comm May 20, 2024 

Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

Regular Instruction Pro<;Jram 
Supervisor/Director 409,175 
Career Ladder Program 6,000 

Librarians 564,028 
Secretary (s) 358,562 
Other Salaries & Wages 157,500 

Social Security 92,707 

State Retirement 126,363 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 465 

Life Insurance 3,928 
Life Insurance 1,790 

Medical Insurance 247,462 
Medical Insurance 5,000 
Dental Insurance 8,925 
Dental Insurance 3,610 
Employer Medicare 21,682 
Travel 17,000 
Library Books/Media - Eaton Elementary School 8,768 
Library Books/Media - Fort Loudoun Middle Scho1 4,697 
Library Books/Media - Greenback School 13,3 85 
Library Books/Media - Highland Park Elementary 3,659 
Library Books/Media - Loudon Elementary School 5,606 
Library Books/Media - Loudon High School 4,536 
Library Books/Media - No11h Middle School 6,696 
Library Books/Media - Philadelphia Elementary Sc 2,137 
Library Books/Media - Steekee Elementary School 3,500 
Other Supplies & Materials 5,000 
In-Service/Staff Development 12,000 
In-Service/Staff Development - Eaton Elementary 5,500 
In-Service/Staff Development - Fort Loudoun M id1 5,300 
In-Service/Staff Development - Greenback School 13,300 
In-Service/Staff Development - Highland Park Ele1 4,900 
In-Service/Staff Development - Loudon Elementar:J 5,000 
In-Service/Staff Development - Loudon High Scho 5,255 
In-Service/Staff Development - North Middle Schc 6,750 
In-Service/Staff Development - Philadelphia Elem. 6,400 
In-Service/Staff Development - Steekee Elementar 4,000 

Total Regular Instruction Program 2,150,586 

13 

0 409, 175 0 409,175 
0 6,000 0 6,000 
0 564,028 0 564,028 
0 358,562 0 358,562 
0 157,500 0 157,500 
0 92,707 0 92,707 
0 126,363 0 126,363 
0 465 0 465 
0 3,928 0 3,928 
0 1,790 0 1,790 
0 247,462 0 247,462 
0 5,000 0 5,000 
0 8,925 0 8,925 
0 3,610 0 3,6 10 
0 21,682 0 21 ,682 
0 17,000 0 17,000 
0 8,768 0 8,768 

(4,697) 0 0 0 
0 13,385 0 13,385 
0 3,659 0 3,659 

(5,606) 0 0 0 
0 4,536 0 4,536 

(4,000) 2,696 0 2,696 
(1 ,000) I , 137 0 I , 137 

325 3,825 0 3,825 
0 5,000 0 5,000 
0 12,000 0 I2,000 

1,000 6,500 0 6,500 
(2,000) 3,300 0 3,300 
(7,000) 6,300 0 6,300 
(2,500) 2,400 0 2,400 
(2,000) 3,000 0 3,000 

0 5,255 0 5,255 
(5,750) 1,000 0 1,000 

(800) 5,600 0 5,600 
433 4,433 0 4,433 

(33,595) 2,116,991 0 2,116,991 



72220 
105 
117 
124 
171 
201 
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-REF DEN 
212 
348 
355 
399 
524 

BOE May 2024 

Budget Comm May 20, 2024 

Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

S12.ecial Education Pro'i{ra/11 
S uperv i sor/D i rector 
Career Ladder Program 
Psychological Personnel 
Speech Pathologist 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance ----·---
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Postal Charges 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
In-Service/Staff Development 

Total Special Education Program 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

30,606 
1,000 

294,365 
0 

20,211 
29,338 

203 
1,200 

385 
58,870 

3,900 
2,625 

863 
4,727 
1,000 

21 ,650 
153,250 

0 

624,193 

14 

0 30,606 0 30,606 
0 1,000 0 1,000 

(52 ,000) 242,365 0 242,365 
0 0 0 0 
0 20,211 0 20,211 

0 29,338 0 29,338 
0 203 0 203 
0 1,200 0 1,200 
0 385 0 385 
0 58,870 0 58,870 
0 3,900 0 3,900 
0 2,625 0 2,625 
0 863 0 863 
0 4,727 0 4,727 
0 1,000 0 1,000 

(7,000) 14,650 0 14,650 
7,000 160,250 0 160,250 

0 0 0 0 

(52,000) 572,193 0 572,193 



72230 
105 

-
162 
201 
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-REF DEN 
212 
348 
355 
399 
524 

BOE May 2024 

Budget Comm May 20, 2024 

Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

Vocational Education Program 
Supervi sor/Director 
Clerical Personnel 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Li fe Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Postal Charges 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
In-Service/Staff Development 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

85,770 
49, 100 

8,362 
11 ,014 

102 
360 
300 

16,930 
0 

845 
440 

I ,956 
500 
500 

2,000 
5,000 

Total Vocational Education Program 183,179 

15 

0 85 ,770 0 85 ,770 
0 49, 100 0 49, 100 
0 8,362 0 8,362 
0 11 ,014 0 11 ,014 
0 102 0 102 
0 360 0 360 
0 300 0 300 
0 16,930 0 16,930 
0 0 0 0 
0 845 0 845 
0 440 0 440 
0 1,956 0 1,956 
0 500 0 500 

1,000 1,500 0 1,500 
4,000 6,000 0 6,000 

0 5,000 0 5,000 

5,000 188,179 0 188,179 



72250 
105 
117 
120 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
212 
350 
355 
399 
471 
499 
524 
718 
790 

BOE May 2024 
Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

Education Technolor;v 
Supervisor/Di rector 
Career Ladder Program 
Computer Programmer 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Emp loyer Medicare 
Internet Connectivity 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Software 
Other Supplies & Materials 
In Service/Staff Development 
Motor Vehicles 
Other Equipment 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

56,570 
1,000 

350,335 
25,29 1 
28,689 

I, 120 
61,000 

2,360 
5,928 

165,000 
10,000 
9,400 

210,000 
4,000 

12,430 
0 

168,590 

Total Central & Other Transportation 1,111,713 

16 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

15,658 

15,658 

56,570 0 56,570 
1,000 0 1,000 

350,335 0 350,335 
25,291 0 25,291 
28,689 ILCBOE: 28,689 

1,120 I Moving to contracted 
services. 1, 120 

61,000 u 61 ,000 
2,360 0 I 2,360 
5,928 0 I 5,928 

165,000 0 I 165,000 
10,000 0 I 10,000 
9,400 7,000 I 16,400 

210,000 0 I 210,000 
4,000 0 4,000 

12,430 (7,000) 5,430 
0 0 0 

184,248 0 184,248 

1,127,371 0 1,127,371 



723 10 

191 
201 
204 
206 
208 
212 
304 
305 
331 
355 
506 
508 
509 
510 
513 
524 
599 

BOE May 2024 
Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

Board o[_Education 

Board and Committee Members Fees 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Dental In surance 
Employer Medicare 
Architects 
Audit Services 
Legal Services 
Travel 
Liability Insurance 
Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 
Refunds 
Trustee's Commission 
Workman's Compensation Insurance 
In Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 

Total Board of Education 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

112,240 
6,960 
6,427 
1,600 
2,650 
1,628 

0 
12,300 
37,000 

4,000 
29, 149 

400 
15,000 

335,000 
186, 181 
35,000 

0 

785,535 

17 

0 112,240 0 112,240 
0 6,960 0 6,960 
0 6,427 0 6,427 
0 1,600 0 1,600 
0 2,650 0 2,650 
0 1,628 n l 1,628 
0 0 

LCBOE: 
0 Increase based on final 

1,200 13,500 expected expenditures. 13,500 
0 37,000 37,000 
0 4,000 V 4,000 

{15,004) 14, 145 0 I 14, 145 
0 400 0 I 400 

65,709 80,709 0 .j 80,709 
0 335,000 50,000 385,000 

5,449 191 ,630 0 191 ,630 
0 35,000 0 35,000 
0 0 0 0 

57,354 842,889 50,000 892,889 



77320 
IOI 
117 
161 
189 
201 
204 

205-RET V IS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 
208 

208-REF DEN 
212 
302 

307 
320 

348 

355 
399 
435 
524 
599 

BOE May 2024 

Budget Comm May 20, 2024 

Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

O{fice o{_the Su12.erinte11dent 
County Official/Administrative Office 
Career Ladder Program 
Secretary ( s) 
Other Salari es & Wages 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Advertising 

Communication 
Dues & Memberships 

Postal Charges 

Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Office Supplies 
In Service/Staff Development 

Other Charges 

Total Office of the Superintendent 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

156,000 
1,000 

53,760 
7,200 

13,514 
17,845 

0 
350 

0 
31 ,767 

1,354 

0 
3,161 
1,000 

52,000 
20,000 

3,000 

500 
38,000 

8,000 
7,000 

3,500 

418,951 

18 

0 156,000 0 156,000 

0 1,000 0 1,000 

0 53,760 0 53,760 

0 7,200 0 7,200 

0 I 3,5 I 4 0 13 ,514 

0 I 7,845 0 17,845 

0 0 0 0 
0 350 0 350 
0 0 0 0 
0 31,767 0 31 ,767 
0 1,354 0 1,354 
0 0 0 0 
0 3,161 0 3, 161 
0 1,000 0 1,000 
0 52,000 0 52,000 
0 20,000 0 20,000 

0 3,000 0 3,000 

0 500 0 500 
7,000 45 ,000 0 45 ,000 

0 8,000 0 8,000 
0 7,000 0 7,000 
0 3,500 0 3,500 

7,000 425,951 0 425,951 



724 10 

104 
117 
201 
204 

205-RET VIS 
?06 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-REF DEN 
212 
307 
348 
355 
524 
599 
790 

72510 

I 19 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 
208 
212 
355 
524 

BOE May 2024 

Budget Comm May 20, 2024 

Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

Office ofth e Principal 
Principals 
Career Ladder Program 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Li fe Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Communication 
Postage 
Travel 
In Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 
Other Equipment 

Total Office of the Principal 

Fiscal Services 
Accountants/Bookkeepers 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Travel 
In Service/Staff Development 

Total Fiscal Services 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

931 ,731 
4,000 

58,016 
84,220 

182 
1,450 
2,000 

I 16,550 
4,350 

·-
4,630 
3,400 

13,570 
I 15,000 

5,000 
10,000 
3,000 

0 
0 

1,357,099 

76,621 
4,751 
5, 142 

165 
86 

7,284 
375 

1, 111 
200 

1,800 

97,535 

19 

I 

0 931,73 1 0 1 931 ,731 
0 4,000 0 4,000 

0 58,016 0 58,016 

0 84,220 0 84,220 
0 182 0 182 
0 1,450 0 1,450 

0 2,000 0 2,000 
0 116,550 0 116,550 
0 4,350 0 4,350 

0 4,630 0 4,630 
0 3,400 0 3,400 

0 13,570 0 13,570 
0 I 15,000 0 115,000 
0 5,000 0 5,000 
0 10,000 0 10,000 
0 3,000 0 3,000 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 1,357,099 0 1,357,099 

0 76,621 0 76,621 
0 4,751 0 4,751 
0 5,142 0 5,142 
0 165 0 165 
0 86 0 86 
0 7,284 0 7,284 
0 375 0 375 
0 1, 111 0 1, 111 
0 200 0 200 
0 1,800 0 1,800 

0 97,535 0 97,535 



72610 

166 

201 
)04 

205-RET VIS 

206 

206-RET LIF 

207 

208 

208-RET DEN 

212 

399 

399 FLM 

399 GBS 

399 LHS 

399 NMS 

399 PES 

415 
425 

434 

454 

502 

599 

BOE May 2024 
Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co . Comm June 3, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

Oeeration o(_Plant 

Custodial Personnel 216,500 

Social Security 13,423 

State Retirement 14,528 

Employee and Dependent Insurance 275 

Life Insurance 960 

Life Insurance 840 

Medical Insurance 57,551 

Dental Insurance 2,255 

Dental Insurance 2,102 

Employer Medicare 3,140 

Other Contracted Services 1,738,307 

Other Contracted Services- Fort Loudoun Middle S, 10,000 

Other Contracted Services - Greenback School 25,000 
Other Contracted Services - Loudon High School 25,000 

Other Contracted Services - North Middle School 10,000 

Other Contracted Services - Philadelphia Elementa 10,000 
Electricity l , 150,000 
Gasoline 5,000 
Natural Gas 131 ,000 
Water and Sewer 154,183 

Building and Contents Insurance 409,575 
Other Charges 0 

Total Operation of Plant 3,979,639 

20 

0 216,500 0 216,500 

0 13,423 0 13,423 

0 14,528 0 14,528 

0 275 LCBOE: 275 

0 960 
North Middle school 

960 intercom system - $30K 
0 840 Insurance check - 840 
0 57,551 $16,610 57,551 

0 2,255 2,255 

0 2,102 0 1 / 2,102 

0 3, 140 av 3, 140 
1,416,107 3,154,414 46,610 3,201,024 

0 10,000 0 10,000 
15,000 40,000 0 40,000 
23,000 48,000 0 48,000 
12,000 22,000 0 22,000 

0 10,000 0 10,000 
0 I, 150,000 0 1,150,000 
0 5,000 0 5,000 

0 131,000 0 131,000 
0 154, 183 0 154,183 

77,151 486,726 0 486,726 

0 0 0 0 

1,543,258 5,522,897 46,610 5,569,507 



72670 
316 
335 
338 

72710 
105 
189 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
212 
313 
315 
315 LC 
315 SPED 
327 
336 
340 
348 
355 
399 
435 
524 
599 
790 

72810 
790 

BOE May 2024 
Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

11'/aintenance o[Plant 

Contributions 0 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Building 275,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Vehicles 2,000 

Total Maintenance of Plant 277,000 

Trans12.or/ation 

Supervisor/Director 64,960 
Other Salaries & Wages 0 
Social Security 4,028 
State Retirement 4,359 
Life Insurance 160 
Medical Insurance 10, 100 
Dental Insurance 375 
Employer Medicare 942 
Contracts with Parents 12,070 
Contracts with Vehicle Owners 2,256,956 
Contracts with Vehicle Owners 0 
Contracts with Vehicle Owners 55,000 
Freight Expenses 100 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Equipment 6,243 
Medical and Dental Services 3,000 
Postal Charges 100 
Travel 1,750 
Other Contracted Services 6,000 
Office Supplies 2,000 
In-Service/Staff Development 5,000 
Other Charges 5,985 
Other Equipment 4,000 

Total Transportation 2,443,128 

Central & Other 

Other Equipment 0 

Total Central & Other 0 

21 

0 0 0 0 

(50,000) 225,000 0 225 ,000 
0 2,000 0 2,000 

-50,000 227,000 0 227,000 

0 64,960 LCBOE: 64,960 
0 0 

Increased based on final 
0 expected expenditures. 

0 4,028 4,028 
0 4,359 0 I 4,359 
0 160 0 I 160 
0 10,100 0 I 10, 100 
0 375 0 I 375 
0 942 0 I 942 
0 12,070 0I 12,070 
0 2,256,956 80,000 2,336,956 
0 0 I 10,610 ►\_ l 10,610 
0 55,000 0 

"" 
55,000 

0 100 o l "' 100 
0 6,243 LCBOE: 6,243 
0 3,000 

Summer Learning 
3,000 Transportation 

0 100 100 
0 1,750 1,750 
0 6,000 0 6,000 
0 2,000 0 2,000 
0 5,000 0 5,000 
0 5,985 0 5,985 
0 4,000 0 4,000 

0 2,443,128 190,610 2,633,738 

35,000 35,000 0 35,000 

35,000 35,000 0 35,000 



72901 

72901 
499 

-

Total Education 

BOE May 2024 

Budget Comm May 20, 2024 

Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

Education COVID-19 

Su1212or1 Services 
Other Supplies & Materials 

------- ... 

Total COVID-19 

Total Support Services 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

50,000 

50 ,000 

16,112,590 

48,616,654 

22 

0 50,000 0 50,000 

----·· 
0 50 ,000 0 50,000 

1,871,657 17,984,247 214,949 18,199,196 

4,843 ,287 53,459,941 318,668 53,778,609 



73000 

73 100 
165 SLC 
?QI SLC 
204 SLC 
212 SLC 
710 

73300 
105 CCLC 
105 LEAP 
116 CCLC 
116 CCLC-EES 
116 LEAP 
163 CCLC 
163 CCLC-EES 
163 LEAP 
189 FRC 
189 GYS 
201 
201 CCLC 
201 CCLC-EES 
201 FRC 
201 GYS 
201 LEAP 
204 
204 CCLC 
204 CCLC-EES 
204 FRC 
204 GYS 
204 LEAP 
206 

206-RET LIF 
206 LEAP 
207 

BOE May 2024 

Budget Comm May 20, 2024 

Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

Operation of Non-Instructional Service 

Food Service 
Cafeteria Personnel 0 
Social Security 0 
State Retirement 0 
Employer Medicare 0 
Food Service Equipment 0 

Total Food Service 0 

Communitv Services 
Supervisor/Director - CCLC I 1,673 
Supervisor/Director - LEAP Grant 18,797 
Teachers - CCLC 121 ,000 
Teachers - CCLC 52,000 
Teachers - LEAP 117,000 
Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant 31 ,000 
Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant 10,000 
Educational Assistants - LEAPS Grant 15,000 
Other Salaries & Wages - FRC 25,893 
Other Salaries & Wages - GYS 0 
Social Security 0 
Social Security CCLC Grant 10,148 
Social Security CCLC Grant 3,844 
Social Security - FRC Grant 1,605 
Social Security - GYS 0 
Social Security - LEAPS Grant 9,349 
State Retirement 0 
State Retirement - CCLC Grant 12,528 
State Retirement - CCLC Grant 5,190 
State Retirement - FRC Grant 1,738 
State Retirement - GYS 0 
State Retirement - LEAPS Grant 11 ,174 
Life Insurance 188 
Life Insurance 216 
Life Insurance - LEAPS Grant 0 
Medical Insurance 8,524 

23 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

100,000 100,000 0 100,000 

100,000 100,000 0 100,000 

(11 ,673) 0 0 0 
(18,797) 0 0 0 

(121 ,000) 0 0 0 
(52,000) 0 0 0 

(117,000) 0 0 0 
(31,000) 0 0 0 
( I 0,000) 0 0 0 
(15 ,000) 0 0 0 

0 25 ,893 0 25,893 
2,190 2,190 0 2,190 

0 0 0 0 
(10,148) 0 0 0 

(3 ,844) 0 0 0 
0 1,605 0 1,605 

140 140 0 140 
(9,349) 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 
(12,528) 0 0 0 

(5, 190) 0 0 0 
0 1,738 0 1,738 

150 150 0 150 
(11 ,174) 0 0 0 

0 188 0 188 
0 216 0 216 
0 0 0 0 
0 8,524 0 8,524 



207 LEAP 
208 

208-RET DEN 
208 LEAP 
212 
212 CCLC 
212 CCLC-EES 
212 FRC 
212 GYS 
21 2 LEAP 
355 
355 CCLC 
355 CCLC-EES 

BOE May 2024 
Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

Medical Insurance - LEAPS Grant 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance - LEAPS Grant 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare - CCLC Grant 
Employer Medicare - CCLC Grant 
Employer Medicare FRC 
Employer Medicare GYS 
Employer Medicare - LEAPS Grant 
Travel 
Travel - CCLC 
Travel - CCLC 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

0 
375 

1,01 I 
0 
0 

2,080 
899 
375 

0 
2, 186 
1,500 

50 
50 

24 

0 0 0 0 
0 375 0 375 
0 LOI I 0 1,01 I 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

(2,080) 0 0 0 
(899) 0 0 0 

0 375 0 375 
35 35 0 35 

(2, I 86) 0 0 0 
0 1,500 0 1,500 

(50) 0 0 0 
(50) 0 0 0 



355 LEAP 

399 
399 CCLC 
399 21ST 
399 LEAP 
422 
422 CCLC 
422 21ST 

422 LEAP 
422 WSF 
429 CCLC 
429 21ST 
429 LEAP 
499 
499 CCLC 
499 CCLC-EES 
499 CHR 
499 CL 
499 FAM 
499 GYS 
499 LEAP 
499 SUP 
524 
524 CCLC 
524 21ST 
524 FRC 
524 LEAP 

599 FAM 
790 
790 CCLC 

BOE May 2024 

Budget Comm May 20, 2024 

Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

Travel - LEAPS Grant 
Other Contracted Services 
Other Contracted Services - CCLC 
Other Contracted Services - CCLC 
Other Contracted Services - LEAP 

Food Supplies 
Food Supplies - CCLC 
Food Supplies - CCLC 
Food Supplies - LEAP 
Food Supplies 
Instructional Supplies - CCLC 
Instructional Supplies - CCLC 
Instructional Supplies - LEAP 
Other Supplies and Materials 
Other Supplies & Materials - CCLC 
Other Supplies & Materials - CCLC 
Other Supplies & Materials - CHR 
Other Supplies & Materials - CL 
Other Supplies & Materials - FAM 

Other Supplies & Materials - GYS 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

50 
0 
0 
0 
0 

5,300 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

4,000 
2,253 
2,267 

0 
0 
0 

0 
Other Supplies & Materials - LEAPS Grant 4,446 
Other Supplies & Materials - SUP 0 
In Service/Staff Development 500 
In Service/Staff Development - CCLC 
In Service/Staff Development - CCLC 0 
In Service/Staff Development - CCLC 
In Service/Staff Development - LEAP 0 
Other Charges 0 
Other Equipment 2,000 
Other Equipment - CCLC 0 

Total Community Services 496,209 

25 

(50) 0 () I 0 
0 0 

LCBOE: 
0 Donation expenditures. 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 5,300 0 I 5,300 
0 0 0 I 0 
0 0 0 I 0 
0 0 0 ,! 0 

23,057 23,057 1,389 24,446 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 4,000 0 4,000 

(2,253) 0 0 0 
(2,267) 0 0 0 
8,482 8,482 0 8,482 

12,495 12,495 0 12,495 
4,886 4,886 0 4,886 
5,384 5,384 0 5,384 

(4,446) 0 0 0 
9,000 9,000 694 9,694 

0 500 0 500 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 2,000 0 2,000 
0 0 0 0 

-377,165 119,044 2,083 121,127 



73400 
116 
163 
195 
198 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-RET DEN 
212 
311 HHA 
429 
499 
524 
599 
790 

76000 

76100 
304 
399 ISM 
399 LES 
799 ISM 

BOE May 2024 
Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

Ear/v Childhood Education 

Teachers 
Educational Assistants 
Certified Substitute Teachers 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Contracts with Other School Systems 
Instructional Supplies 
Other Supplies & Materials 
In-Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 
Other Equipment 

Total Early Childhood Education 

Capital Outlay 

Regular Capiral Out/av 

Architects 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

466,622 
192,994 

4,080 
10,250 
41,790 
54,950 

2,395 
652 

96,830 
1,950 
4,500 
1,640 
9,780 

83,587 
1,600 

0 
1,600 

420 
0 

975,640 

0 
Other Contracted Services - ISM Grant 0 
Other Contracted Services 0 
Other Capital Outlay 0 

Total Regular Capital Outlay 0 

26 

0 466,622 0 466,622 
0 192,994 0 192,994 
0 4,080 (900) ~\ 3,180 
0 10,250 900 \ I I, 150 
0 41,790 0 \ 41,790 

0 54,950 0 \ 54,950 
0 2,395 0 \ 2,395 
0 652 LCBOE: 652 

---- Adjusting Substitute 5,500 I 02,330 I 02,330 
0 1,950 

budget. 
1,950 

0 4,500 4,500 
0 1,640 0 1,640 
0 9,780 0 9,780 

1,447 85,034 0 85,034 
0 1,600 0 1,600 
0 0 0 0 
0 1,600 0 1,600 
0 420 0 420 
0 0 0 0 

6,947 982,587 0 982,587 

LCBOE: 
Loudon Elementary 
additional classrooms 
remodel. 

25,000 25,000 o I / 25,000 
84,57 1 84,571 0 , ! 84,571 

0 0 500,000 500,000 
137,221 137,221 0 137,221 

246,792 246,792 500,000 746,792 



80000 

82130 
601 
602 

82300 

82330 
699 

80000 

90000 

99000 

99100 
590 

Total General Purpose School 

BOE May 2024 

Budget Comm May 20, 2024 

Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

Debt Service 

Principal 
Principal On Bonds 
Principal on Notes 

Other Debt Service 

Education 
Other Debt Service 

Total Education Debt Service 

Total Education Debt Service 

Capital Projects 

Other Uses 

Trans{§r out 
Transfer to other funds 

Total Expenditures 

Total Other Uses 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

50,088,503 

0 

50,088,503 

27 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

4,819,861 54,908,364 820,751 55,729,115 

0 0 0 0 

4,819,861 54,908,364 820,751 55,729,llS 



Beginning Fund Balance (Unaudited) 
--

Total Revenue 

Total Available Funds 

Total Expenditures 

Estimated Ending Fund Balance 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

9,492,743 

50,561,419 

60,054,162 

50,088,503 

9,965,659 

0 

4,129,989 

4,129,989 

4,819,861 

-689,872 

9,492,743 0 9,492,743 

54,691,408 820,751 55,512,159 

64,184,151 820,751 65,004,902 

54,908,364 820,751 55,729,115 

9,275,787 0 9,275,787 

* $1.000,000 was transferred to sub fund 999 of fund 142 that can be pulled back for regular fund balance purposes at any time. 

BOE May 2024 

Budget Comm May 20, 2024 

Co. Comm June 3, 2024 28 





RESOLUTION# 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE SCHOOL FEDERAL PROJECTS FUND 142 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the School 

Federal Projects Fund 142 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, source of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets is Federal Funds; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 School Federal Projects Fund 142 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2023 FB 0 

Total Revenue 2,529,065 5,320,213 47,796.85 7,897,075 

Total Expenditures 2,529,065 5,320,213 47,796.85 7,897,075 

Effect on Fund Balance 0 0 0 0 

Ending Fund Balance 0 0 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 3rd day of June 2024. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



1 

2 -
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

5/29/2024 11 : I 8 
Account Number 

Federal Funds School 

Sub Fund 010 - Consolidated Administration Revenue 

47100 Federal Through State 

47141 Title I Gran ts to Local Educ Agencies 

47141 Title 1-C Grants to Local Educ Agencies 

·----
47146 English Language Acquisition Grants 

47189 Eisenhower Prof Development State Grants 

47147 Safe & Drug Free Schools 

49000 Other Revenue Sources 

49800 Transfers In 

Total Other Revenue 

BOE May 2024 
Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

I 

99,300.00 

2, 156.00 

600.00 

26,000.00 

1,650.00 

0.00 

129,706.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

0.00 99,3 00.00 0.00 99,300.00 

000 2, 156.00 0.00 2, 156. 00 

0.00 600.00 0.00 600.00 

0 00 26,000.00 0 00 26,000.00 

0 00 1,650.00 0.00 1,650.00 

000 0.00 0.00 000 

0.00 129,706.00 0.00 129,706.00 



1 

2 -
3 

4 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 -
37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

5/29/2024 I I: I 8 
Account Number 

S ub Fund 010 - Consolid ated Administration Expenses 

722/0 

105 Supervisory/Director 

161 Secretary(s) 

20 1 Social Security 

204 State Re ti rement 

206 Life Insurance 

207 Medical Insurance 

208 Dental Insurance 

2 12 Employer Medicare 

355 Travel ----
499 Other Supplies and Materi als 

524 In Service/Staff Development 

599 Other Charges 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

I 

72, 100.00 

24,519.00 

5,990.00 

8,396.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,401.00 

2,000.00 

300.00 

15,000.00 

0.00 

Total Expenditures Consolidated Administration 129,706.00 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditu res 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE May 2024 
Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

0.00 

129,706.00 

129,706.00 

0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amd ed Budget 

0.00 72,100.00 0 00 72, I 00.00 

0.00 24,51 9.00 0.00 24,5 19.00 

0.00 5,990.00 0 00 5,990.00 

0.00 8,396.00 0 00 8,396.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 

000 000 0 00 0.00 

0.00 1,401.00 0.00 1,40 1.00 

000 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 

0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 

0.00 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 

0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0 00 129,706.00 0.00 129,706.00 

0 00 0.00 0.00 0 00 

0.00 129,706.00 000 129,706.00 

0.00 129,706.00 0.00 129,706.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



A C 
1 Federal Fund 142 

2 5/29/2024 I I: 18 
- Account Number 

3 

4 11 
52 Sub Fund 109 - Title I Revenue 

53 

54 47000 Federal Government 

55 

56 47100 Federal Throu'?h Srare 

57 47141 Title I Grants to Local Educ Agencies 

58 

59 47141-CAR23 Title I Grants to Local Educ Agencies 

60 

61 Total Federal Through State 

62 

63 Total Federal Government 

64 

65 Total Revenue 

66 

67 Total Other Sou recs 

68 

69 Total Title I Revenue 

70 

71 

72 Sub Fund 109 - Title I Expenses 

73 

74 70000 Education 

75 

76 71000 Instruction 

77 

78 71100 Re'ii;ular Ins/ruction Program 

79 116 Teachers 

80 163 Educational Assistants 

81 189 Other Salaries & Wages 

82 195 Certified Substitute Teachers 

83 198 Non-certified Substitute Teachers 

84 201 Social Security 

85 204 State Retirement 

86 206 Life lnsurance 

87 207 Medical Insurance 

88 208 Dental Insurance 

89 212 Employer Medicare 

90 ein"'--May...20.2' 429 Instructional Supplies 

91 Budget Comm May 2(J'22. 2:Regular Instruction Equipment 

92 Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

93 Total Regular Instruction Program 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

l=nrl inn l11no i;\n ?n'>A 
~ 

E F 

2023-2024 2023-2024 Approved 

Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 

LCBOE: 

Final Allocation from 
state. 

890,543.72 0 00 890,543.72 

0.00 88,595.21 88,595.21 

890,543.72 88,595.21 979, 138.93 

890,543.72 88,595.21 979,138.93 

890,543.72 88,595.21 979,138.93 

0.00 0 00 0.00 

890,543.72 88,595.21 979,138.93 

430,196.00 <32. 126 lHJ) 398,070.00 

55,193.00 5,293 .00 60,486.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

3,850.00 3,850.00 7,700.00 

5,225.00 1,425 .00 6,650.00 

31 ,357.00 (2.557 0il) 28,800.00 

39,982.00 ('.7') 1.00) 37,191.00 

1,227.00 (27 00) 1,200.00 

66,918.00 l 6,794 .00) 60, 124.00 

2,213 .00 ('.'93 Oil) 1,920.00 

7,334.00 1584.0il) 6,750.00 . 

40,000.00 15 ,000.00 55,000.00 

30,837.28 27,541.21 58,378.49 

714,332.28 7,937 .21 722,269.49 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

I 

('.:'0.56'.:' I 9)[ 869,981.53 

0 00 88,595.21 

(20.562. 19) 958,576.74 

(20.562. 19) 958,576.74 

I 20,5(,2. 19) 958,576.74 

0.00 0.00 

(20.5(,2.1 <J) 958,576.74 

0.00 398,070.00 

0.00 60,486.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 7,700.00 

0.00 6,650.00 

0.00 28,800.00 

0.00 37, 191.00 

0.00 1,200.00 

0.00 60,124.00 

0.00 1,920.00 

0 00 6,750.00 

0.00 55,000.00 

(4.4606 1) 53,917.88 

(4,4606 1) 717,808.88 



A C 

1 Federnl Fund 142 

2 5/29/2024 , , • , s ...__ 
Account Number 

3 
4 

94 

95 

96 

97 Sub Fund 109 -Title I 

98 

99 70000 Education 

100 

101 72000 Support Services 

102 

103 72 130 Other Student Su12.12.ort 

104 189 Other Salaries & Wages 

105 201 Social Security 

106 204 State Retirement 

107 2 12 Employer Medicare 

108 355 Travel 

109 499 Other Supplies & Materials 

110 599 Other Charges 

111 

112 Total Support Services 

113 

114 Sub Fund 109 - Title I 

115 

116 70000 Education 

117 

118 72000 Instruction 

119 

120 72210 £SEA Title l 

121 189 Other Salaries and Wages 

122 201 Social Security 

123 204 State Retirement 

124 206 Life Insurance 

125 207 Medical Insurance 

126 208 Dental Insurance 

127 212 Employer Medicare 

128 355 Travel 

129 399 Other Contracted Services 

130 499 Other Supplies and Materials 

131 524 in-Service/Staff Development 

132 BOE May 2024 790 Other Equipment 

133 
DUU\jt:l l_;OfT Ill IVldY LU, LI 

- - m..Jooe-3,-202' 
134 Total ESEA Title I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 - . 

~ ,u 1~ ...,,,.ult::LJ_.J -V"'-"'T E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

?7,878.00 24,780.00 

l,7?8.00 1,537.00 

1,871.00 2, 153.00 

404.00 360.00 

400.00 0.00 

0 00 5,000.00 

12,905.44 0.00 

45,186.44 33,830.00 

84,328.00 (6.164 00) 

5,228.00 (382 ()(I) 

7,328.00 (536.00) 

160.00 0.00 

13 ,082.00 0.00 

376.00 0.00 

1,223.00 (90.0(J'i 

1,000.00 3,000.00 

0.00 0.00 

300.00 0.00 

18,000.00 51 ,000.00 

0.00 0.00 

131,025.00 46,828 .00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

52,658.00 0.00 52,658.00 

3,265.00 0.00 3,265 .00 

4,024.00 0.00 4,024.00 

764.00 0.00 764.00 

400.00 0.00 400.00 

5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 

12,905.44 12,.~:m 12,663.12 

79,016.44 (242.32) 78,774.12 

78,164.00 0.00 78,164.00 

4,846.00 0.00 4,846.00 

6,792.00 0.00 6,792.00 

160.00 0.00 160.00 

13,082.00 0.00 13,082.00 

376.00 0.00 376.00 

I, 133.00 0.00 I , 133.00 

4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

300.00 0.00 300.00 

69,000.00 ( 15,85926) 53, 140.74 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

177,853.00 ( I 5.859 26) 161 ,993.74 



1 

2 
f--

3 
4 

135 

136 

137 

138 

139 

140 

141 

142 ,___ 
143 

144 

145 

146 

147 

148 

149 

150 

151 

152 

153 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

5/29/2024 I I : I 8 
Account Number 

Sub Fund 109-Titlel 

99100 Trans(grs Out & Indirect Cost 

504 Indirect Cost 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

I 

0.00 0.00 

590 Cumulative Transfers (including Consolidated Adm in) 0.00 0 00 

-· 
Total Expenditures Title I 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE May 2024 
Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

0.00 0.00 

890,543.72 88,595.21 

0.00 0.00 

890,543.72 88,595.21 

890,543.72 88,595.21 

0.00 0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0.00 0 00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

979,138.93 (20,562.19) 958,576.74 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

979,138.93 (20.%2. 19) 958,576.74 

979,138.93 (20,562.19) 958,576.74 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 
-

3 

4 

154 

155 

156 

157 

158 

159 

160 

161 

162 

163 

164 

165 

166 

167 

168 

169 

170 

171 

172 

173 

174 

175 

176 

177 

178 

179 

180 

181 

182 

183 

184 

185 

186 

A ~ C 

Federal Fund 142 

5/29/2024 I I: 18 
Account Number 

Sub Fund 139 - Title 1-C Revenue 

47000 Federal Government 

47100 Federal Through Srare 

47141 Title 1-C 

47141-CAR23 Title 1-C 

Total Federal Through State 

Total Federal Government 

Total Revenue 

Total Other Sources 

Total Title 1-C Revenue 

Sub Fund 139 - Title 1-C Expenses 

70000 Education 

71100 Regular !nsrrucrion Program 

163 Educational Assistants 

189 Other Salaries & Wages 

201 Social Security 

204 State Retirement 

212 Employer Medicare 

499 Other Supplies & Materials 

Total 

BOE May 2024 
Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

11 ,250.00 11 ,802 59) 

I 

o.oo I 6,826.59 

11 ,250.00 5,024.00 

11 ,250.00 5,024.00 

11 ,250.00 5,024.00 

0 00 0 00 

11 ,250.00 5,024.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

F G H 

Approved Propose<! Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

9,447.41 0 00 9,447.41 

6,826.59 0.00 6,826.59 

16,274.00 0.00 16,274.00 

16,274.00 0 00 16,274.00 

16,274.00 0.00 16,274.00 

0.00 0 00 0.00 

16,274.00 0.00 16,274.00 

LCBOE: 
Title 1-C amendments. 

':. 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 1,360.00 U6000 

0.00 84.32 84.32 

0.00 144.57 144.57 

0.00 19.72 19.72 

0 00 600.00 600.00 

0.00 ?,208.61 2,208.61 



1 

2 -
3 

4 

187 

188 

189 

190 

191 

192 

193 

194 

195 

196 

197 

198 

199 

200 

201 

202 

203 

204 

205 

206 

207 

208 

209 

210 

211 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

5/29/2024 l l: I 8 
Account Number 

Sub Fund 139 - Title 1-C Expenses 

72130 Other Studelll Su1212ort 

189 Other Salaries & Wages 

201 Social Security 

204 State Retirement 

212 Employer Medicare 

307 Commun ication 

355 Travel 

499 Other Supplies & Materials 

524 In-Service/Staff Development 

599 Other Charges 

790 Other Equipment 

Total 

Total Expenditures 1-C 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE May 2024 
Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

4,500.00 ( 1.250 00) 

248.00 (46.50) 

412.00 i 152 Oil) 

58.00 ( IO 87) 

528.00 (cl8.0il) 

312.50 80.50 

0.00 875.00 

1,400.00 1,600.00 

500.00 3,517.37 

3,291.50 458.50 

11 ,250.00 5,024.00 

11,250.00 5,024.00 

0.00 0.00 

11,250.00 5,024.00 

11,250.00 5,024.00 

0.00 0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

3,250.00 (2.71)0.00) 550.00 

201.50 r I 67 '10) 34.10 

260.00 [22 1.50) 38.50 

47.13 (39. 15 j 7.98 

480.00 0.00 480.00 

393.00 129 175 ) IO 1.25 

875.00 948.37 1,823.37 

3,000.00 500.00 3,500.00 

4,017.37 (23718) 3 ,780.19 

3,750.00 0 00 3,750.00 

16,274.00 (2.208 6 1 l 14,065.39 

16,274.00 0.00 16,274.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

16,274.00 0.00 16,274.00 

16,274.00 0.00 16,274.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



A 1B C 

1 Federal Fund 142 

2 5/29/2024 11 : IS - Account Number 
3 
4 

212 Sub Fund 171 - Title I School Improvement Revenue 

213 

214 47000 Federal Government 

215 

216 47100 Federal Through Srare 

217 47141 School Improvement Grants 

218 

219 Total Federal Through State 

220 

221 Total Federal Government 

222 

223 Total Revenue 

224 

225 Total Other Sources 

226 

227 Total Title I Revenue 

228 

229 

230 Sub Fund 171 - Title I School Improvement Expenses 

231 

232 70000 Education 

233 

234 71000 Instruction 

235 

236 71100 Regular l11s1ruc/io11 Program 

237 163 Educational Assistants 

238 195 Certified Substitute Teachers 

239 198 Non-certified Substitute Teachers 

240 201 Social Security 

241 212 Employer Medicare 

242 

243 Total Regular Instruction Program 

244 

245 72130 Or her Studenr Su12.12.orl 
246 169 Part-time Personnel 

247 201 Social Security 

248 212 Employer Medicare 

249 -BO~ay-2~2A >--
250 Budget Comm May 20, 21 2~Total Student Support 

251 Co. Comm June 3, 2024 I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

-- ----~ - --- - - -, - - -

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

I I 

0 00 68,265 .31 

0.00 68,265.31 

0.00 68,265.31 

0.00 68,265.31 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 68,265.31 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 550.00 

0.00 3,050.00 

0.00 223.20 

0.00 52.20 

0.00 3,875.40 

0.00 32,699.65 

0.00 2,027.38 

0.00 474.1 4 

0.00 35,201.17 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

68,265.31 0.00 68,265.31 

68,265.31 0.00 68,265.31 

68,265.31 0 00 68,265.31 

68,265.31 0.00 68,265.31 

0.00 0.00 0 00 

68,265.31 0.00 68,265.31 

0 00 0.00 0.00 

550.00 0 00 550.00 

3,050.00 0.00 3,050.00 

223.20 0.00 223.20 

52.20 0.00 52.20 

3,875.40 0.00 3,875.40 

32,699.65 0.00 32,699.65 

2,027.38 0.00 2,027.38 

474.14 0.00 474.14 

35,201.17 0.00 35,201.17 



1 

2 -
3 

4 

252 

253 

254 

255 

256 

257 

258 

259 

260 

261 

262 

263 

264 

265 

266 

267 

268 

269 

270 

271 

272 

273 

274 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

5/29/2024 I I : 18 
Account Number 

Sub Fund 171 - Title I School Improvement Expenses 

70000 Education 

72000 Support Se,·vices 

72210 Sue.earl Services 

524 In Services/Sta IT Development 

Total Support Services 

Total Expenditures Title I 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE May 2024 
Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

I 

0.00 29, 188.74 

0 00 29,188.74 
·· -

0.00 68,265.31 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 68,265.31 

0.00 68,265.31 

0.00 0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

29, 188.74 0 00 29, 188.74 

29, 188.74 0.00 29,188.74 .. 

68,265.31 0.00 68,265.31 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

68,265.31 0.00 68,265.31 

68,265.3] 0.00 68,265.31 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



A 1B C 
1 Federal Fund 142 

2 5/29/2024 1 I: 1 8 - Account Number 
3 
4 I 

275 47000 Federal Government 

276 

277 Sub Fund 209 - Title IIA Teacher Qualil:)· Revenue 

278 

279 47 /00 Federal Through Srate 

280 47189 Eisenhower Prof Development State Grants 

281 

282 47147 Safe & Drug Free Schools 

283 

284 47189-CAR23 Eisenhower Prof Development State Grants 

285 

286 49800 Transfer In 

287 

288 Total Federal Through State 

289 

290 Total Federal Government 

291 

292 Total Revenue 

293 

294 Total Other Sources 

295 

296 Total Title IIA - Teacher Quality Revenue 

297 

298 

299 Sub Fund 209 - Title IIA Teacher Qualil:)• Expenses 

300 

301 70000 Education 

302 

303 71000 Instruction 

304 

305 71 /00 Regular lnstrnction Program 

306 189 Other Salaries & Wages 

307 195 Certified Subs 

308 198 Non-Cert Subs 

309 201 Social Security 

310 204 State Retirement 

311 212 Employer Medicare 

312 429 Supplies/Materials 

313 
...SOE-May-2-02" 499 Other Supplies/Materials -

314 Bud!let Comm May 20, 2( 2~ 

315 Co. Comm June 3, 2024 Total Regular Instruction Program 

316 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

l=nrl •-- luno an ?n?,1 - E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

I 

154,978.49 0 00 

0.00 0.00 

0 00 105,068.96 

0 00 0.00 

154,978.49 I 05 ,068.96 

154,978.49 I 05,068.96 

154,978.49 105,068.96 

0 00 0.00 

154,978.49 105,068.96 

0.00 0.00 

2,000.00 6,000.00 

2,000.00 11,500.00 

248.00 1,086.00 

0.00 0.00 

58.00 254.00 

0.00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 

4,306.00 18,840.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I I 

LCBOE: 

Final allocation from 
state. 

~ 
154,978.49 7,646.28 162,624. 77 

0.00 0 00 0.00 

I 05 ,068.96 0.00 I 05 ,068.96 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

260,047.45 7,646.28 267,693.73 

260,047.45 7,646.28 267,693.73 

260,047.45 7,646.28 267,693.73 

0.00 0 00 0 00 

260,047.45 7,646.28 267,693.73 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 

13,500.00 ( 1.248.64 J 12,25136 

1,334.00 0.00 1,334.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

312.00 0.00 312.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0 00 

23, 146.00 (1 ,248.64) 21,897.36 



A IB 
1 

2 ,..._ Account Number 
3 
4 I 

317 

318 Sub Fund 

319 

320 70000 
321 

322 72000 
323 

324 72 130 

325 322 

326 

327 

328 72210 
329 189 

330 201 

331 204 

332 206 

333 207 

334 208 

335 212 

336 355 

337 399 

338 499 

339 524 

340 599 

341 

342 

343 99100 
344 504 

345 590 

346 

347 

348 

349 

350 

351 

352 

353 

354 

355 BOE May 2024 

356 1>uage1 "°'"" ,v,oy LU. L l 
f',-,. f'.-..m ....... I,,,...,..~ ,.,.,..,.,, 

357 

C 

Federal Fund 142 

5/29/2024 I I: IS 

209 - Title IIA Teacher Quality 

Education 

Support Services 

£SEA Title II A 

Evaluat ion and Testing 

£SEA Title II A 

Other Salaries & Wages 

Social Security 

Slate Retirement 

Life Insurance 

Medical Insurance 

Dental Insurance 

~ loyer Medicare 

Travel 

Contracted Services 

Other Supplies and Materials 

In-Servi ce/S la ff Development 

Other Charges 

Trans(grs Out & Indirect Cost 

Indirect Cost 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Lhu ll!j ..,um,i,v, ~v~~ E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

I 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 

110,328.00 44,000.00 

6,840.00 2,730.00 

7,722.00 2,788.00 

160.00 0.00 

10,812.00 000 

380.00 0.00 

1,600.00 640.00 

1,330.49 5,070.96 

0.00 0.00 

500.00 2,000.00 

11 ,00000 29,000.00 

0.00 0.00 

150,672.49 86,228.96 

0.00 0.00 

Cumulative Transfers (including Consolidated Admin) 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

Total Expenditures II 154,978.49 105,068.96 

Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 

Revenues 154,978.49 105,068.96 

Expenditures 154,978.49 105,068.96 

Ending Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 000 

154,328.00 3,373.00 157,701.00 

9,570.00 0.00 9,570.00 

10,510.00 0.00 10,510.00 

160.00 0.00 160.00 

I 0,8 12.00 0.00 10,812.00 

380.00 000 380.00 

2,240.00 0.00 2,240.00 

6,401.45 21.92 6,423.37 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

2,500.00 1,500.00 4,000.00 

40,000.00 4,000.00 44,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

236,90 1.45 8,894.92 245,796.37 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

000 000 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

260,047.45 7,646.28 267,693.73 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 

260,047.45 7,646.28 267,693.73 

260,047.45 7,646.28 267,693.73 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 
I---

3 

4 

358 

359 

360 

361 

362 

363 

364 

365 

366 

367 

368 

369 

370 

371 

372 

373 

374 

375 

376 

377 

A IB C 

Federal Fund 142 

5/29/2024 I I: I 8 
Account Number 

I 

Sub Fund 309 - Title III Revenue 

47000 Federal Government 

47100 Federal Through State 

47146 Title II English Language Acquisition Grants 

4 7 I 46-CAR23 Title 11 English Language Acquisition Grants 

Total Federal Through State 

Total Federal Government 

Total Revenue 

Total Other Sources 

Total Title Ill Revenue 

BOE May 2024 
Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

I I 

I 

29,501.98 4,379.30 

0 00 10,568.72 

29,501.98 14,948.02 

29,501.98 14,948.02 

29,50 I. 98 14,948.02 

0.00 000 

29,50 l.98 14,948.02 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

33 ,881.28 0.00 33,881.28 

10,568.72 0.00 10,568.72 

44,450.00 0 00 44,450.00 

44,450.00 0.00 44,450.00 

44,450.00 0.00 44,450.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

44,450.00 0.00 44,450.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

378 

379 

380 

381 

382 

383 

384 

385 

386 

387 

388 

389 

390 

391 

392 

393 

394 

395 

396 

397 

398 

399 

400 

401 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

5/29/2024 11: 18 
Account Number 

Sub Fund 309 - Title II I Expenses 

70000 Education 

71000 Instruction 

71 100 Regular lnstruclian Program 

189 Other Salaries & Wages 

195 Certified Subs 

198 Non-Cert Subs 
-· 

201 Social Security 

204 State Retirement 

206 Life Insurance 

207 Medical Insurance 

208 Dental Insurance 

212 Employer Medicare 

399 Other Contracted Services 

429 lnstmctional Supplies 

471 Software 

722 Regular Instruction Equipment 

Total Regular Instruction Program 

BOE May2024 
Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

0.00 0.00 

440.00 0.00 

1,260.00 180.00 

I 05.40 11.17 

0.00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0 00 0 00 

24.65 2.61 

0.00 0.00 

7,200.00 15,576.30 

12,500.00 \ 12,501).001 

0 00 0.00 

21 ,530.05 3,270.08 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

I I 

0.00 0 00 0.00 

440.00 0.00 440.00 

1,440.00 0 00 1,440.00 

116.57 0.00 116.57 

0.00 0.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

27.26 0.00 27.26 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

22,776.30 0.00 22,776.30 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

24,800.I3 0.00 24,800.13 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

402 

403 

404 

405 

406 

407 
408 

409 

410 

411 

412 
413 

414 
415 

416 

417 
418 

419 
420 

421 

422 

423 
424 

425 

426 

427 

428 

429 

430 
431 

432 

433 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

5/29/2024 I I: 18 
Account Number 

Sub Fund 309 Title III 
--· 

70000 Education 

72000 Support Services 

72210 

189 Other Salaries & Wages 
201 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 

212 Employer Medicare 
499 Other Supplies & Materials 
524 In-Service/Staff Development 
790 Other Equipment 

99100 Trans(ers Our & lndirecr Cosr 

504 Indirect Cost 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

3,802.50 5,497.50 
235. 76 268.68 
342.23 451.45 

55 14 62.83 
750.00 250.00 

0.00 7,933.78 
2,786.30 (2.78/i .10) 

7,971.93 I 1,677.94 

0 00 0.00 
590 Cumulative Transfers (including Consolidated Admin) 0.00 0.00 

Total Expenditures Title III 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE May 2024 
Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

0 00 0.00 

29,501.98 14,948.02 

0.00 0.00 

29,501.98 14,948.02 

29,501.98 14,948.02 

0.00 0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

9,300.00 0.00 9,300.00 
504.44 0.00 504.44 
793.68 0.00 793.68 
117.97 0.00 117.97 

1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 
7,933.78 0.00 7,933.78 

0.00 0 00 0 00 
19,649.87 0.00 19,649.87 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
o.oo I 0.00 0 00 

44,450.00 0.00 44,450.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

44,450.00 0.00 44,450.00 

44,450.00 0.00 44,450.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



A C 

1 Federal Fund 142 

2 5/29/2024 I I: 18 - Accou nt N umber 
3 

4 I 
434 

435 Sub Fund 409 T itle IV - Revenue 

436 --
437 47000 Federal Government 

438 

439 47100 Federal Through State 

440 47590 Other Federal Through State 

44 1 

442 4 7590-CAR?3 Other Federal Through State 

443 

444 Total Federal Through State 

445 

446 Total Federal Government 

447 

448 Total Revenue 
449 

450 Total Other Sources 
451 

452 Total Title IV - Technology Revenue 
453 

454 

455 Sub Fund 409 Title IV - Expenditures 
456 

457 70000 Education 

458 

459 71000 Instruction 
460 

461 71100 Regular Instruction Program 

462 116 Teachers 
463 163 Educational Assistants 

464 195 Certified Substitute 
465 198 Non-Cert ified Substi tute 
466 201 Social Security 
467 204 State Retirement 
468 2 12 Employer Medicare 
469 429 Instructional Supplies & Materials 
470 722 Instructional Equipment 

471 

472 72 /30 Other Student S111w.ort 
473 790 Other Equipment 
474 BOE Mav 2024 
475 Budget Comm May 20, 21 2~ 

- - .. -~ ~ 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

I 

I 
H--•- ---

80,895.03 0 00 

0.00 52,180.47 

80,895.03 52, 180.47 

80,895.03 52, 180.47 

80,895. 03 5?, 180.47 

0.00 000 

80,895.03 52,180.47 

I I 

0.00 66,000.00 

0.00 5, I 14.50 

2,200.00 ( 1,7 10.00) 

2,850.00 (570 00) 

3 14.00 4,348.00 

0.00 6,300.00 
74.00 1,016.00 

9, 177.03 (.:/.177 ()}) 

0.00 5,000.00 
14,615 .03 81,821.47 

000 10,000.00 

0.00 10,000.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

LCBOE: 
Final allocation from State. 

I \ 
\I 

80,895 .03 2,878.76 83,773.79 

52, 1 so.41 I 0.00 52,180.47 

133,075.50 2,878 .76 135,954.26 

133,075.50 2,878.76 135,954.?6 

133,075 .50 2,878.76 135,954.26 

o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

133,075.50 2,878.76 135,954.26 

I I 

66,000.00 0.00 66,000.00 
5, 11 4 .50 0.00 5,1 14.50 

990.00 0.00 990.00 
2,280.00 0.00 2,280.00 

4,662.00 0.00 4,662.00 
6,300.00 0.00 6,300.00 
1,090.00 0.00 1,090.00 
5,000.00 1, 14 1.00 6, 141.00 
5,000.00 1,737.76 6,737.76 

96,436.50 2,878 .76 99,315.26 

10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 
10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 



1 

2 -
3 

4 

476 

477 

478 

479 

480 

481 

482 

483 

484 

485 

486 

487 

488 

489 

490 

491 

492 

493 

494 

495 

496 

497 

498 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

5/29/2024 I I• IS 
Account Number 

I 
72710 Su12.12.ort Services/Regular instruction Pro<stam 

189 Other Salaries & Wages 

201 Social Security 

204 State Retirement 

207 Medical Insurance 

212 Employer Medicare 

355 Travel 

524 In-Service/S taff Development 

790 Other Equipment 

Total Title IV 

Total Expenditures Title IV 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE May 2024 
Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

I 

25 ,500.00 ( 13.50(1 Oll) 

1,581.00 (831 .1)0) 

2,295 .00 (2.295.0(1) 

4,034.00 (4.034.00) 

370.00 (190.0ll) 

500.00 0 00 

32,000.00 I_ 18,79 J.(l(I ) 

0.00 0.00 

66,280.00 (.,9,64 1 .00) 

80,895.03 52,180.47 

0.00 0.00 

80,895.03 52,180.47 

80,895.03 52,180.47 

0.00 0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

12,000.00 0 00 12,000.00 
750.00 0 00 750.00 

000 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

180.00 0.00 180.00 
500.00 0 00 500.00 

13,209.00 000 13 ,209.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

26,639.00 0.00 26,639.00 

133,075.50 2,878.76 135,954.26 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

133,075.50 2,878.76 135,954.26 

133,075.50 2,878.76 135,954.26 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



A A C 

1 Federal Fund 142 

2 5/29/2024 11 : 18 ,___ 
Account Number 

3 
4 

I 439 21st CCLC Grant - Revenue 499 S ub Fund 

500 

501 47000 Federal Government 
502 

503 47100 Federal Through State 
504 47 150 21st CCLC Revenue 

505 

506 Total Federal Through State 
507 

508 Total Federal Govern ment 
509 

510 Total Reven ue 
511 

512 Total Other Sources 
513 

514 Total Title IV - Technology Revenue 
515 

516 
517 Sub Fund 439 21st CCLC Grant- Expenditures 
518 

519 73300 Co1111111111ilv Services 
520 105 Supervisor/D irector 
521 11 6 Teachers 

522 163 Educational Assistants 
523 20 1 Social Security 

524 204 Stale Retirement 

525 212 Employer Medicare 
526 355 Travel 

527 422 Food Supplies 
528 499 Other Supplies & Materials -
529 524 Profesional Development 
530 

531 

532 

533 Total Title IV 
534 

535 Total Expenditures Title IV 
536 

537 Beginning Fund Balance 
538 

539 Revenues 
540 
541 

uvC:: ,v,ay ,v,~ 
Expenditures 

>--- i-81,dget-Gernm-Ma~ n, - • 

542 C' n C'nmm I, ma ~ ?n'JA 

543 Ending Fund Balance 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Lio~ ·~ ... urn:; crv , -v- E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Am ds 

I 
I 

·-----· 

o.oo I 74,250.00 

0.00 74,250.00 

I 
0.00 74,250.00 

0.00 74,250.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 74,250.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 58,003.00 

0.00 3,790.00 

0.00 3,831.00 

0.00 4,686.00 

0.00 896.00 
000 0.00 
000 492.00 
0.00 139.00 
0.00 2,4 13.00 

0.00 74,250.00 

0.00 74,250.00 

0.00 74,250.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 74,250.00 

0.00 74,250.00 

0.00 0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Am ds Amd ed Budget 

I 

74,250.00 0.00 74,250.00 

74,250.00 0.00 74,250.00 

74,250.00 o.oo I 74,250.00 

74,250.00 0.00 74,250.00 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

74,250.00 0.00 74,250.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
58,003.00 0.00 58,003.00 

3,790.00 0.00 3,790.00 

3,831 .00 0.00 3,831.00 
4,686.00 0.00 4,686.00 

896.00 0.00 896.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

492.00 0.00 492.00 
139.00 0.00 139.00 

2,4 13.00 0.00 2,4 13.00 

74,250.00 0.00 74,250.00 

74,250.00 0.00 74,250.00 

74,250.00 0.00 74,250.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

74,250.00 0.00 74,250.00 

74,250.00 0.00 74,250.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

544 

545 
546 

547 

548 

549 

550 

551 

552 

553 

554 

555 
556 

557 

558 
559 

560 
561 

562 

563 

564 

565 

566 

567 

568 

569 

570 

571 

572 

573 
574 

575 

576 

577 

578 
579 

A 1B C 
Federal Fund 142 

5/29/2024 I I: IS 
Account Number 

I 

Sub Fund 809 - Carl Perkins Revenue 

47100 Federal Through State 

47131 Vocation al Educ - Basic Grants to States 

47131-RES Vocational Educ - Reserve Grant 

Total Revenue 

Sub Fund 809 - Carl Perkins Expenditures 

7 I 300 Vocational Education Program 

162 Clerical Personnel 
201 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 
212 Employer Medicare 
355 Travel 

499 Other Supplies and Materials 

730 Vocational Instruction Equipment 
730-RES Vocational Instruction Equipment 

72130 Other Student Su12.12.ort 

189 Other Salaries & Wages 
201 Social Security 

204 State Retirement 
212 Employer Medicare 
355 Travel 

399 Other Contracted Services 
524 In-Service/Sta ff Development 

599 Other Charges 

BOE May 2024 
Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

I 

86,192.25 (2.829 141 

0.00 0.00 

86,192.25 (2.829 141 

0 00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 

0 00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

7,000.00 0.00 
43,000.00 t2 ,66X 08) 

0.00 0.00 

50,000.00 (2 668.081 

4,000.00 0.00 
248.00 0.00 
348.00 0.00 

58.00 0.00 
14, 123.63 0.00 
3,500.00 0.00 
9,614.62 0 00 

0.00 0.00 
31 ,892.25 o.oo I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

------- ---- ---- - - I- ---
I 

83 ,363.11 0.00 83,363.11 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

83,363.11 0.00 83,363.11 

0 00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0 00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0 00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 
40,331.92 0.00 40,331.92 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
47,331.92 0.00 47,331.92 

4,000.00 0 00 4,000.00 
248.00 0.00 248.00 
348.00 0.00 348.00 

58.00 0.00 58.00 
14,123.63 0.00 14,123.63 
3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 
9,614.62 0.00 9,614 .62 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
31,892.25 0.00 31,892.25 



1 

2 
~ 

3 

4 

580 

581 

582 

583 

584 

585 

586 

587 

588 

589 

590 

591 

592 

593 

594 

595 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

5/29/2024 I I : 18 
Account Number 

11 

Sub Fund 809 - Carl Perkins Expenditures 

72230 Vocatio11al Education Program 

355 Travel 

524 In-Service/Staff Development 

Total Expenditures Carl Perkins 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE May 2024 
Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

800.00 0.00 
3,500.00 ( 1611)6) 

4,300.00 I ( 161 (l(i) 

86,192.25 (2.829.14) 

86,192.25 (2.829.14) 

86,192.25 (2,829 . 1 ~) 

0.00 0.00 

F G H 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

800.00 0.00 800.00 
3,338.94 0 00 3,338.94 
4,138.94 0.00 4, 138.94 

83,363.11 0.00 83,363.11 

83,363.11 0.00 83,363.11 

83,363.11 0.00 83,363.11 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

596 
597 

598 

599 

600 

601 

602 

603 

604 

605 

606 

607 

608 

609 

610 

611 

612 

613 

614 

615 
616 

617 

618 

619 

620 

621 

622 

623 

624 

625 

626 

627 

628 

629 

630 

631 

632 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

5/29/2024 I I : 18 2023-2024 2023-2024 
Account Number 

Sub Fund 897 - IDEA Partnership for Systemic Change - Revenue 

47000 Federal Government 

47100 Federal Through Stale 
47143 Special Education Grants to States 

Total Federal Through State 

Total Federal Government 

Total Revenue 

Total Other Sources 

Total IDEA B Revenue 

Sub Fund 897 - IDEA Partnership for Systemic Change - Expenditures 

70000 Education 

71000 Instruction 

71200 Seecial Education Program 
189 Other Salaries & Wages 
201 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 
212 Employer Medicare 
312 Contracts with Private Agencies 
499 Other Supplies & Materials 
725 Special Education Equipment 

Total Regular Instruction Program 

BOE May 2024 
Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

I 

I 

0.00 100,000.00 

0 00 100,000.00 

000 I 00,000.00 

0.00 100,000.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 100,000.00 

0.00 4,000.00 
0.00 250.00 
0.00 375.00 

0.00 60.00 
0.00 5,160.00 
0 00 0.00 
0.00 8,729.62 

0.00 18,574.62 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

I 

100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 

100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 

100,000.00 o.oo I 100,000.00 

100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 

4,000.00 0 00 4,000.00 
250.00 0 00 250.00 
375 .00 0.00 375.00 

60.00 0.00 60.00 
5,160.00 0.00 5,160.00 

0 00 0 00 0.00 
8,729.62 0.00 8,729.62 

18,574.62 0.00 18,574.62 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

633 

634 

635 

636 

637 

638 

639 

640 

641 

642 

643 

644 

645 

646 

647 

648 

649 

650 

651 

652 

653 

654 

655 

656 

657 

658 

659 

660 

661 

662 

A IB C 
Federal Fund 142 

5/29/2024 1 I : 18 
Account Number 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

Sub Fund 897 - IDEA Partnership for Systemic Change - Expenditures 

70000 Education 

72000 Support Services 

72220 Seecial Educatio11 Program 
499 Other Supplies & Materials 

524 1 n-Service/S ta ff Development 

Total Special Education Program 

727 JO Tra11seortatio11 
315 Contracts with Vehicle Owners 
338 Maintenance & Repair Services - Vehicles 
425 Gasoline 

729 Transportation Equipment 

Total Special Education Program 

Total Expenditures 897 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE May 2024 
Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

0 00 0.00 
0.00 0 00 

I 
0.00 0 00 

0.00 7,700.00 

0.00 0 00 
0.00 700.00 
0.00 73,025 .38 

0 00 81 ,425.38 

0.00 100,000.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 100,000.00 

0.00 100,000.00 

0.00 0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

0.00 0.00 0 00 
0 00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

7,700.00 0 00 7,700.00 
0.00 0 00 0.00 

700.00 0.00 700.00 
73,025 .38 0 00 73 ,025.38 

81,425.38 0.00 81 ,425.38 

100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 

100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 
~ 

3 

4 

663 
664 

665 

666 

667 

668 

669 

670 

671 

672 

673 

674 

675 

676 

677 

678 

679 

680 

681 

682 
683 

684 

685 

686 

687 

688 

689 

690 

691 

692 

693 

694 

695 

696 

697 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

5/29/2024 I I · IS 2023-2024 2023-2024 
Account Number 

Org Bgt 

Sub Fund 898 - IDEA Partnership for Systemic Change Preschool - Revenue 

47000 Federal Government 

47100 Federal Through State 
47143 Special Education Grants to States 

Total Federal Through State 

Total Federal Government 

Total Revenue 

Total Other Sources 

Total IDEA B Revenue 

Sub Fund 898 - IDEA Partnership for Systemic Change Preschool - Expenditures 

I 
70000 Education 

71000 Instruction 

71200 Seecia/ Education Program 
189 Other Salaries & Wages 

201 Social Security 
?04 State Retirement 
212 Employer Medicare 

725 Special Education Equipment 

Total Regular Instruction Program 

BOE May 2024 
Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

Amds 

0.00 10,000.00 

0.00 10,000.00 

0.00 10,000.00 

0 00 10,000.00 

0.00 0 00 

0.00 10,000.00 

0.00 3,200.00 

0.00 200.00 

0 00 300.00 
0 00 50.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 3,750.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 

10,000.00 0.00 10,000 00 

10,000 00 0.00 10,000.00 

10,000.00 0 00 10,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 

I 

3,200.00 0.00 3,200.00 
?00.00 0.00 20000 
300.00 0.00 300.00 

50.00 0.00 50.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

3,750.00 0.00 3,750.00 



1 

2 -
3 

4 

698 

699 

700 

701 

702 

703 

704 

705 

706 

707 

708 

709 

710 

711 

712 

713 

714 

715 

716 

717 

718 

719 

720 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

5/29/2024 I I : 18 
Accou nt Number 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-202-t 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

Sub Fund 898 - IDEA Partnership for Systemic Change Preschool - Expenditures 

70000 Education 

72000 Support Services 

72220 S[2_ecial Education Program 
499 Other Supplies & Materials 
524 In-Service/Staff Development 

Total Special Education Program 

Total Expenditures 898 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE May 2024 
Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 6,250.00 

0.00 6,250.00 

0.00 10,000.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 10,000.00 

0.00 10,000.00 

0.00 0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0.00 0.00 0 00 
6,250.00 0.00 6,250.00 

6,250.00 0.00 6,250.00 

10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 

10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 

4 

721 

722 

723 

724 

725 

726 

727 

728 

729 

730 

731 

732 

733 

734 

735 

736 

737 

738 

739 

740 

741 

742 

743 

744 

745 

746 

747 

748 

749 

750 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

5/29/2024 11: 18 
Account Number 

Sub Fund 701 - ARP Homeless 2.0 

47404 ARP Homeless Revenue 

Total Revenue 

Sub Fund 701 - ARP Homeless Expenditures 

72130 Or her Student Su1212orr 
189 Other Salaries & Wages 
201 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 
212 Employer Medicare 

355 Travel 

599 Other Charges 

Total Expenditures 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE May 2024 
Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

I 

0.00 14,24 1.53 

0 00 14,241.53 

0.00 6,750.00 

0.00 418.50 

0.00 0.00 
0 00 97.88 

0.00 890.80 
0.00 6,084.35 

0.00 14,241.53 

0.00 14,241.53 

0.00 14,241.53 

0.00 14,241.53 

0.00 0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I I 

14,241.53 0 00 14,24 1.53 

14,241.53 0.00 14,24 1.53 

6,750.00 0.00 6,750.00 
418.50 0.00 418.50 

0.00 0.00 0 00 
97.88 0.00 97.88 

890.80 0.00 890.80 
6,084.35 0.00 6,084.35 

14,241.53 0.00 14,241.53 

14,241.53 0.00 14,241.53 

14,241.53 0.00 14,241.53 

14,241.53 0.00 14,241.53 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 

4 

751 

752 

753 

754 

755 

756 

757 

758 

759 

760 

761 

762 

763 

764 

765 

766 

767 

768 

769 

770 

771 

772 

773 

774 

775 

776 

777 

778 

779 

780 

781 

782 

A IB C 

Federal Fund 142 

5/29/2024 I 1:18 
Account Number 

I 

Sub Fund 908 - A RP IDEA Revenue 

47402 ARP Revenue 

Total Revenue 

Sub Fund 908 - A RP ID EA Ex penditures 

71200 S12.ecial Educalio11 Program 

l 16 Teachers 

201 Social Security 

204 State Retirement 

206 Life Insurance 

207 Med ica l Insurance 

208 Dental Insurance 

212 Employer Medicare 
471 Software 

72 130 Other Srudenr Suveorr 

130 Social Workers 

201 Social Security 

204 State Retirement 

206 Life Insurance 

207 Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 

212 Employer Medicare 

BOE May 2024 
Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

I 

I 

0 00 2,443.5 1 

0.00 2,443 .5 1 

I 

0.00 0.00 
0 00 0.00 
0.00 0 00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0 00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0 00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0 00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0 00 0.00 
000 0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt A mds Amded Budget 

2,443.5 1 o.oo I 2,443 .51 

2,443.51 0.00 2,443.51 

000 0.00 0 00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0 00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0 DO 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0 00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0 00 0.00 0.00 
0 00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0 00 0 00 0.00 
0.00 0 00 0 00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 

4 
783 

784 

785 

786 

787 

788 

789 

790 

791 

792 

793 

794 

795 

796 

797 

798 

799 

800 

A ~ C 

Federal Fund 142 

5/29/2024 I I: 18 
Account Number 

Sub Fund 908 - ARP IDEA Expenditures 
72220 Su{2J2_ort Services!S12.ecial Educat ion Program 

312 Contracts 1vith Private Agencies 

72 710 Trans12.ortatio11 
315 Contracts with Vehicle Owners 

Total Expenditures 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fun<l Balance 

BOE May 2024 
Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Am<ls 

I I I 

0.00 2,443.51 

0.00 2,443.51 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 ooo I 

0.00 2,443.51 

0.00 2,443.51 

0.00 2,443.51 

0.00 0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amde<l Bgt Amds Am<le<l Budget 

2,443.51 0.00 2,443.51 
2,443.5 1 0.00 2,443.51 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

2,443.51 0.00 2,443.51 

2,443.51 0.00 2,443.51 

2,443.51 0.00 2,443.51 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

801 

802 

803 

804 

805 

806 
807 

808 

809 

810 

811 
812 

813 
814 

815 

816 

817 

818 

819 

820 

821 

822 

823 

824 

825 

826 

827 

828 

829 

830 
831 

832 

833 

834 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

5/2912024 I I : 18 
Account Number 

Sub Fund 909 - IDEA B Revenue 

47000 Federal Government 

47100 Federal Through Stale 

47143 Special Education Grants lo Stales 

47143-CAR?3 Special Education Grants to States 

Total IDEA B Revenue 

Sub Fund 909 - IDEA B Expenses 

70000 Education 

71000 Instruction 

71200 S12.ecial Education Program 

116 Teachers 
163 Educational Ass istants 
171 Speech Pathologist 
201 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 
206 Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 

212 Employer Medicare 
429 Instmctional Supplies 
499 Other Supplies & Materials 

Total Regular Instruction Program 

BOE May 2024 
Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

I I 
I 

1, 121 ,331.00 0.00 

0.00 197,758.46 

1,121,331.00 197,758.46 

I 

I 

47,000.00 0 00 
500,000.00 70,000.00 

20,000.00 0.00 
42,500.00 ( IA.50.001 
35,500.00 I I _1)0(1_1)1)) 

3,050.00 0.00 
I66,556.00 5,444.00 

6,675.00 (375 00) 

10,000.00 (10(11)1)) 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0 00 

831,281.00 72,5I9.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

LCBOE: 
Final allocation from 
State. 

,. / 
1,121,331.00 55,901.00 1,177,232.00 

197,758.46 0.00 197,758.46 

1,319,089.46 55,901.00 1,374,990.46 

47,000.00 0.00 47,000.00 
570,000.00 0.00 570,000.00 

20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 
41,05000 0.00 41,050.00 
34,500.00 0.00 34,500.00 

3,050.00 0.00 3,050.00 
172,000.00 0 00 I 72,000.00 

6,300.00 0.00 6,300.00 
9,900.00 000 9,900.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

903,800.00 0.00 903,800.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

-
835 

836 

837 

838 

839 

840 

841 

842 

843 

844 

845 

846 

847 

848 

849 

850 

851 

852 

853 

854 

855 

856 

857 

858 

859 

860 

861 

862 

863 

864 

865 

866 

867 

868 

869 

870 

A IB C 

Federal Fund 142 

512912024 11.1 s 
Account Number 

-
Sub Fund 909- IDEA B 

70000 Education 

72000 Support Services 

72220 Seecia/ Education Program 
105 Supervisor/Director 
161 Secretary 
169 Part-lime Personnel 
201 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 
206 Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 
212 Employer Medicare 
312 Contracts with Private Agencies 
355 Travel 

524 In-Service/Staff Development 

72710 Tra11s12ortatio11 
313 Contracts with Parents 
315 Contracts with Vehicle Owners 

Total Expenditures 909 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE May 2024 
Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

65,000.00 5,000.00 
102,500.00 000 
22,000.00 0 00 
12,000.00 0.00 
13,000.00 100.00 

350.00 000 
I 6,500.00 5,600.00 

900.00 10.00 
2,800.00 50.00 

45,000.00 89,479.46 
0.00 0.00 

10,000.00 25 ,000.00 
290,050.00 I 125,239.46 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

1,121,331.00 197,758.46 

0.00 0.00 

1,121,331.00 197,758.46 

1,121,331.00 197,758.46 

0.00 0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

-

70,000.00 0.00 70,000.00 
I 02,500.00 0.00 102,500.00 
22,000.00 0.00 22,000.00 
12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 
13, 100.00 0 00 13, 100.00 

350.00 0.00 350.00 
22, I 00.00 0.00 22, I 00.00 

910.00 0.00 910.00 
2,850.00 0.00 2,850.00 

134,479.46 55 ,901.00 190,380.46 
0.00 0.00 0 00 

35,000.00 0.00 35 ,000.00 
415 ,289.46 55 ,901.00 47!, 190.46 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0 00 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

1,319,089.46 55,901.00 1,374,990.46 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

1,319,089.46 55,901.00 1,374,990.46 

1,319,089.46 55,901.00 1,374,990.46 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 
L---

3 
4 

871 
872 

873 

874 

875 

876 

877 

878 

879 
880 

881 

882 

883 

884 

885 

886 

887 

888 

889 

890 

891 

892 

893 

894 

895 

896 

897 

898 

899 

900 

901 

902 

903 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

5/29/2024 11 : 18 
Account Number 

I 

Sub Fund 918 -ARP IDEA Preschool Revenue 

47403 ARP Preschool Revenue 

Total Revenue 

Sub Fund 918 - ARP IDEA Preschool Expenditures 

7/200 Sr2ecial Education Program 

116 Teachers 

163 Educational Assistants 
701 Social Security 
712 Employer Medicare 

72220 Su[!J!.Orl Services!Sr2ecial Education Program 

312 Contracts with Private Agencies 

Total Expenditures 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE May 2024 
Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

I 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

F 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 

I 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 000 

0 00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 0.00 

000 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



A 1B C 
1 Federal Fund 142 

2 5/29/2024 11 : 18 
f--- Account Number - - -- --

3 
4 I 

904 
905 Sub Fund 919 - Preschool Revenue 

906 

907 47000 Federal Government 
908 

909 47100 Federal Through Srare 
910 47145 Special Education Preschool Grants 

911 

912 47145-CAR23 Special Education Preschool Grants 

913 

914 Total Federal Through State 
915 

916 Total Federal Government 
917 

918 Total Revenue 
919 

920 Total Other Sources 
921 

922 Total Preschool Revenue 
923 

924 
925 Sub Fund 919 - Preschool Expenses 
926 

927 70000 Education 
928 

929 71000 Instruction 
930 

931 71200 Seecial Education Program 
932 399 Other Contracted Services 
933 429 lnstmctional Supplies 
934 725 Special Education Equipment 
935 

936 72220 Seecial Education Program 
937 312 Contracts with Private Agencies 
938 

939 Total Expenditures Preschool 
940 

941 Beginning Fund Balance 
942 

943 Revenues 
944 

945 BOE Mav 2024 Expenditures 
946 Budget Comm May 20, 2C 2, 

947 Co. Comm June 3, LuL .. Ending Fund Balance 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 
-

Org Bgt Amds 

I 

-- · - --- -

24,667 .00 0.00 

0.00 2,341.51 

24,667.00 2,341.51 

24,667.00 2,341.51 

24,667.00 2,341.51 

0.00 0 00 

I 
24,667.00 2,341.51 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 7,008.51 

0.00 7,008.51 

24,667.00 (4.667 01)) 

24,667.00 2,341.51 

0.00 0.00 

24,667.00 2,341.51 

24,667.00 2,341.51 

0.00 0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 
I 

LCBOE: 
Final allocation from 

State. 
--·---·--- ---- -- - --

I 

.. 
24,667.00 1,933.00 26,600.00 

2,341.51 0.00 2,341.5] 

27,008.51 1,933.00 28,941.51 

27,008.51 1,933 .00 28,941.51 

27,008.51 1,933.00 28,941.51 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

27,008.51 1,933.00 28,941.51 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0 00 0.00 

7,008.51 0.00 7,008.51 
7,008.51 0.00 7,008.51 

20,000.00 1,933.00 21,933.00 

27,008.51 1,933.00 28,941.51 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

27,008.51 1,933.00 28,941.51 

27,008.51 1,933.00 28,941.51 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 
,---

3 

4 

948 

949 
950 

951 

952 
953 

954 
955 

956 
957 

958 

959 

960 

961 

962 

963 

964 

965 

966 

967 

968 

969 

970 

971 

972 

973 

974 

975 
976 

977 

A 1B C 

Federal Fund 142 

5/29/2024 I 1:1 8 
Account Number 

11 

Sub Fund 931 - ESSER Planning Grant Revenue 

47307 ESSER Planning Grant 

Total Revenue 

Sub Fund 931 - ESSER Planning Grant Expenditures 

72210 S111212ort Services/Regular /11structio11 Pr o ftram 

189 Other Salaries & Wages 

201 Social Security 

204 State Retirement 

206 Life Insurance 

207 Medical Insurance 

208 Dental Insurance 

212 Employer Medicare 

Total Expenditures 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE May 2024 
Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

I 

I 
I 

0.00 

I 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

F 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 
0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

I I 
o oo I 0 00 0.00 

I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

000 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0 00 000 0 00 
0.00 0 00 0.00 
0.00 0 00 0.00 
0 00 0.00 0.00 
0 00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

978 

979 

980 

981 
982 

983 

984 

985 

986 
987 

988 
989 

990 

991 
992 

993 
994 

995 

996 

997 

998 

999 

1000 

1001 

1002 

1003 

1004 

1005 

1006 

1007 

1008 

1009 

1010 

1011 

1012 

1013 

1014 

1015 

1016 

A IB C 

Federal Fund 142 
5/19/1014 I I : 18 

Account Number ------ - --- - -

I 

Sub Fund 932 - TN ALL Co1·ps Revenue 

4740 1 TN All Corps Grant 

Total Revenue 

Sub Fund 932 - TN ALL Co rps Expenditures 

71100 Regular lnstr11ctio11 Program 

11 6 Teachers 
163 Educational Ass istants 

189 Other Salari es & Wages 

201 Social Security 

204 State Retirement 

2 12 Emp loyer Medicare 

429 Instructional Supplies 
499 Other Supplies & Materials 

722 Regular Instruction Equipment 

73100 Food Service 

422 Food Supplies 

Total Expenditures 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

m oc , 

Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 ~---
Org Bgt Amds 

I 

I 
0.00 26 1,800.00 

0.00 261,800.00 

0.00 122,850.00 
0.00 51 ,820. 10 
0.00 2 1,350.00 
0.00 12,153. 13 
0.00 17,299. 12 
0.00 2,205 .06 
0.00 13,28 1.30 
0.00 15,232.41 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 256, 191.12 

0.00 5,608.88 

0.00 5,608.88 

0.00 261,800.00 

0.00 261,800.00 

0.00 261,800.00 

0.00 0.00 

I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

26 1,800.00 o.oo I 261 ,800.00 

261,800.00 0.00 261,800.00 

122,850.00 0.00 122,850.00 
5 1,820. 10 0.00 51,820. 10 
21 ,350.00 000 21 ,350.00 
12, 153.13 0.00 12, 153.13 
17,299. 12 0.00 17,299 .12 
2,205.06 0.00 ? ,?05.06 

13,281.30 0.00 13 ,28 1.30 
15,232.41 0.00 I 5,?32.41 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
256, 191. 12 0.00 256,19 1 12 

5,608.88 000 5,608 .88 
5,608.88 0 00 5,608.88 

261,800.00 0.00 261,800.00 

261,800.00 0.00 261,800.00 

261,800.00 0.00 261,800.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 
I---

3 

4 

1D17 

1D1 8 

1D19 

1D2D 

1D21 

1D22 

1D23 

1D24 

1D25 

1D26 

1D27 

1D28 

1D29 

1D3D 

1D31 

1D32 

1D33 

1D34 

1D35 

1D36 

1D37 

1D38 

1D39 

1D4D 

1041 

1D42 

A IB C 

Federal Fund 142 

5/29/2024 1 I: 18 
Account Number 

I 

Sub Fund 933 - Best for All Gr-ant Revenue 

Federal Through Stare 
47307 Bes t For A ll G rant 

Total Revenue 

Sub Fund 933 - Best for All Grant Expenditures 

71 100 Regular lnstrucrion Program 

722 Regular Instruc ti onal Equipment 

Total Expenditures 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE May 2024 
Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co. Comm June 3, 2D24 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

0. 00 

0.00 

I 

0.00 
0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

F G H 

A pproved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 00 0 00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

1043 

1044 
1045 

1046 

1047 

1048 

1049 

1050 

1051 

1052 
1053 

1054 

1055 

1056 

1057 

1058 

1059 

1060 

1061 

1062 

1063 

1064 

1065 

1066 

1067 

1068 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

5/29/2024 I I: 18 
Account Number 

I 

Sub Fund 934 - Fiscal Pre-Monitoring Grant Revenue 

Federal Through State 

47307 Fiscal Pre-Monito rin g Grant 

Total Revenue 

Sub Fund 934 - Fiscal Pre-Monitoring Grant Expenditures 

72510 Fiscal Services 
399 O ther Contracted Services 

Total Expenditures 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE May 2024 
Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

I 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
-

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

F G H 

A pproved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 
>---

3 

4 

1069 

1070 

1071 

1072 

1073 

1074 

1075 

1076 

1077 

1078 

1079 

1080 

1081 

1082 

1083 

1084 

1085 

1086 

1087 

1088 

1089 

1090 

1091 

1092 

1093 

1094 

A A C 

Federal Fund 142 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

5/29/2024 11 : 18 2023-2024 2023-2024 
Account Number 

Sub Fund 935 - Math Implementation Support Grant Revenue 

Federal Through State 
47307 Math Implementation Revenue 

Total Revenue 

Sub Fund 935 - Math Implementation Support Grant Expenditures 

722 10 Sueport Services 

399 Other Contracted Services 

Total Expenditures 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE May 2024 
Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

I 

0.00 71 ,25 0.00 

0.00 71,250.00 

0.00 71 ,250.00 
0.00 71 ,250.00 

0.00 71,250.00 

0.00 71,250.00 

0.00 71,250.00 

0.00 0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

71 ,250.00 0.00 7 I ,250.00 

71,250.00 0.00 71,250.00 

7 1,250.00 0.00 71,250.00 
71 ,25 0.00 0.00 71 ,250.00 

71,250.00 0.00 71,250.00 

71,250.00 0.00 71,250.00 

71,250.00 0.00 71,250.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



A IB C 

1 Federal Fund 142 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2 5/29/2024 I I: IS 2023-2024 2023-2024 ,__ Account Number 
3 Org Bgt 
4 I 

1095 

1096 Sub Fund 937 - Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief 3.0 Revenue 

1097 

1098 47000 Federal Government 
1099 

1100 47100 Federal Through State 

1101 47401 ESSER 3.0 Grant 
1102 

1103 Total Federal Through State 
1104 

1105 Total Federal Government 
1106 

1107 Total Revenue 
1108 

1109 Total Other Sources 
1110 

1111 Total ESSER Revenue 
1112 

1113 Sub Fund 937 - Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief 3.0 Expenditures 
1114 I 
1115 70000 Education 

1116 

1117 71000 Instruction 
1118 

1119 71100 Regular Instruction Program 
1120 116 Teachers 

1121 163 Educational Assistants 
1122 195 Certified Substitute Teachers 
1123 198 Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
1124 201 Social Security 
1125 204 State Retirement 
1126 206 Life Insurance 
1127 207 Medical Insurance 
1128 208 Dental Insurance 
1129 212 Employer Medicare 
1130 429 Instructional Supplies & Materials 
1131 449 Textbooks 
1132 471 Software 
1133 722 Instruction Equipment 
1134 BOE Mav 2024 

Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

Amds 

0.00 4,104, 143.89 

0.00 4, 104,143.89 

0.00 0.00 

0 00 4, 104, 143.89 

0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 4,104,143.89 

0.00 817,298.00 

0.00 160,785.00 
0 00 2,500.00 
0.00 7,500.00 

0.00 62,368.43 

0.00 83,621.64 

0.00 1,765.80 
0 00 95,180.00 
0.00 3,226.80 

0.00 15, 165.08 

0.00 151 ,175.00 

0.00 12,000.00 
0.00 42,800.00 

000 932,619.61 

0.00 2,388,005.36 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

4, I 04, 143.89 0.00 4, 104, 143.89 

4,104, 143.89 0.00 4,104,143.89 

0 00 0 00 0 00 

4, 104,143.89 0 00 4, I 04, 143.89 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

4,104,143.89 0.00 4,104,143.89 

LCBOE: 

ESSER amendments for 
summer. 

I 
,.! 

817,298.00 19, I 00.00 836,398.00 
160,785.00 (57, 106.87) I 03,678. 13 

2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 
7,500.00 0.00 7,500 .00 

62,368.43 (2.5 11 A3 l 59,857.00 
83,621.64 (5.272.33) 78,349.31 

1,765.80 0.00 1,765.80 
95, 180.00 0.00 95,180.00 

3,226.80 0.00 3,226.80 
15,165.08 0.00 15 ,165.08 

151,175.00 0.00 151 , 175.00 
12,000.00 0.00 12,000. 00 
42,800.00 0.00 42,800.00 

932,619.61 100,325.54 1,032,945.15 
2,388,005.36 54,534.91 2,442,540.27 



1 

2 
>---

3 

4 

1135 

1136 

1137 

1138 

1139 

1140 

1141 

1142 

1143 

1144 

1145 

A 1B C 

Federal Fund 142 

5/29/2024 11: 18 
Account Number 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

I 
Sub Fund 937 - Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief 3.0 Expenditures 

7/200 Srz.ecia/ Educa1io11 Program 
116 Teachers 

163 Educational Assistants 

201 Social Security 

204 State Retirement 

212 Employer Medicare 

322 Evaluation & Testing 

429 Instructional Supplies & Materials 

471 Software 

BOE May 2024 
Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

0.00 15,000.00 
0.00 6,240.00 
0.00 1,380.00 
0.00 2,067.00 
0.00 322.50 
0 00 13,368.75 
0.00 0 00 
0.00 5,000.00 
o.oo I 43 ,3 78.25 I 

F G H 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I I 

15,000.00 0.00 15 ,000.00 
6,240.00 1,010.00 7,250.00 
1,380.00 61.50 1,441.50 
2,067.00 88.50 2,155.50 

322.50 14.63 337.13 
13 ,368.75 0.00 13 ,368.75 

0.00 0.00 0 00 
5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 

43 ,31s.2s I I, 174.63 44,552.88 



Loudon County Board of Education 

A IR C rqut,1d1 ru~u l'+L E 

Federal Fund 142 t:nct,ng June su, .:u.:4 

5/29/2024 11 : 18 2023-2024 2023-2024 2 
I- Account Number 

3 Org Bgt Amds 
4 

11461Sub Fund 937 - Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief 3.0 Expenditures 

1147172 / 20 f-fea/th Services 

1148 13 I Medical Personnel 0.00 498,5 48.oo I 
- -----

1149 201 Social Security 0.00 30,909.98 

1150 204 State Retirement 0.00 34,898.36 

1151 206 Life Insurance 0.00 1,596.00 

1152 207 Medical Insurance 0.00 78,943 .60 

1153 208 Dental Insurance 0.00 3,748.80 

1154 212 Employer Medicare 0.00 7,228.95 

1155 399 Other Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 

1156 I 0.00 6ss ,sn69 I 
1157 I 
1158172/30 Other Student Support I 
1159 123 Guidance Personnel 0.00 13,500.00 

1160 130 Social Workers 0.00 263,134.00 

1161 189 Other Salaries & Wages 0.00 65,000.00 

1162 201 Social Security 0.00 21 ,181.31 

1163 204 State Retirement 0.00 24,650.58 

1164 206 Life Insurance 0.00 800.00 

1165 207 Medica l lnsurnace 0.00 44,963.44 

1166 208 Dental Insurance 0.00 1,875.00 

1167 212 Employer Medicare 0.00 4,952.90 

1168 307 Communication 0.00 0.00 

1169 499 Other Supplies & Materials 0.00 64,ooo.oo I 
1170 0.00 504,057.23 

1171 

11721722/0 Support Services - Regular /11struclio11 
1173 I 05 I I Su_(J_ervisor/Director 0.00 \ 22,000. )0 

1174 201 I !Social Securit)' 0.00 I 0. 1 )0 

1175 204 1 IState Retirement 0.00 I 0. )0 

111761 2 121 IEmployer Medicare 0.00 319.' 
399 Other Contracted Services 0.00 96,000.· 1177 

00 
00 

1178 00 471 1 !Software I 0.00 I 0.1 
1179 00 7901 !Other Equipment I 0.00 I O.• 
1180 0.00 118,319.00 
1181 

1182172220 Support Services - Special Education 
1183 124 I I Psychological Personnel 0.00 4,800.00 
1184 20 I I I Social Security 0.00 297.60 
1185 2041 I State Retirement 0.00 494.60 
1186 212 I I Employer Medicare 0.00 69.60 
1187 3 121 !Contract with Private Agencies 0.00 106,244.84 
1188 0.00 111 ,906.64 

''!"'Y LUL.. ~ ii I I I I 'el-GeFRFR Ma" 20 2 2 ec 1170 ogv 
omm lune 3' 2ciJ?Jil I software 0.00 o., )0 

7901 !Other Equipment I 0.00 I 0. )0 

11921 I I I o.oo I o. )0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Am ded Bgt Amds A mded Budget 

-------t----t~J_.6_(i_7_.S_5 !/----· 494 ,880.15 
( l,1')') 73) 29,710.25 

498,548.00 
30,909 .98 
34,898.36 2,376.so \ 37,274.86 

1,596.00 (3':)90)\ 1,556 .10 

78,943 .60 (9,4(,5Ji2)\ 69,477.98 

3,748.80 i l , 135.86)\ 2,6 12.94 
7,228.95 (28058) \ 6,948.37 

o.oo I 14,oso.oo I 14,080.00 
655,873.69 666.96 I 656,540.65 

13 ,500.00 (_7 .500.00) 6,000.00 
263, 134.00 9,000.00 272,134.00 

65,000.00 0.00 65 ,000.00 
21 , 181.31 93.00 21 ,274.31 

24,650.58 649.50 25 ,300.08 

800.00 0.00 800.00 
44,963.44 0.00 44,963.44 

1,875.00 0.00 1,875.00 
4,952.90 22.55 4,975.45 

000 0.00 0.00 
64,000.00 0.00 64,000.00 

504,057.23 2,265 .05 506,322.28 

22,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 

319.00 
96,000.00 

0.00 

000 
118,3 19.00 o.oo I 11 8,3 19.00 

4,800.00 0.00 4,800.00 
297.60 0.00 297.60 
494.60 0.00 494.60 

69.60 0.00 69.60 
106,244.84 0.00 106,244.84 
111 ,906.64 0.00 111 ,906.64 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 



1 

2 
~ 

3 

4 

1193 

1194 

1195 

1196 

1197 

1198 

1199 

1200 

1201 

1202 

1203 

1204 

1205 

1206 

1207 

1208 

1209 

1210 

1211 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

5/2912024 11: 18 
Account Number 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

O,·g Bgt Amds 

Sub Fund 937 - Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief 3.0 Expenditures 

73300 Comm1111irv Services 
189 Other Salaries&" Wages 

201 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 

212 Employer Medicare 

599 Other Charges 

Total Expenditures 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE May 2024 
Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

0.00 241 ,995 .00 

0.00 15 ,003.69 

0.00 22,096.10 

0 00 3,508.93 

0.00 0.00 

0 00 282,603.72 

0.00 4,104,143.89 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 4,104,143.89 

0.00 4,104,143.89 

0.00 0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

24 1,995.00 1_50.000 00) 191 ,995.00 

15 ,003 .69 t:i. I 00.ll0J 11 ,903 .69 
22,096.10 i4,8 16.55) 17,279.55 

3,508.93 f 725.00) 2,783.93 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 
282,603.72 15 8,64 1.55 ) 223 ,962.17 

4,104,143.89 ((l.00) 4, I 04, 143.89 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

4,104,143.89 0.00 4,104,143.89 

4,104,143.89 (0.00) 4,104,143.89 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



A C 

Federal Fund 142 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2 5/29/2024 11 : 18 2023-2024 2023-2024 
1----i Account Number 

3 · Org Bgt Amds 
4 

12121Sub Fund 948 - Resilient School Communities 

1213 

1214 47590 1 !Resili ent School Communities 
1----i --------- -t 

0.00 13,731.0 I 

1215 

1216 

1217 Total Revenue 0.00 13,731.01 

1218 
12191Sub Fund 948 - Resilient School Communities Expenditures 
1220 

1221170000 Education 
1222 

12231 72 / 30 Or her Sr11denr S11J2QQ_/'_( 

1224 123 1 !Guidance Personnel 0.00 0.00 

1225 124 I I Psychological Personnel 0.00 0 DO 
1226 1301 !Social Workers 0.00 0.00 

1227 1891 I Other Sal aries & Wag_t:_s 0.00 0.00 

1228 201 I !Social Security 0.00 0.00 

1229 2041 !State Retirement 0.00 000 

1230 2 12 1 1Em£1oye_r_l\11__edicare 0.00 0.00 

1231 312 1 !Contracts with Private Agencies o.oo I 0.00 
1232 o.oo I 0.00 
1233 

12341722/0 Support Services 

1235 524 1 lln Service/StaffOe"_elopment 0.00 13,731.01 
1236 0.00 13,731.01 
1237 

1238 Total Ex_11_enditures 0.00 13,731.01 
1239 

1240 Revenues 0.00 13,731.01 
1241 

1242 Ex_11_enditures 0.00 13,731.01 
1243 

1244 Ending_ fund Balance 0.00 0.00 
1245 

1246 

1247 

12481Sub Fund 950 - Literacy Training Teacher Stipend Grant Revenue 

1249 
1250 473091 !Literacy Training Teacher Stipend Gr~n! 0.00 34,000.00 

1251 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amd~Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

13,731.01 000 13 ,731.01 

13,731.01 0.00 13,731.01 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0 OD 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

000 0 00 0.00 
000 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 000 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

13,731.01 0.00 13,731.01 
13,731.01 o.oo I 13,731.01 

13,731.01 0.00 13,731.01 

13,731.01 0 .00 13,731.01 

13,731.01 0.00 13,731.01 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

34,000.00 0.00 34,000.00 

udgel-Goolm-Ma , 2;Total Revenue 0.00 34,000.00 I 34,000.00 I 0.00 I 34,000.00 I (:)E'°fv1dy LVL, ~ ~ I I 
n Comm .lunF> 3 ?0?4 _I __ _ 



1 

2 -
3 

4 

1255 

1256 

1257 

1258 

1259 

1260 

1261 

1262 

1263 

1264 

1265 

1266 

1267 

1268 

1269 

1270 

1271 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

5/29/2024 I I : 18 
Account Number 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

I 
Sub Fund 950 - Literacy Training Teacher Stipend Grant Expenditures 

70000 Education 

71000 Instruction 

71100 Regular Instruction Program 
189 Other Salaries & Wages 

Total Expenditures 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending fund Balance 

BOE May 2024 
Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

34,000.00 34,000.00 0.00 34,000.00 
34,000.00 34,000.00 0.00 34,000.00 

34,000.00 34,000.00 0.00 34,000.00 

34,000.00 34,000.00 0.00 34,000.00 

34,000.00 34,000.00 0.00 34,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 
f---

3 

4 

1272 

1273 

1274 

1275 

1276 

1277 

1278 

1279 

1280 

1281 

1282 

1283 

1284 

1285 

1286 

1287 

1288 

1289 

1290 

1291 

1292 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 

5/29/2024 11 : 18 
Account Number 

Sub Fund 952 - Literacy Network Grant Revenue 

47309 Earl y Literacy Networks Revenue 

Total Revenue 

Sub Fund 952 - Literacy Network Grant Expenditures 

722 10 Su[ZQOrl Services/Regular /11structio11 Program 

399 Other Contracted Services 

Total Expenditures 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Bal ance 

BOE May 2024 
Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0. 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amd ed Budget 

I 

o.oo I 0.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0 00 o.oo I 0 00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 
L---

3 

4 

1293 

1294 

1295 

1296 

1297 

1298 

1299 

1300 

1301 

1302 

1303 

1304 

1305 

1306 

1307 

1308 

1309 

1310 

1311 

1312 

1313 

1314 

1315 

1316 

1317 

A IE C 

Federal Fund 142 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

5/29/2024 11: 18 2023-2024 2023-2024 
Account Number 

I 

Sub Fund 953 - High Quality Literacy Implementation Revenue 

47309 Early Literacy Networks Revenue 

Total Revenue 

Sub Fund 953 - High Quality Literacy Implementation Expenditures 

71/00 Regular /11s1ruc1io11 Program 

4?9 Instructional Supplies 

72210 Su{ZQort Services/Regular l11slrucrio11 Program 

399 Other Contracted Services 
524 In-Service/Staff Development 

Total Expenditures 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE May 2024 
Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

0.00 I 03,000.00 

0.00 103,000.00 

0.00 29,635.00 

0.00 29,635.00 

0.00 73,000.00 

0.00 365.00 

0 00 73,365.00 

0.00 103,000.00 

0.00 103,000.00 

0.00 103,000.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 
103,000.00 0.00 103,000.00 

103,000.00 0.00 103,000.00 

I 

29,635.00 o.oo I 29,635.00 
29,635.00 0.00 29,635.00 

73,000.00 0.00 73,000.00 
365.00 0.00 365.00 

73,365.00 0.00 73 ,365.00 

103,000.00 0.00 103,000.00 

103,000.00 0.00 103,000.00 

103,000.00 0.00 103,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 
-

3 

4 

1318 

1319 

1320 

1321 

1322 

1323 

1324 

1325 

1326 

1327 

1328 

A B C 

Federal Fund 142 

5/29/2024 I I: 18 
Account Number 

I 

Fund 142 Total Beginning Fund Balance 

Fund 142 Total Expenditures 

Fund 142 Total Revenues 

Fund 142 Tota l Ending Fund Balance 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Am!.ls 

0.00 0.00 

2,529,065.47 5,320,212.74 

2,529,065.47 5,320,212.74 

0.00 0.00 

F G 

Approved Proposed 

Am!.le!.I Bgt Am!.ls 

0.00 0.00 

7,849,278.21 47,796.85 

7,849,278.21 47,796.85 

0.00 0.00 

* S1,000,000 in sub fun!.1 999 was transferred from Fun!.I 141 fun!.I balance anti can be transferred back to Fun!.1 141 fun!.I balance at any time. 

BOE May 2024 
Budget Comm May 20, 2024 
Co. Comm June 3, 2024 

H 

Proposed 

Am!.le!.I Bu!.lget 

0.00 

7,897,075.06 

7,897,075.06 

0.00 





RESOLUTION# 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 171 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the General 

Capital Projects Fund 171 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Revenues; as 

well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 General Capital Projects Fund 171 has 

been·amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows : 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 
Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Unaudited June 30, 2023 FB 5,782,441 
Less Unaudited Enc (3,319,351) 

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2023 2,463,090 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 127,487 6,163,109 677,000 6,967,596 

Total Available Funds 2,590,577 6,163,109 677,000 9,430,686 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 365,796 6,280,656 677,000 7,323,452 

Effect on Fund Balance (238,309) (117,547) 0 (355,856) 

Ending Fund Balance 2,224,781 (117,54 7) 0 2,107,234 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

June 3, 2024 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



1 

2 

3 

4 

508 

509 

510 

511 

512 

51 3 

514 

515 

516 

517 

51 8 

51 9 

520 

521 

522 

523 

524 

525 

526 
f--

527 

528 

529 

530 

531 

532 

533 

534 

535 

536 

537 

538 

539 

540 

541 

A B C D 

-·----

E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F G 

I 
05 / 29 / 24 

5/ 29/2411 :19 AM 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

SUBFUND DAV - Davis Lane Road Project (Funds to be returned to Co. General after comQletion of Qroject) 

REVENUE 

49000 Other Sources (non-revenue) 

49800 Transfers In from Fund 101 Co. General 

Total Other Sources (non-revenue) 

TOTAL SUBFUND DAV REVENUE 

EXPENDITURES 

91200 Highway and Street Capital Projects 

399 

.. - -·· -

SUBFUND DAV SUMMARY: 

Budget Committee May 20, 2024 
County Commission June 3, 2024 

Other Contracted Services 

Total Expenses 

-- -· •.. ----.... ·••-· .. ~-- --~-· -- -· - ~- - ... ... ~- - ... . --

Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 

Plus FY 23-24 Revenue 

Less FY 23-24 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund DAV Balance 

- - -

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

H I J K 

I I I 
--- ·-

2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 677,000 677,000 

0 0 0 677,000 677,000 

0 0 0 677,000 677,000 

0 0 677,000 677,000 

0 0 0 677,000 677,000 

---· ~-- .. _,., .... ~ .. ... _, ... .. , ·- ·- - - -

0 

0 0 677,000 677,000 

0 0 677,000 677,000 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

17 



1 

2 

3 

4 

694 

695 

696 

697 

698 

699 

700 

701 

702 

703 

704 

705 

706 

707 

708 

709 

710 

711 

712 

713 

714 

715 

716 

717 

718 

719 

720 

721 

722 

723 

724 

725 

726 

A B C D 

-- -----

Budget Committee May 20, 2024 
County Commission June 3, 2024 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

E F G 

05/29/24 
-·· - --·- -

5/29/2411:19 AM 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

TOTAL REVENUE/Transfers In 127,487 

TOTAL EXPENDITURE/TRFS 270,796 

TOT AL TRANSFERS OUT 95,000 

Effect on Fund Balance (238 ,309) 

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 5,782,441 

Less PY Encumbrances (3 ,319,351) 

Available Beg Fund Balance July 1, 2023 2,463,090 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 2,224,781 

County Commission Meeting Date: 

June 3, 2024 

H I J K 

···-
2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

6,163,109 6,290,596 677,000 6 ,967,596 

6 ,280,656 6,551,452 677,000 7,228 ,452 

95,000 95,000 

(117, 547) 0 

2,107,234 2,107,234 

23 





Loudon County Budget Committee 

Meeting Minutes 

April 15, 2024 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS: 
Mayor Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw, Chair 
Commissioner Henry Cullen, Vice Chair 

Commissioner Bill Satterfield 

Commissioner Van Shaver 
Commissioner Gary Whitfield 

Erin Rice, Budget Director 

All members of the Budget Committee were present. The following was also in attendance : Teresa 
Harrell-Health Department Director, Billy Pickel-Highway Superintendent, Jack Qualls-EDA Director, 

Mike Campbell-Property Assessor, Jeff Harris-Loudon City Mayor, Ted Wampler, Jr., Pat Hunter and Gary 
Bushey. 

The following items were considered: 

Consideration of approval of minutes of March 18, 2024 meeting: 
Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Commissioner Cullen; 
PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of request for additional funding for the Health Department remodel/repairs - Teresa 
Harrill, Health Department Director: 

Ms. Harrill explained the current issues with the needed repairs from the freeze damage from December 
2022. She also explained where the remodel is currently. Ms. Harrill indicated that the remodel final 
cost came in at $3 million dollars. She indica.ted that MBI did a rough estimate of the amount needed 
for the repairs which totaled $127,870. Ms . Harrill indicated that past estimates have come in much 
higher, therefore, she was requesting $500,000 additional funding for the damages. 

The Budget Committee discussed why the insurance did not cover the damage and then indicated for 
estimates to be secured to get the building repaired . 

The Mayor directed Ms. Harrill to work with Purchasing to get some quotes for the repairs . 

Consideration of request for grant approval/acceptance for TN State Industrial Access Grant with an 
estimated project cost of $1,370,000 - Matching portion= 50% of Right-of-Way and Utilities currently 
estimated at $34,900 - Jack Qualls, EDA Director: 

Mr. Qualls explained the project and the costs. The estimated total of $1.3 million included relocating 
some utilities and the road. Mr. Qualls indicated that it would cost approximately $60,500 for the 

relocation of the road only. 

The Budget Committee requested for Mr. Qualls and Mr. Wampler to try and find out if LCUB would 

help them with the relocation of the utilities and then come back. 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 20February2024 



Consideration of an offer for property on Corporate Park Drive - Mayor Bradshaw: 

The Mayor explained that LUB was interested in purchasing some of the land in Corporate Park Drive for 
a total of $284,050. 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen, PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of request to approve ARPA funds in the amount of $20,000 for T-BART (Tellico Boaters 
Assistance Response Team) from 7h District- Commissioner Cullen: 

Commissioner Cullen made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield, PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of request to pay difference in wages during entire time of military deployment- Mayor 
Bradshaw: 

Mayor Bradshaw explained that when an employee is deployed for military duty, sometimes they will 
receive less pay than their paycheck from the County. Therefore, this request is to pay the difference 
between their military pay and county pay while the employee is on military deployment. 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield, PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of request for wage increase and part-time position in Property Assessor Office - Mike 
Campbell, Property Assessor: 

Mr. Campbell explained that he would like to add a part-time position, removing the temporary 
position, in the current year and next year. He also indicated that he would like to increase wages for 
two employees in his office to take on extra duties. Mr. Campbell let the Budget Committee know that 
he would have approximately $40,000 remining funds in his budget due to unfilled positions. 

The Budget Committee asked Ms. Rice if there was enough to cover these changes. Ms. Rice indicated 
that there was enough in the current year budget to cover these changes. 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen, PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of recommendation for grant approval/acceptance for DOE24 in the amount of $21,000 
- no matching funds: 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen, PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of request to acknowledge the TCRS employer contribution rate effective July 1, 2024 -
No change in rate: 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen, PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote . 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 20February2024 



Consideration of request to approve ARPA funds in the amount of $343,066 for paving of County roads 
- Commissioner Shaver: 

This request will be divided as follows: 
1. $171,533 from Commissioner Joe Morrison, 5th District, Seat A 
2. $171,533 from Commissioner Van Shaver, 5th District, Seat B 

This request was presented to the Budget Committee at the April 22, 2024 scheduled meeting: 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen, PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of request to approve ARPA funds in the amount of $99,144 for top coat in Silver Oak 
subdivision - Commissioner Waller: 

This request was presented to the Budget Committee at the April 26, 2024 scheduled meeting: 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen, PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of approval of line adjustments and/or recommendation to approve amendments in the 

following funds: 

a. County General Fund 101 

These amendments include the following: 
❖ Pg. 7 - Maintenance Grant - Exp. @ 51800 
••· Pg. 11-Adj to DOE 22 to match expenses and add DOE 24- Exp.@ 54490 
❖ Pg. 13 - Insurance recovery rec'd from Loudon Library awning & roof damage - Exp@ 

51800-399 
❖ Pg. 19 - Legal fee's for Loudon Annexation (This request was added at the April 26, 2024 

scheduled Budget Committee meeting. Commissioner Whitfield made the motion to 
approve, seconded by Commissioner Shaver, PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote.) 

❖ Pg. 26 - Maintenance: 
❖ 335-MAINT- Grant funds 
❖ Reduction in 338,347,412,414,450,451,499, 524, 711, 719 = $7,437 which was moved to 

399 
❖ Pg. 31- Property Assessor: These adj are to increase two emp pay and move some other 

funds to part-time 
❖ Pg. 36 -Sessions -This is a request to us~ a portion of the Clerk's reserves to cover 

computers and scanners. He is requesting to change this from Capital Projects and request 
Capital Projects to cover the cost of key cards. 

❖ Pg. 38 - Chancery- These are line adjustments to reduce postal charges & other cont'd 

delinquent tax and move the funds to other cont'd svc. 
❖ Pg. 42-43 - Sheriff - This is a line adjustment from printing and stationary to other charges . 
❖ Pg. 50 - DOE grant-These are adjustments to match the revenue for the DOE grant. 
❖ Pg. 56 - Health DGA grant- This is an adjustment from medical insurance to communication 

per the adjustment in the grant . The grant funds were adjusted to add interpreting services 

through IPAD's. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen, PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 20February2024 



b. Special Revenue Fund 127 (ARPA} 

These amendments include the following: 

❖ Pg. 3 & 4-This is the ARPA request from Commissioner Cullen to appropriate funds in the 
amount of $20,000 to TBART. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen, PASSING 
UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

c. Highway Fund 131 

These amendments include the following: 

❖ Pg. 5 - $5,800 is being moved to cover paid leave from 145 light equip. operators to 144 
heavy equip operators. 

❖ The remaining amendments are to move money as follows: 
•:• Decrease : 
❖ 403 Asphalt Hot Mix by $44,000 
❖ 444 Salt by $698 
❖ 347 Pest Control by $403 
❖ 451 Uniforms by $4,000 
❖ Increase: 
❖ 524 staff-develop by $28 
❖ 409 Crushed Stone by $25,000 
❖ 438 Pipe by $10,000 

❖ 499 Other supplies by $698 
❖ 353 Towing SVCS by $1,075 
❖ 359 Disposal Fees by $300 
❖ 416 Heavy equipment parts by $12,000 
❖ Pg. 8 - Liability Insurance increased by $19,100 which will come from fund balance 

Commissioner Cullen made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Satterfield. The motion 
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

d. General Purpose School Fund 141 

❖ Overall the total being used in fund balance= $172,000 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen. The motion 
PASSED UNANIMOUSLYupon the vote . 

e. Federal Projects School Fund 142 

❖ Overall, there is no effect to fund balance 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield. The motion 
PASSED UNANIMOUSLYupon the vote . 

f. General Capital Projects Fund 171 

❖ Pg. 7 -This amendment is an increase needed for the road in front of the Jail. 

The Budget Committee tabled this request for further discussion. 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 20February2024 



Recommendations from Capital Projects and/or Purchasing Committee: 

Commissioner Quillen presented the following items to be considered for funding through Capital 
Projects: 

1. Key Cards for Circuit and General Sessions Court in the amount of $27,519.43 
2. File cabinets for Circuit and General Sessions Court in the amount of $4,399.92 

NOTE: These two items will replace the previously approved computers/scanners in the amount of 
$33,761 for Circuit/Sessions Court. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen. The motion 
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

3. Security and panic button system for Sr. Center in the amount of $7,265.67 (This request will 
replace the previously approved panic button system in the amount of $6,000). 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Shaver. The motion 
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

4. Staff Development in the amount of $4,480.69 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve. The motion FAILED due to no second. 

All business concluded, Commissioner Shaver made the motion to adjourn; seconded by Commissioner 
Cullen. The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. Thereupon, Mayor Bradshaw adjourned the 

meeting. 

Budget Committee Chair 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 20February2024 





Loudon County Budget Committee 

Meeting Minutes 

April 15, 2024 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS: 
Mayor Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw, Chair 
Commissioner Henry Cullen, Vice Chair 

Commissioner Bill Satterfield 
Commissioner Van Shaver 

Commissioner Gary Whitfield 
Erin Rice, Budget Director 

All members of the Budget Committee were present. The following was also in attendance: Teresa 
Harrell-Health Department Director, Billy Pickel-Highway Superintendent, Jack Qualls-EDA Director, 

Mike Campbell-Property Assessor, Jeff Harris-Loudon City Mayor, Ted Wampler, Jr., Pat Hunter and Gary 
Bushey. 

The following items were considered: 

Consideration of approval of minutes of March 18, 2024 meeting: 
Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Commissioner Cullen; 
PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of request for additional funding for the Health Department remodel/repairs - Teresa 
Harrill, Health Department Director: 

Ms. Harrill explained the current issues with the needed repairs from the freeze damage from December 
2022. She also explained where the remodel is currently. Ms . Harrill indicated that the remodel final 
cost came in at $3 million dollars. She indicated that MBI did a rough estimate of the amount needed 
for the repairs which totaled $127,870. Ms. Harrill indicated that past estimates have come in much 
higher, therefore, she was requesting $500,000 additional funding for the damages. 

The Budget Committee discussed why the insurance did not cover the damage and then indicated for 
estimates to be secured to get the building repaired. 

The Mayor directed Ms. Harrill to work with Purchasing to get some quotes for the repairs . 

Consideration of request for grant approval/acceptance for TN State Industrial Access Grant with an 
estimated project cost of $1,370,000 - Matching portion= 50% of Right-of-Way and Utilities currently 
estimated at $34,900 - Jack Qualls, EDA Director: 

Mr. Qualls explained the project and the costs. The estimated total of $1.3 million included relocating 
some utilities and the road. Mr. Qualls indicated that it would cost approximately $60,500 for the 
relocation of the road only. 

The Budget Committee requested for Mr. Qualls and Mr. Wampler to try and find out if LCUB would 
help them with the relocation of the utilities and then come back. 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 20February2024 



Consideration of an offer for property on Corporate Park Drive - Mayor Bradshaw: 

The Mayor explained that LUB was interested in purchasing some of the land in Corporate Park Drive for 
a total of $284,050. 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen, PASSING 
UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote . 

Consideration of request to approve ARPA funds in the amount of $20,000 for T-BART (Tellico Boaters 
Assistance Response Team) from T" District- Commissioner Cullen: 

Commissioner Cullen made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield, PASSING 
UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote . 

Consideration of request to pay difference in wages during entire time of military deployment- Mayor 
Bradshaw: 

Mayor Bradshaw explained that when an employee is deployed for military duty, sometimes they will 
receive less pay than their paycheck from the County. Therefore, this request is to pay the difference 
between their military pay and county pay while the employee is on military deployment . 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield, PASSING 
UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of request for wage increase and part-time position in Property Assessor Office - Mike 
Campbell, Property Assessor: 

Mr. Campbell explained that he would like to add a part-time position, removing the temporary 
position, in the current year and next year. He also indicated that he would like to increase wages for 
two employees in his office to take on extra duties. Mr. Campbell let the Budget Committee know that 
he would have approximately $40,000 remining funds in his budget due to unfilled positions. 

The Budget Committee asked Ms . Rice if there was enough to cover these changes. Ms. Rice indicated 
that there was enough in the current year budget to cover these changes. 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen, PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLYupon the vote. 

Consideration of recommendation for grant approval/acceptance for DOE24 in the amount of $21,000 

- no matching funds: 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen, PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of request to acknowledge the TCRS employer contribution rate effective July 1, 2024 -

No change in rate: 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen, PASSING 
UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote . 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 20February2024 



Consideration of request to approve ARPA funds in the amount of $343,066 for paving of County roads 
- Commissioner Shaver: 

This request will be divided as follows: 

1. $171,533 from Commissioner Joe Morrison, 5th District, Seat A 
2. $171,533 from Commissioner Van Shaver, 5th District, Seat B 

This request was presented to the Budget Committee at the April 22, 2024 scheduled meeting: 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen, PASSING 
UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of request to approve ARPA funds in the amount of $99,144 for top coat in Silver Oak 
subdivision - Commissioner Waller: 

This request was presented to the Budget Committee at the April 26, 2024 scheduled meeting: 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen, PASSING 
UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of approval of line adjustments and/or recommendation to approve amendments in the 

following funds: 

a. County General Fund 101 

These amendments include the following : 
❖ Pg. 7 - Maintenance Grant - Exp. @ 51800 
••· Pg. 11-Adj to DOE 22 to match expenses and add DOE 24 - Exp.@ 54490 
❖ Pg. 13 - Insurance recovery rec'd from Loudon Library awning & roof damage - Exp@ 

51800-399 
❖ Pg. 19 - Legal fee's for Loudon Annexation (This request was added at the April 26, 2024 

scheduled Budget Committee meeting. Commissioner Whitfield made the motion to 
approve, seconded by Commissioner Shaver, PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote.) 

❖ Pg. 26 - Maintenance: 
❖ 335-MAINT- Grant funds 
❖ Reduction in 338, 347, 412, 414, 450, 451, 499, 524, 711, 719 = $7,437 which was moved to 

399 
❖ Pg. 31- Property Assessor: These adj are to increase two emp pay and move some other 

funds to part-time 
❖ Pg. 36 - Sessions -This is a request to use a portion of the Clerk's reserves to cover 

computers and scanners. He is requesting to change this from Capital Projects and request 

Capital Projects to cover the cost of key cards. 
❖ Pg. 38 - Chancery-These are line adjustments to reduce postal charges & other cont'd 

delinquent tax and move the funds to other cont'd svc. 
❖ Pg. 42-43 -Sheriff -This is a line adjustment from printing and stationary to other charges. 
❖ Pg. 50 - DOE grant - These are adjustments to match the revenue for the DOE grant. 
❖ Pg. 56 - Health DGA grant- This is an adjustment from medical insurance to communication 

per the adjustment in the grant. The grant funds were adjusted to add interpreting services 

through IPAD's. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen, PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 20February2024 



b. Special Revenue Fund 127 (ARPA} 

These amendments include the following: 

❖ Pg. 3 & 4 - This is the ARPA request from Commissioner Cullen to appropriate funds in the 
amount of $20,000 to TBART. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen, PASSING 
UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

c. Highway Fund 131 

These amendments include the following: 

❖ Pg. 5 - $5,800 is being moved to cover paid leave from 145 light equip. operators to 144 
heavy equip operators. 

❖ The remaining amendments are to move money as follows: 
•:• Decrease : 
❖ 403 Asphalt Hot Mix by $44,000 
❖ 444 Salt by $698 
❖ 347 Pest Control by $403 
❖ 451 Uniforms by $4,000 
❖ Increase : 
❖ 524 staff-develop by $28 

❖ 409 Crushed Stone by $25,000 
❖ 438 Pipe by $10,000 
❖ 499 Other supplies by $698 
❖ 353 Towing svcs by $1,075 
❖ 359 Disposal Fees by $300 
❖ 416 Heavy equipment parts by $12,000 
❖ Pg. 8 - Liability Insurance increased by $19,100 which will come from fund balance 

Commissioner Cullen made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Satterfield . The motion 
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

d. General Purpose School Fund 141 

❖ Overall the total being used in fund balance= $172,000 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen . The motion 
PASSED UNANIMOUSLYupon the vote. 

e. Federal Projects School Fund 142 

❖ Overall, there is no effect to fund balance 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield . The motion 
PASSED UNANIMOUSLYupon the vote. 

f. General Capital Projects Fund 171 

❖ Pg. 7 - This amendment is an increase needed for the road in front of the Jail. 

The Budget Committee tabled this request for further discussion. 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 20February2024 



Recommendations from Capital Projects and/or Purchasing Committee: 

Commissioner Quillen presented the following items to be considered for funding through Capital 
Projects: 

1. Key Cards for Circuit and General Sessions Court in the amount of $27,519.43 
2. File cabinets for Circuit and General Sessions Court in the amount of $4,399.92 

NOTE: These two items will replace the previously approved computers/scanners in the amount of 
$33,761 for Circuit/Sessions Court. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen. The motion 
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

3. Security arid panic button system for Sr. Center in the amount of $7,265.67 {This request will 
replace the previously approved panic button system in the amount of $6,000). 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Shaver. The motion 
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

4. Staff Development in the amount of $4,480.69 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve. The motion FAILED due to no second. 

All business concluded, Commissioner Shaver made the motion to adjourn; seconded by Commissioner 
Cullen. The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. Thereupon, Mayor Bradshaw adjourned the 
meeting. 

Budget Committee Chair 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 20February2024 





Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/29/2024 9:57 AM 

May 2024 Page 1 of 24 

101 General Year-To- Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 13,840,098.00 (14,014,344.20) 101.26% 1,153,341.50 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 130,000.00 (175,768.43) 135.21% 10,833.33 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Trustee Collection-Bankruptcy 3,000.00 (2,013.46) 67.12% 250.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 75,000 .00 (103,734.52) 138.31 % 6,250.00 (16,333.69) 261.34% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 25,000.00 (36,939 .61) 147.76% 2,083.33 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 385,101.00 (472,547.83) 122.71% 32,091.75 0.00 0.00% 

40210 Local Option Sales Tax 1,400,000.00 (1,758,912.38) 125.64% 116,666.67 (218,662.56) 187.43% 

40220 Hotel/Motel Tax 510,000.00 (663,569.87) 130.11% 42,500.00 (64,172.05) 150.99% 

40250 Litigation Tax - General 100,000.00 (83,082.07) 83.08% 8,333.33 (9,510.47) 114.13% 

40260 Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 290,000.00 (203,202.15) 70.07% 24,166.67 (22,068.08) 91.32% 

40270 Business Tax 536,400.00 (814,322 .07) 151.81% 44,700.00 (475,165.74) 1,063.01% 

40275 Mixed Drink Tax 29,000.00 (27,150.52) 93.62% 2,416.67 (3,243 .00) 134.19% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 73,844.00 (93,332.83) 126.39% 6,153.67 0.00 0.00% 

40330 Wholesale Beer Tax 120,000.00 (114,202 .82) 95 .17% 10,000.00 (13,759.09) 137.59% 

41120 Animal Registration 63,500.00 (46,045.00) 72.51% 5,291.67 (3,398.00) 64.21% 

41140 Cable 1V Franchise 332,000.00 (352,567.73) 106.20% 27,666.67 (86,457.37) 312.50% 

41510 Beer Permits 2,900.00 (3,562.50) 122.84% 241.67 0.00 0.00% 

41520 Building Permits 600,000.00 (646,958.33) 107.83% 50,000.00 (63,237 .00) 126.47% 

41590 Other Permits 30,000.00 (24,728.04) 82.43% 2,500 .00 (2,030.00) 81.20% 
42180 DUI Treatment Fines 1,900.00 (2,137.49) 112.50% 158.33 0.00 0.00% 
42190 Data Entry Fee - Circuit Court 930.00 (SOD.OD) 53.76% 77.50 (64.00) 82.58% 
42191 Courtroom Security Fee 5,300.00 (5,428.93) 102.43% 441.67 (611.51) 138.46% 
42210 Fines 10,000.00 (12,012 .25) 120.12% 833.33 (258.87) 31.06% 
42220 Officers Costs 13,600.00 (20,306.21) 149.31% 1,133.33 (2,352.83) 207 .60% 
42240 Drug Control Fines 2,200.00 (4,023.94) 182.91% 183.33 (460.03) 250.93% 
42250 Jail Fees 1,560.00 (1,205.75) 77.29% 130.00 (155.51) 119.62% 
42290 Data Entry Fee - Criminal Court 1,000.00 (1,503 .99) 150.40% 83.33 (118.52) 142.22% 
42292 Victims Assistance Assessments 5,450.00 (3,749.00) 68.79% 454.17 (290 .72) 64.01% 
42310 Fines 45,000.00 (41,504.04) 92.23% 3,750.00 (3,895.91) 103.89% 
42320 Officers Costs 113,000.00 (50,016.34) 44.26% 9,416.67 (4,780.51) 50.77% 
42330 Games And Fish Fines 500.00 (552.60) 110.52% 41.67 (80.10) 192.24% 
42340 Drug Control Fines 7,500.00 (6,372.26) 84.96% 625.00 (251.75) 40.28% 
42350 Jail Fees 5,200.00 (4,657.26) 89.56% 433 .33 (427.02) 98.54% 
42351 Interpreter Fee 0.00 (SO.OD) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
42380 DUI Treatment Fines 15,000.00 (12,648.27) 84.32% 1,250.00 (1,595.52) 127.64% 
42390 Data Entry Fee - General Sessions 18,000.00 (14,442.41) 80.24% 1,500.00 (1,590.35) 106.02% 
42391 Courtroom Security Fee 100,000.00 (76,374.53) 76.37% 8,333.33 (8,367 .37) 100.41% 
42392 Victims Assistance Assessments 24,550.00 (17,763.53) 72.36% 2,045.83 (1,909.50) 93 .34% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/29/2024 9:57 AM 

May 2024 Page 2 of 24 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

42440 Drug Control Fines 630.00 0.00 0.00% 52.50 0.00 0.00% 

42490 Data Entry Fee - Juvenile Court 0.00 (428.00) 0.00% 0.00 (40.00) 0.00% 

42520 Officers Costs 33,000.00 (2,110.41) 6.40% 2,750.00 (39 .90) 1.45% 

42530 Data Entry Fee - Chancery Court 13,900.00 (2,756 .00) 19.83% 1,158.33 (692.00) 59.74% 

42591 Courtroom Security Fee 2,580.00 (2,007.50) 77.81% 215 .00 (328.50) 152.79% 

42610 Fines 5,000.00 (5,037.00) 100.74% 416.67 (675 .00) 162.00% 

42990 Other Fines, Forfeitures, And Penalties 0.00 (415.83) 0.00% 0.00 (19.78) 0.00% 

43190 Other General Service Charges 35,000.00 (6,326.18) 18.07% 2,916.67 0.00 0.00% 

43366 Greenbelt Late Applicaion Fee 100.00 (50.00) 50.00% 8.33 0.00 0.00% 

43370 Telephone Commissions 70,300.00 (52,199.94) 74.25% 5,858.33 (6,848.94) 116.91% 

43383 Additional Fees - Titling and 0.00 (38,792 .00) 0.00% 0.00 (4,338.00) 0.00% 

43392 Data Processing Fee -Register 30,000.00 (18,584.00) 61.95% 2,500.00 (1,958.00) 78.32% 

43394 Data Processing Fee - Sheriff 6,000.00 (3,708.50) 61.81 % 500.00 (393.30) 78 .66% 

43395 Sexual Offender Registration Fee- 3,000.00 (3,350.00) 111.67% 250.00 (100.00) 40.00% 

43396 Data Processing Fee - County Clerk 1,000.00 (1,332 .00) 133.20% 83.33 (258.00) 309.60% 

43399 Vehicle Insurance Coverage and 2,000.00 (4,800.00) 240.00% 166.67 (820 .00) 492 .00% 

44110 Investment Income 100,000.00 (660,331.51) 660.33% 8,333.33 (150,704 .69) 1,808.46% 

44130 Sale Of Materials And Supplies 3,750.00 (6.00) 0.16% 312.50 0.00 0.00% 

44131 Commissary Sales 29,000.00 (34,726.31) 119.75% 2,416.67 (2,788.01) 115.37% 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 63,258 .00 (75,159 .68) 118.81% 5,271.50 (6,171.29) 117.07% 

44161 Cobra Insurance Payments 2,873 .00 (5,538.41) 192.77% 239.42 (229.44) 95.83% 

44165 Rebates 0.00 (1,736.20) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 11,916.00 (2,156.32) 18.10% 993.00 0.00 0.00% 

44530 Sale Of Equipment 500.00 (35,659.00) 7,13 1.80% 41.67 (472.00) 1,132.80% 

44560 Damages Recovered From Individuals 0.00 (90.00) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 67,846.00 (51,529 .85) 75.95% 5,653.83 (4,787 .05) 84.67% 

44990 Other Local Revenues 11,179.00 (29,142.27) 260.69% 931.58 (17,963.47) 1,928 .27% 
45510 County Clerk 520,000.00 (541,225 .06) 104.08% 43,333 .33 (85,365.21) 197.00% 
45520 Circuit Court Clerk 120,000.00 (156,678.79) 130.57% 10,000.00 (18,906 .90) 189.07% 
45540 General Sessions Court Clerk 340,000.00 (362,523.61) 106.62% 28,333.33 (42,010.09) 148.27% 
45550 Clerk And Master 85,000.00 (107,728.40) 126.74% 7,083.33 (19,054.09) 269.00% 
45580 Register 500,000 .00 (338,550.42) 67.71% 41,666 .67 (35,624.98) 85.50% 
45590 Sheriff 18,000.00 (21,517.92) 119.54% 1,500.00 (1,866.00) 124.40% 
45610 Trustee 880,000.00 (1,047,628.28) 119.05% 73,333.33 0.00 0.00% 
46110 Juvenile Services Program 9,000.00 (4,500.00) 50.00% 750.00 0.00 0.00% 
46140 Aging Programs 21,300.00 (18,143.00) 85.18% 1,775.00 0.00 0.00% 
46190 Other General Government Grants 38,384.00 (35,981.00) 93 .74% 3, 198.67 0.00 0.00% 
46210 Law Enforcement Training Programs 78,400.00 (36,800.00) 46.94% 6,533.33 0.00 0.00% 
46290 Other Public Safety Grants 2,443,395.00 (2,389,199.49) 97.78% 203,616.25 (1,601,375 .66) 786.47% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/29/2024 9:57 AM 

May 2024 Page 3 of 24 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

46310 Health Department Programs 516,400.00 (334,737.77) 64.82% 43,033.33 (47,902.42) 111.31% 
46830 Beer Tax 20,000.00 (18,497 .92) 92.49% 1,666.67 0.00 0.00% 
46835 Vehicle Certificate Of Title Fees 9,000.00 (8,288.90) 92.10% 750.00 (838.20) 111 .76% 
46840 Alcoholic Beverage Tax 96,000.00 (108,354.73) 112.87% 8,000.00 (24,139.48) 301.74% 
46852 State Revenue Sharing - 60,000.00 (47,104.46) 78.51% 5,000.00 (4,241.86) 84.84% 
46855 State Shared Sports Gaming Privilege 35,000.00 (68,817.74) 196.62% 2,916.67 (19,541.21) 669.98% 
46870 Emergency Hospital - Prisoners 0.00 (17,914.12) 0.00% 0.00 (17,914.12) 0.00% 
46915 Contracted Prisoner Board 165,000.00 (364,777 .00) 221.08% 13,750.00 (14,104.00) 102.57% 
46960 Registrar's Salary Supplement 15,000.00 (11,373 .00) 75.82% 1,250.00 0.00 0.00% 
46970 State Shared Sales Tax - Cities 6,000.00 (18,110 .21) 301.84% 500.00 (1,269.52) 253 .90% 
46990 Other State Revenues 58,991.00 (563 .03) 0.95% 4,915.92 (166.93) 3.40% 
47220 Civil Defense Reimbursement 96,100.00 (74,999 .01) 78.04% 8,008.33 0.00 0.00% 
47235 Homeland Security Grants 18,000.00 (16,900.00) 93.89% 1,500.00 0.00 0.00% 
47301 COVID-19 Grant #1 0.00 (154,060 .72) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
47590 Other Federal Through State 197,078.00 (49,038.02) 24.88% 16,423.17 (5,095 .95) 31.03% 
47990 Other Direct Federal Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
48130 Contributions 26,782.00 (14,952 .19) 55.83% 2,231.83 (5,000.00) 224.03% 
48140 Contracted Services 47,084.00 0.00 0.00% 3,923.67 0.00 0.00% 
48610 Donations 11,850.00 (11,751.00) 99.16% 987.50 (1,935.00) 195.95% 
48991 Opioid Settlement Funds - Past 0.00 (310,124.30) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
49700 Insurance Recovery 27,130.00 (47,563 .29) 175.32% 2,260.83 (3,524.41) 155.89% 
49800 Transfers In 172,212.00 (77,211 .73) 44.84% 14,351.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 26,040,471.00 (27,765,821.18) 106.63% 2,170,039.25 (3,154,750.47) 145.38% 

Expenditures 

51100 County Commission (228,725.00) 194,168.94 84.89% (19,060.42) 15,704.62 82.39% 
51210 Board Of Equalization (3,440.00) 0.00 0.00% (286.67) 0.00 0.00% 
51220 Beer Board (3,000.00) 1,492.02 49.73% (250.00) 0.00 0.00% 
51240 Other Boards And Committees (7,600.00) 3,975.00 52.30% (633 .33) 0.00 0.00% 
51300 County Mayor/Executive (235,888.00) 210,066.64 89.05% (19,657.33) 17,440.63 88.72% 
51310 Personnel Office (134,940.00) 122,352.94 90.67% (11,245.00) 11,877.75 105.63% 
51400 County Attorney (295,000.00) 241,072.32 81.72% (24,583.33) 25,829.73 105.07% 
51500 Election Commission (581,674.00) 544,349.13 93 .58% (48,472.83) 20,198.33 41.67% 
51600 Register Of Deeds (459,038.00) 407,180 .97 88.70% (38,253.17) 31,596.59 82.60% 
51720 Planning (188,972.00) 134,906.54 71.39% (15,747.67) 11,143.45 70.76% · 
51750 Codes Compliance (446,419.00) 361,401.28 80.96% (37,201.58) 29,401.90 79.03% 
51760 Geographical Information Systems (82,116.00) 69,539.67 84.68% (6,843.00) 5,609.62 81.98% 
51800 County Buildings (1,517,604.00) 1,395,408.44 91.95% (126,467.00) 100,541.37 79.50% 
51810 Other Facilities 0.00 5,967.97 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/29/2024 9:57 AM 

May 2024 Page 4 of 24 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

51900 Other General Administration (336,578.00) 370,804.63 110.17% (28,048.17) 221.40 0.79% 

51910 Preservation Of Records (1,000.00) 832.49 83.25% (83 .33) 0.00 0.00% 

52100 Accounting And Budgeting (826,152.00) 677,645 .27 82 .02% (68,846.00) 49,236.38 71.52% 

52200 Purchasing (340,560 .00) 294,810.16 86.57% (28,380.00) 25,810.02 90.94% 

52300 Property Assessor's Office (662,762.00) 502,902.26 75.88% (55,230.17) 38,641.50 69.96% 

52400 County Trustee's Office (451,236.00) 402,116.55 89.11% (37,603.00) 28,646.43 76.18% 

52500 County Clerk's Office (907,928.00) 731,840.75 80.61% (75,660.67) 57,820.75 76.42% 

52600 Data Processing (227,011.00) 198,117.17 87.27% (18,917.58) 12,437.22 65 .74% 

53100 Circuit Court (564,665.00) 469,357.78 83 .12% (47,055.42) 39,309.94 83 .54% 

53300 General Sessions Court (886,605.00) 757,672 .3 1 85.46% (73,883 .75) 85,971.29 116.36% 

53310 General Sessions Judge (577,042 .00) 505,047.77 87.52% (48,086.83) 44,976.28 93.53% 
53400 Chancery Court (462,256.00) 389,220.64 84.20% (38,521.33) 32,522.61 84.43% 

53500 Juvenile Court (362,004.00) 319,135.37 88 .16% (30,167 .00) 25,793 .60 85.50% 
53700 Judicial Commissioners (82,842.00) 68,482.69 82.67% (6,903 .50) 5,452.73 78.99% 
53900 Other Administration Of Justice (19,300.00) 9,913.43 51.36% (1,608.33) 131.12 8.15% 
53920 Courtroom Security (1,500.00) 51.10 3.41% (125.00) 0.00 0.00% 
53930 Victim Assistance Programs (30,000.00) 21,512.53 71.71% (2,500.00) 2,200.22 88.01% 
54110 Sheriffs Department (8,671,954.00) 7,992,883 .10 92.17% (722,662.83) 580,097.60 80.27% 
54120 Special Patrols (83,067.00) 35,000.00 42.13% (6,922.25) 0.00 0.00% 
54130 Traffic Control (34,500 .00) 13,204.09 38.27% (2,875.00) 232.73 8.09% 
54160 Administration Of The Sexual Offender (12,250.00) 0.00 0.00% (1,020 .83) 0.00 0.00% 
54210 Jail (4,653,676 .00) 3,820,046.69 82 .09% (387,806.33) 251,154.60 64.76% 
54320 Rural Fire Protection (460,500 .00) 460,135.00 99 .92% (38,375 .00) 0.00 0.00% 
54410 Civil Defense (227,394.00) 166,737.91 73.33% (18,949 .50) 20,130.17 106.23% 
54490 Other Emergency Management (45,489.00) 24,388.69 53.61% (3,790.75) 0.00 0.00% 
54610 County Coroner/Medical Examiner (125,000.00) 141,800.00 113.44% (10,416.67) 7,800.00 74.88% 
54900 Other Public Safety (545,000.00) 545,000.00 100.00% (45,416.67) 0.00 0.00% 
55110 Local Health Center (41,388.00) 24,273.82 58.65% (3,449.00) 960.01 27.83% 
55120 Rabies And Animal Control (559,549 .00) 439,941.72 78.62% (46,629.08) 34,037.60 73.00% 
55190 Other Local Health Services (520,916.00) 408,150.10 78.35% (43,409.67) 32,522.68 74.92% 
56300 Senior Citizens Assistance (318,595.00) 276,654.55 86.84% (26,549 .58) 20,810.00 78.38% 
57100 Agricultural Extension Service (209,590.00) 202,765 .14 96.74% (17,465.83) 329.99 1.89% 
57500 Soil Conservation (55,141.00) 24,294.42 44.06% (4,595 .08) 1,874.21 40.79% 
57700 Flood Control (2,000.00) 2,000.00 100.00% (166.67) 0.00 0.00% 
57800 Storm Water Management (4,000.00) 3,585.00 89 .63% (333.33) 0 .00 0.00% 
58110 Tourism (120,000.00) 120,000.00 100.00% (10,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 
58120 Industrial Development (183,106.00) 183,105.04 100.00% (15,258.83) 0.00 0.00% 
58130 Housing And Urban Development (6,750.00) 3,750.00 55.56% (562.50) 0.00 0.00% 
58300 Veteran's Services (78,856.00) 55,320.13 70.15% (6,571.33) 4,571.74 69.57% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/29/2024 9:57 AM 

May 2024 Page 5 of 24 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

58500 Contributions To Other Agencies (76,200.00) 76,200.00 100.00% (6,350.00) 0.00 0.00% 

58600 Employee Benefits (10,300.00) 9,134.12 88.68% (858.33) 769.26 89.62% 

58900 Miscellaneous (555,000.00) 344,197.86 62.02% (46,250.00) 0.00 0.00% 

99100 Transfers Out (513,089.00) 794,168.60 154.78% (42,757.42) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (29,037,167.00) 25,578,080.74 88.09% (2,419,763.92) 1,673,806.07 69.17% 

Total 101 General (2,996,696.00) (2,187,740.44) -73.01% (249,724.67) (1,480,944.40) -593.03% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/29/2024 9:57 AM 

May 2024 Page 6 of 24 

112 Courthouse & Jail Maintenance Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40266 Litigation Tax-Jail, Wrkhse, 100,000.00 (84,091.29) 84.09% 8,333.33 (9,333.08) 112.00% 

Total Revenues 100,000.00 (84,091.29) 84.09% 8,333.33 (9,333.08) 112.00% 

Expenditures 

58900 Miscellaneous (2,000.00) 862.61 43 .13% (166.67) 0.00 0.00% 

99100 Transfers Out (418,576.00) 268,576.00 64.16% (34,881.33) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (420,576.00) 269,438.61 64.06% (35,048.00) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 112 Courthouse & Jail Maintenance (320,576.00) 185,347.32 57.82% (26,714.67) (9,333.08) -34.94% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/29/2024 9:57 AM 

May 2024 Page 7 of 24 

114 Law Library Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40260 Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 4,500.00 (3,470.33) 77.12% 375 .00 (384.65) 102.57% 

Total Revenues 4,500.00 (3,470.33) 77.12% 375.00 (384.65) 102.57% 

Expenditures 

56500 Libraries (4,600.00) 1,545.12 33 .59% (383.33) 89.99 23.48% 

58900 Miscellaneous (150.00) 35 .62 23.75% (12.50) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (4,750.00) 1,580.74 33.28% (395.83) 89.99 22.73% 

Total 114 Law Library (250.00) (1,889.59) -755.84% (20.83) (294.66) 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/29/2024 9 :57 AM 

May 2024 Page 8 of 24 

115 Public Library Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 310,662.00 (314,573.01) 101.26% 25,888.50 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 3,500.00 (4,317.30) 123.35% 291.67 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 200.00 (48 .55) 24.28% 16.67 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 2,000.00 (3,040.17) 152.01% 166.67 (478.69) 287.21% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 900.00 (886.73) 98 .53% 75 .00 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 10,300.00 (10,324.81) 100.24% 858.33 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 2,400.00 (2,095.00) 87.29% 200.00 0.00 0.00% 

43350 Copy Fees 5,735.00 (5,955.76) 103.85% 477.92 (595.30) 124.56% 

43360 Library Fees 2,335 .00 (2,781.13) 119.11% 194.58 (377.64) 194.08% 

44130 Sale Of Materials And Supplies 0.00 (88 .10) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 7,303.00 (5,020.32) 68.74% 608.58 (351.48) 57.75% 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 1,305.00 (1,399.83) 107.27% 108.75 (415 .70) 382.25% 
48130 Contributions 24,265 .00 (12,375.00) 51.00% 2,022.08 (12,375.00) 611.99% 
48610 Donations 23,400.00 (23,400.00) 100.00% 1,950.00 0.00 0.00% 
49800 Transfers In 4,206.00 (4,206.00) 100.00% 350.50 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 398,511.00 (390,511.71) 97.99% 33,209.25 (14,593.81) 43.95% 

Expenditures 

56500 Libraries (447,866 .00) 400,027.58 89.32% (37,322.17) 32,454.19 86.96% 

Total Expenditures (447,866.00) 400,027.58 89.32% (37,322.17) 32,454.19 86.96% 

Total 115 Public Library (49,355.00) 9,515.87 19.28% (4,112.92) 17,860.38 434.25% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/29/2024 9:57 AM 

May 2024 Page 9 of 24 

116 Solid Waste/Sanitation Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40210 Local Option Sales Tax 600,000.00 (753,819.59) 125.64% 50,000.00 (S0,374.75) 100.75% 

44145 Sale Of Recycled Materials 100,000.00 (138,618.00) 138.62% 8,333.33 (14,2S0.82) 171.01% 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 435.00 (390.49) 89.77% 36.25 0.00 0.00% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 225.00 0.00 0.00% 18.75 0.00 0.00% 

46170 Solid Waste Grants 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

46430 Litter Program 49,200.00 (7,160.66) 14.55% 4,100.00 0.00 0.00% 

46990 Other State Revenues 50,000.00 (54,154.25) 108.31% 4,166.67 (13,871.96) 332.93% 

49800 Transfers In 8,915.00 (8,915.00) 100.00% 742.92 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 808,775.00 (963,057.99) 119.08% 67,397.92 (78,497.53) 116.47% 

Expenditures 
55720 Sanitation Education/Information (49,470.00) 26,171.19 52.90% (4,122.50) 5,042.28 122.31% 

55732 Convenience Centers (1,296,345.00) 1,224,120.92 94.43% (108,028.75) 77,225.36 71.49% 

55739 Other Waste Collection (50,000.00) 80,024.55 160.05% (4,166.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (1,395,815.00) 1,330,316.66 95.31% (116,317.92) 82,267.64 70.73% 

Total 116 Solid Waste/Sanitation (587,040.00) 367,258.67 62.56% (48,920.00) 3,770.11 7.71% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/29/2024 9:57 AM 

May 2024 Page 10 of 24 

119 Industrial/Economic Development Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

44120 Lease/ Ren ta Is/ PPP 21,295.00 883.46 -4.15% 1,774.58 (883.32) 49.78% 

44540 Sale Of Property 2,185,767.00 (2,185,767 .00) 100.00% 182,147.25 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 2,207,062.00 (2,184,883.54) 99.00% 183,921.83 (883.32) 0.48% 

Expenditures 

58120 Industrial Development (2,208,067.00) 2,187,635.20 99.07% (184,005 .58) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (2,208,067.00) 2,187,635.20 99.07% (184,005.58) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 119 Industrial/Economic Development (1,005.00) 2,751.66 273.80% (83.75) (883.32) 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

121 Special Purpose - Opioid 

Account 

Revenues 

46845 

49800 

Total 121 

Description 

Opioid Settlement Funds - TN 

Transfers In 

Total Revenues 

Special Purpose - Opioid 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement by Fund 

May 2024 

Year-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget 

0.00 (241,868 .76) 0.00% 

0.00 (735,182.60) 0.00% 

0.00 (977,051.36) 100.00% 

0.00 (977,051.36) 100.00% 

User: 
Date/Time: 

Month-To-Date 
Estimate 
Avg/Mth Actual 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Erin Rice 
5/29/2024 9:57 AM 

Page 11 of 24 

% of Avg 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/29/2024 9:57 AM 

May 2024 Page 12 of 24 

122 Drug Control Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

42240 Drug Control Fines 12,160.00 (12,878 .91) 105.91% 1,013.33 (555 .04) 54.77% 

42310 Fines 0.00 (142 .50) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

42320 Officers Costs 0.00 (38.00) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

42340 Drug Control Fines 6,000.00 (6,372.33) 106.21% 500.00 (251.75) 50.35% 

42865 Drug Task Force Forfeitures And 10,900.00 (10,885.00) 99.86% 908.33 0.00 0.00% 

42910 Proceeds From Confiscated Property 20,000.00 (8,832.00) 44.16% 1,666.67 (8,832.00) 529.92% 

43370 Telephone Commissions 32,500.00 (32,500.00) 100.00% 2,708.33 (2,168.77) 80.08% 

44530 Sale Of Equipment 20,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,666.67 0.00 0.00% 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 14,040.00 (22,819 .00) 162.53% 1,170.00 (1,396.00) 119.32% 

Total Revenues 115,600.00 (94,467.74) 81.72% 9,633.33 {13,203.56) 137.06% 

Expenditures 

54150 Drug Enforcement (103,000.00) 36,198.46 35.14% (8,583.33) 1,972.22 22.98% 

Total Expenditures (103,000.00) 36,198.46 35.14% (8,583.33) 1,972.22 22.98% 

Total 122 Drug Control 12,600.00 (58,269.28) 462.45% 1,050.00 (11,231.34) 1,069. 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/29/2024 9:57 AM 

May 2024 Page 13 of 24 

127 Other General Government Special Revenue Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

44110 Investment Income 91,255.00 (130,316.68) 142.80% 7,604.58 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 91,255.00 (130,316.68) 142.80% 7,604.58 0.00 0.00% 

Expenditures 

91401 ARPA Grant #1-PUBUC SAFETY (24,068 .00) 21,231.00 88.21% (2,005.67) 0.00 0.00% 

91402 ARPA Grant #2 - HIGHWAY (1,234,000.00) 1,233,998.40 100.00% (102,833.33) 442,209.52 430.03% 

91403 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #3 (286,749 .00) 188,513.50 65.74% (23,895.75) 20,000.00 83 .70% 

91404 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #4 (520,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (43,333 .33) 0.00 0.00% 

91405 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #5 (694,425.00) 234.00 0.03% (57,868 .75) 0.00 0.00% 

99100 Transfers Out (132,611.00) 132,610.73 100.00% (11,050.92) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (2,891,853.00) 1,576,587.63 54.52% (240,987.75) 462,209.52 191.80% 

Total 127 Other General Government Special (2,800,598.00) 1,446,270.95 51.64% (233,383.17) 462,209.52 198.05% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/29/2024 9:57 AM 

May 2024 Page 14 of 24 

128 Other Special Revenue Fund Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

47700 Asset Forfeiture Funds 13,634.00 (13,634.14) 100.00% 1,136.17 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 13,634.00 (13,634.14) 100.00% 1,136.17 0.00 0.00% 

Expenditures 

54150 Drug Enforcement (16,730.00) 16,730.00 100.00% (1,394.17) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (16,730.00) 16,730.00 100.00% (1,394.17) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 128 Other Special Revenue Fund (3,096.00) 3,095.86 100.00% {258.00) 0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/29/2024 9:57 AM 

May 2024 Page 15 of 24 

131 Highway/Public Works Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 587,608.00 (595,006.07) 101.26% 48,967.33 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 9,000.00 (10,110.60) 112.34% 750.00 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 45 .00 (95 .75) 212 .78% 3.75 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 4,000.00 (5,402 .93) 135.07% 333.33 (850.73) 255.22% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 2,000 .00 (1,977.57) 98 .88% 166.67 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 18,197.00 (18,196.77) 100.00% 1,516.42 0.00 0.00% 

40280 Mineral Severance Tax 90,000.00 (62,066.42) 68 .96% 7,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 4,000.00 (3,962.63) 99 .07% 333.33 0.00 0.00% 

44130 Sale Of Materials And Supplies 5,000.00 (7,906.19) 158.12% 416.67 (1,011.75) 242 .82% 

44145 Sale Of Recycled Materials 200.00 (569.40) 284.70% 16.67 0.00 0.00% 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 26,700.00 (5,222.56) 19.56% 2,225 .00 (995.40) 44.74% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 2,000.00 0.00 0.00% 166.67 0.00 0.00% 

44530 Sale Of Equipment 68,295.00 (68,295.20) 100.00% 5,691.25 0.00 0.00% 

46410 Bridge Program 704,132.00 0.00 0.00% 58,677.67 0.00 0.00% 

46420 State Aid Program 1,665,300.00 (1,815,184.30) 109.00% 138,775.00 0.00 0.00% 
46920 Gasoline And Motor Fuel Tax 2,381,044.00 (1,987,303.58) 83.46% 198,420.33 (208,135.38) 104.90% 
46925 Hybrid / Electric Vehicle Registration 0.00 (5,500.83) 0.00% 0.00 (1,884.92) 0.00% 
46930 Petroleum Special Tax 31,000.00 (30,305.43) 97 .76% 2,583.33 (3,030.54) 117.31% 
49700 Insurance Recovery 0.00 (4,499.89) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
49800 Transfers In 80,865.00 (80,865.00) 100.00% 6,738.75 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 5,679,386.00 (4,702,471.12) 82.80% 473,282.17 (215,908.72) 45.62% 

Expenditures 

61000 Administration (1,101,940.00) 1,003,900.16 91.10% (91,828.33) 85,908.07 93.55% 
62000 Highway And Bridge Maintenance (1,059,462.00) 1,029,483.80 97.17% (88,288.50) 835 .94 0.95% 
63100 Operation And Maintenance Of (385,665 .00) 367,499.78 95.29% (32,138.75) 19,128.72 59 .52% 
65000 Other Charges (206,253 .00) 202,154.42 98.01% (17,187.75) 1,603.42 9.33% 
66000 Employee Benefits (557,241.00) 467,745.85 83.94% (46,436 .75) 38,458.59 82 .82% 
68000 Capital Outlay (2,689,226.00) 1,923,938.40 71.54% (224,102.17) 34,066.71 15.20% 

Total Expenditures (5,999,787.00) 4,994,722.41 83.25% (499,982.25) 180,001.45 36.00% 

Total 131 Highway/Public Works (3 20,401.00) 292,251.29 91.21% (26,700.08) (35,907.27) -134.480/o 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/29/2024 9:57 AM 

May 2024 Page 16 of 24 

141 General Purpose School Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 11,495,095.00 (11,639,929.85) 101.26% 957,924.58 0.00 0.00% 

40 120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 100,000.00 (141,482 .20) 141.48% 8,333.33 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 15,000.00 (1,789 .85) 11.93% 1,250.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 175,000.00 (94,139.99) 53 .79% 14,583.33 (14,822.96) 101.64% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 35,000.00 (31,931.53) 91.23% 2,916.67 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 324,645.00 (325,396.79) 100.23% 27,053.75 0.00 0.00% 

40210 Local Option Sales Tax 4,800,000.00 (5,939,651.91) 123.74% 400,000.00 (615,646.81) 153.91% 

40275 Mixed Drink Tax 35,000.00 (41,543.04) 118.69% 2,916.67 (4,639.75) 159.08% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 30,000.00 (77,523 .59) 258.41% 2,500 .00 0.00 0.00% 

41110 Marriage Licenses 1,200.00 (1,282.25) 106.85% 100.00 (180.25) 180.25% 

43570 Receipts From Individual Schools 15,000.00 (4,298 .22) 28 .65% 1,250.00 0.00 0.00% 

43990 Other Charges For Services 5,550.00 0.00 0.00% 462.50 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 75,000.00 (266,491.80) 355.32% 6,250.00 0.00 0.00% 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 62,400.00 (64,331.02) 103.09% 5,200.00 (2,041.74) 39.26% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 2,000.00 (2,154.71) 107.74% 166.67 (184.45) 110.67% 

44530 Sale Of Equipment 13,160.00 (13,160.00) 100.00% 1,096.67 0.00 0.00% 

46510 Tennessee Investment in Student 31,340,936.00 (28,256,293.29) 90.16% 2,611,744.67 0.00 0.00% 

46511 Basic Education Program 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

46515 Early Childhood Education 838,165.00 (586,204.06) 69 .94% 69,847.08 (172,758.83) 247.34% 
46590 Other State Education Funds 158,467.00 (98,520 .67) 62 .17% 13,205.58 0.00 0.00% 
46591 Coordinated School Health 0.00 (24,711.07) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
46610 Career Ladder Program 67,000.00 (32,706.60) 48 .82% 5,583.33 0.00 0.00% 
46790 Other Vocational 2,863,142.00 (1,475,923 .80) 51.55% 238,595.17 (397,197 .04) 166.47% 
46851 State Revenue Sharing -T.V.A. 1,150,000.00 (991,539.34) 86.22% 95,833 .33 (1,654.89) 1.73% 
46981 Safe Schools 196,802.00 (182,118.38) 92 .54% 16,400.17 0.00 0.00% 
46990 Other State Revenues 43,129.00 (10,552.17) 24.47% 3,594.08 0.00 0.00% 
47114 USDA- Other 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
47147 Safe And Drug-Free Schools-St Grants 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
47590 Other Federal Through State 210,632.00 (162,341.38) 77.07% 17,552.67 (20,785.42) 118.42% 
47640 Rote Reimbursement 71,000.00 (64,879 .12) 91.38% 5,916.67 (22,315.91) 377.17% 
48130 Contributions 4,000.00 (4,000.00) 100.00% 333 .33 0.00 0.00% 
48610 Donations 53,514.00 (60,147 .04) 112.39% 4,459 .50 (1,602.00) 35.92% 
49700 Insurance Recovery 510,571.00 (530,943 .69) 103.99% 42,547.58 (20,372.60) 47.88% 

Total Revenues 54,691,408.00 (51,125,987.36) 93.48% 4,557,617.33 (1,274,202.65) 27.96% 

Expenditures 

58900 Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
71100 Regular Instruction Program (27,417,903.00) 22,257,869.43 81.18% (2,284,825.25) 2,178,777.97 95.36% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/29/2024 9:57 AM 

May 2024 Page 17 of 24 

141 General Purpose School Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

71200 Special Education Program (4,086,088.00) 3,326,712.48 81.42% (340,507.33) 322,070.62 94.59% 

71300 Vocational Education Program (3,936,703.00) 2,605,464.04 66.18% (328,058.58) 150,585.43 45.90% 

72110 Attendance (78,967.00) 72,274.43 91.52% (6,580.58) 6,539.82 99.38% 

72120 Health Services (904,380.00) 253,098.87 27.99% (75,365.00) 21,998.11 29.19% 

72130 Other Student Support (2,029,667.00) 1,339,731.70 66.01% (169,138.92) 112,432.75 66.47% 

72210 Regular Instruction Program (2,116,991.00) 1,601,007.08 75.63% (176,415.92) 156,955.43 88 .97% 

72220 Special Education Program (572,193.00) 466,461.17 81.52% (47,682.75) 38,602.20 80.96% 

72230 Vocational Education Program (188,179.00) 177,306.52 94.22% (15,681.58) 16,531.44 105.42% 

72250 Technology (1,127,371.00) 1,071,764.59 95.07% (93,947.58) 55,307.03 58.87% 

72310 Board Of Education (842,889 .00) 818,804.17 97.14% (70,240.75) 10,096.55 14.37% 

72320 Office Of Toe Superintendent (425,951.00) 383,115.04 89.94% (35,495.92) 31,162.76 87.79% 

72410 Office Of Toe Principal (1,357,099.00) 1,160,714.74 85.53% (113,091.58) 96,440.06 85.28% 

72510 Fiscal Services (97,535.00) 87,934.88 90.16% (8,127.92) 8,090.03 99.53% 

72610 Operation Of Plant (5,522,897.00) 5,205,282.82 94.25% (460,241.42) 160,552.51 34.88% 

72620 Maintenance Of Plant (227,000.00) 218,385.76 96.21% (18,916.67) 30,299.10 160.17% 

72710 Transportation (2,443,128.00) 2,423,572.24 99.20% (203,594.00) 241,816.92 118.77% 

72810 Central And Other (35,000 .00) 18,709.80 53.46% (2,916.67) 18,709.80 641.48% 

72901 COVID-19 Expenditures (50,001.00) 4,078.30 8.16% (4,166.75) 0.00 0.00% 

73100 Food Service (100,000.00) 87,951.93 87.95% (8,333.33) 0.00 0.00% 

73300 Community Services (119,044.00) 90,690.36 76.18% (9,920.33) 4,053.35 40.86% 

73400 Early Childhood Education (982,587.00) 788,332.96 80.23% (81,882 .25) 70,330.75 85.89% 

76100 Regular Capital Outlay (246,792.00) 77,513.42 31.41% (20,566.00) 1,672.82 8.13% 

Total Expenditures (54,908,365.00) 44,536,776.73 81.11% (4,575,697.08) 3,733,025.45 81.58% 

Total 141 General Purpose School (216,957.00) (6,589,210.63) -3,037.10% (18,079.75) 2,458,822.80 13,599. 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/29/2024 9:57 AM 

May 2024 Page 18 of 24 

142 School Federal Projects Yea r-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

47131 Vocational Educ - Basic Grants To 83,363 .11 (77,123 .91) 92.52% 6,946.93 (1,477 .83) 21.27% 

47141 Title 1 Grants To Local Educ Agencies 1,165,134.24 (827,914.54) 71.06% 97,094.52 (92,604.58) 95.38% 

47143 Special Education - Grants To States 1,429,089.46 (1,182,052.35) 82 .71% 119,090.79 (113,991.73) 95 .72% 

47145 Special Education Preschool Grants 27,008 .51 (25,880 .00) 95 .82% 2,250.71 0.00 0.00% 

47146 English Language Acquisition Grants 45,050.00 (16,762.27) 37.21% 3,754.17 (3,936.34) 104.85% 

47147 Safe And Drug-Free Schools-St Grants 1,650.00 (1,262 .93) 76.54% 137.50 (118.37) 86.09% 

47150 21st Century Community Learning 74,250.00 (71,357.44) 96.10% 6,187.50 0.00 0.00% 

47189 Eisenhower Prof Development State 286,047.45 (149,166.77) 52 .15% 23,837.29 (6,390.92) 26.81% 

47307 COVID-19 Grant B 71,250.00 (35,761.88) 50.19% 5,937.50 0.00 0.00% 

47309 COVID-19 Grant D 137,000.00 (92,440.57) 67.47% 11,416.67 0.00 0.00% 

47401 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #1 4,365,943 .89 (3,819,549 .02) 87.49% 363,828.66 (242,034 .20) 66.52% 

47402 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #2 2,443 .51 (2,443.51) 100.00% 203 .63 0.00 0.00% 

47404 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #4 14,241.53 (4,703.03) 33.02% 1,186.79 0.00 0.00% 

47590 Other Federal Through State 146,806.51 (130,018 .30) 88.56% 12,233 .88 (15,958 .04) 130.44% 

Total Revenues 7,B49,278.21 (6,436,436.52) 82.00% 654,106.52 (476,512.01) 72.85% 

Expenditures 

71100 Regular Instruction Program (3,578,359.00) 2,783,829.17 77 .80% (298,196.58) 286,299.39 96.01% 

71200 Special Education Program (976,511.38) 786,904.15 80.58% (81,375.95) 81,059.65 99.61% 

71300 Vocational Education Program (47,331.92) 47,292.82 99 .92% (3,944.33) 0.00 0.00% 
72120 Health Services (655,873 .69) 549,359.48 83 .76% (54,656.14) 57,306.08 104.85% 

72130 Other Student Support (690,682.62) 543,804.08 78.73% (57,556.89) 77,831.29 135.22% 
72210 Regular Instruction Program (896,603.07) 670,888.90 74.83% (74,716.92) 35,226.37 47.15% 
72220 Special Education Program (555,889 .61) 497,108.66 89.43% (46,324.13) 20,664 .98 44.61% 
72230 Vocational Education Program (4,138 .94) 3,989.86 96.40% (344.91) 0.00 0.00% 
72710 Transportation (81,425.38) 80,412.38 98.76% (6,785.45) (10.00) -0.15% 
73100 Food Service (5,608.88) 5,598.79 99.82% (467.41) 0.00 0.00% 
73300 Community Services (356,853 .72) 291,071.64 81.57% (29,737.81) 33,323.24 112.06% 

Total Expenditures (7,849,278.21) 6,260,259.93 79.76% {654,106.52) 591,701.00 90.46% 

Total 142 School Federal Projects 0.00 {176,176.59} 100.00% 0.00 115,188.99 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/29/2024 9:57 AM 

May 2024 Page 19 of 24 

143 Central Cafeteria Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

43521 Lunch Payments - Children 560,000.00 (455,618.01) 81.36% 46,666.67 (49,110.37) 105.24% 

43522 Lunch Payments - Adults 28,000.00 (24,710.71) 88.25% 2,333 .33 (5,062.26) 216.95% 

43523 Income From Breakfast 0.00 (37 .53) 0.00% 0.00 (4 .56) 0.00% 

43525 A La Carte Sales 5,000.00 (3,116.04) 62.32% 416.67 (327.30) 78.55% 

43570 Receipts From Individual Schools 100.00 (19 .77) 19 .77% 8.33 (2.75) 33.00% 

44110 Investment Income 5,000.00 (36,894.85) 737 .90% 416.67 (76 .00) 18.24% 

44165 Rebates 0.00 (1,286.57) 0.00% 0.00 (1,286.57) 0.00% 

46520 School Food Service 27,197 .00 (25,223.16) 92 .74% 2,266.42 0.00 0.00% 

47111 USDA School Lunch Program 1,427,731.00 (1,187,013.48) 83 .14% 118,977.58 (312,771.54) 262.88% 

47113 Breakfast 512,937.00 (351,863.44) 68 .60% 42,744.75 (92,034.06) 215 .31% 

47114 USDA - Other 422,890.00 (217,707.15) 51.48% 35,240.83 (12,276.81) 34.84% 

47990 Other Direct Federal Revenue 263,000.00 (152,576.00) 58.01% 21,916.67 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 3,251,855.00 (2,456,066.71) 75.53% 270,987.92 (472,952.22) 174.53% 

Expenditures 

73100 Food Service (3,275,791.00) 2,890,121.96 88.23% (272,982 .58) 245,497.80 89.93% 

Total Expenditures (3,275,791.00) 2,890,121.96 88.23% . (272,982.58) 245,497.80 89.93% 

Total 143 Central Cafeteria ( 23,936.00) 434,055.25 1,813.40% (1,994.67) (227,454.42) 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/29/2024 9:57 AM 

May 2024 Page 20 of 24 

151 General Debt Service Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 924,760.00 (936,404.61) 101.26% 77,063 .33 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 10,000.00 (12,921.56) 129,22% 833.33 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 1,000.00 (158.27) 15.83% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 10,000.00 (16,280 .23) 162.80% 833.33 (2,563.43) 307.61% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 6,000.00 (2,652.75) 44.21% 500,00 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 84,508.00 (84,001.52) 99.40% 7,042 .33 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 1,000.00 (6,236.26) 623.63% 83,33 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 3,000.00 (54,497.47) 1,816.58% 250.00 0.00 0.00% 

44514 Revenue From Joint Ventures (Govt 27,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,250.00 0.00 0.00% 

48140 Contracted Services 203,472.00 (152,604.00) 75.00% 16,956.00 0.00 0.00% 

49800 Transfers In 150,000.00 0.00 0.00% 12,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 1,420,740.00 {1, 265,756.67) 89.09% 118,395.00 (2,563.43) 2.17% 

Expend itures 

82110 General Government (875,000.00) 875,000.00 100.00% (72,916.67) 0.00 0.00% 

82210 General Government (446,628.00) 446,627.50 100.00% (37,219.00) 0.00 0.00% 

82310 General Government (240,972.00) 206,773.85 85.81% (20,081.00) 16,956.00 84.44% 

Total Expenditures (1,562,600.00) 1,528,401.35 97.81% (130,216.67) 16,956.00 13.02% 

Total 151 General Debt Service {141,860.00) 262,644.68 185.14% (11,821.67) 14,392.57 121.75% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/29/2024 9:57 AM 

May 2024 Page 21 of 24 

156 Education Debt Service Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 2,680,127.00 (2,730,544.54) 101.88% 223,343.92 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 60,000.00 (38,960 .86) 64.93% 5,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 3,000.00 (481.65) 16.06% 250.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 46,000.00 (38,220.63) 83.09% 3,833 .33 (6,018.09) 156.99% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 18,000.00 (7,979.99) 44.33% 1,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 162,060.00 (162,059.59) 100.00% 13,505.00 0.00 0.00% 

40285 Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 1,450,000.00 (942,418.06) 64.99% 120,833.33 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 60,000.00 (232,933.63) 388.22% 5,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 4,479,187.00 (4,153,598.95) 92.73% 373,265.58 (6,018.09) 1.61% 

Expenditures 
82130 Education (4,008,000.00) 3,775,820.00 94.21% (334,000.00) 1,305,820.00 390.96% 

82230 Education (1,104,521.00) 998,721.46 90.42% (92,043.42) 70,286.27 76.36% 

82330 Education (125,000.00) 56,679.47 45.34% (10,416.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (5,237,521.00) 4,831,220.93 92.24% (436,460.08) 1,376,106.27 315.29% 

Total 156 Education Debt Service (758,334.00) 677,621.98 89.36% (63,194.50} 1,370,088.18 2,168. 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/29/2024 9:57 AM 

May 2024 Page 22 of 24 

171 General Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 0.00 5.38 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 0.00 ( 4.02) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 0.00 (1,615.80) 0.00% 0.00 (254.42) 0.00% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 0.00 (2.91) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 127,487.00 (127,754.14) 100.21% 10,623.92 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 0.00 (10,103.69) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 0.00 (79 .52) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 0.00 (1,384.50) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

46390 Other Health And Welfare Grants 465,000.00 0.00 0.00% 38,750.00 0.00 0.00% 

49200 Notes Issued 3,000,000.00 (2,025,000.01) 67.50% 250,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

49700 Insurance Recovery 1,077,062.00 (1,139,625.80) 105.81% 89,755.17 (15,889.20) 17.70% 

49800 Transfers In 1,621,047.00 (1,621,047.20) 100.00% 135,087.25 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 6,290,596.00 (4,926,612.21) 78.32% 524,216.33 (16,143.62) 3.08% 

Expenditures 
82330 Education (25,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (2,083.33) 0.00 0.00% 

91110 General Administration Projects (1,299,576.00) 1,221,692.89 94.01% (108,298.00) 22,404.05 20.69% 

91120 Administration Of Justice Projects (1,471,569.00) 5,163,443.94 350.88% (122,630.75) 47,819.43 38.99% 

91130 Public Safety Projects (202,245.00) 100,053.66 49.47% (16,853.75) 0.00 0.00% 

91140 Public Health And Welfare Projects (465,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (38,750.00) 0.00 0.00% 
91150 Social, Cultural And Recreation (7,266.00) 0.00 0.00% (605.50) 0.00 0.00% 
91190 Other General Government Projects (70,796.00) 70,795.16 100.00% (5,899.67) 0.00 0.00% 
91300 Education Capital Projects 0.00 2,025,000.01 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
95100 Capital Projects Donated To School (2,975,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (247,916.67) 0.00 0.00% 
99100 Transfers Out (130,000.00) 35,000.00 26.92% (10,833.33) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (6,646,452.00) 8,615,985.66 129.63% (553,871.00) 70,223.48 12.68% 

Total 171 General Capital Projects {355,856.00) 3,689,373.45 1,036.76% (29,654.67) 54,079.86 182.37% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/29/2024 9:57 AM 

May 2024 Page 23 of 24 

176 Highway Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 125,228.00 (126,803 .74) 101.26% 10,435.67 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 2,225.00 (1,774.80) 79.77% 185.42 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 300.00 (28 .07) 9.36% 25.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 3,500.00 (2,779.80) 79.42% 291.67 (437.70) 150.07% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 1,000.00 (360.30) 36.03% 83 .33 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 9,390.00 (9,412.12) 100.24% 782.50 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 200.00 (844.50) 422.25% 16.67 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 141,843.00 {142,003.33) 100.11% 11,820.25 (437.70) 3.70% 

Expenditures 

91200 Highway & Street Capital Projects (251,000.00) 132,722.45 52 .88% (20,916.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (251,000.00) 132,722.45 52.88% (20,916.67) 0 .00 0.00% 

Total 176 Highway Capital Projects (109,157.00) (9,280.88) -8.50% (9,096.42) (437.70) -4.81% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/29/2024 9:57 AM 

May 2024 Page 24 of 24 

177 Education Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40285 Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 200,000.00 (233,600.53) 116.80% 16,666.67 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 0.00 (24,768.36) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

48130 Contributions 2,975,000.00 (2,025,000.01) 68.07% 247,916.67 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 3,175,000.00 (2,283,368.90) 71.92% 264,583.33 0.00 0.00% 

Expenditures 

91300 Education capital Projects (6,382,740.00) 6,223,994.81 97.51% (531,895 .00) 61,006.38 11.47% 

Total Expenditures (6,382,740.00) 6,223,994.81 97.51% (S31,895.00) 61,006.38 11.47% 

Total 177 Education Capital Projects (3,207,740.00) 3,940,625.91 122.85% (267,311.67) 61,006.38 22.82% 





LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 
RILEY WAMPLER COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 
LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone 
Fax 

865-458-3314 
865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected June 03,2024 

AMY BENNETT 
TRINITY JADE BLEDSOE 
DAVID BROWDER 
SUSAN S CLENDENEN 
AFTON SCOT DRINNEN 
SANDRA L GRAJCZYK 

KATELYN MAXINE MCCALLIE 
ANN MARIE PHELPS 
DEBORAH SANES 
LAURA LEIGH SMITH 
KIMBERLY ANNE TURNER 
BIANCA MARIE WILLIAMS 




